Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer

*

STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month at 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext. 5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

The Agenda

Board of Commissioners
March 27, 2008
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Agenda.

PUBLIC HEARING:

A

Consideration of Petition No. 1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E.
Clemente, Owners, and Attorney Newton Galloway of Galloway & Lyndall,
LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-I to develop a
Medical Office Park. This property is located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7"
District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road.  STAFF
RECOMMENDED DENIAL. THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED DENIAL 5-0. THIS ITEM WAS TABLED FROM THE
JANUARY 24,2008 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING.

Consideration of Petition No. 1207-08, 54 Prop LLC, Owner, Winn F. Martin,
Manager, and Laura Mehl and Tammi Sullenberger of Prudential GA Realty
and Attorney L.J. Overman, Agents, request to rezone 0.54 acres from A-R
to O-I to be added to the adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-I. This property
is located in Land Lot 58 of the 7" District and fronts on S.R. 54 West.
STAFF RECOMMENDED APPROVAL WITH ONE (1) RECOMMENDED
CONDITION. THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED
APPROVAL WITH ONE (1) RECOMMENDED CONDITION 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. 1205-08, Rendley Norris, Owner/Agent,
request to rezone 4.11 acres from R-40 to O-I to develop a Real Estate
Brokers Office and Business Offices. This property is located in Land Lot
230 of the 13" District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314. STAFF
RECOMMENDED DENIAL. THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED DENIAL 5-0.

Consideration of Petition No. 1206-08, Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L.
Brown, Jr., Owners, and Attorney Nathan M. Wheat for Racetrac Petroleum,
Inc., Agent, request to rezone 2.75 acres from R-40 to C-C to develop a
Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales. This property is located in Land
Lot 230 of the 13" District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314. STAFF
RECOMMENDED DENIAL OF C-C AND APPROVAL OF O-. THE
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF O-1 WITH
ONE (1) RECOMMENDED CONDITION 4-1.





Agenda

March 27, 2008

Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENT:

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of recommendation to award Request For Proposal #P640 for Community Development Software to
EnerGov Solutions for the purchase of a building permit and inspection software module for the Permits &
Inspections Department in the amount of $54,779.85.

2. Approval to accept staff's recommendation to award Proposal #P651 for Auctioneering Services, to Arwood
Auction Company for disposal of surplus county property.

3. Approval of staff's recommendation to allow Dix-Lee’On Subdivision to become a street light district.

4. Authorization to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal
Investigation Division to include amounts reimbursable from federal funds.

5. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation for approval of a request from Peachtree City for an
easement to construct a multi-use path on top of the county’s 20" raw waterline located at Cooper Lighting, with
the stipulation that in the event of waterline breaks, Peachtree City will make the necessary repairs to the path.

6. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to approve the request from Southern Conservation Trust
to relocate a portion of its trail in the Line Creek Nature Area which will be under water in the future due to the
construction of Lake Mclntosh.

7. Approval of request from the Water System Director to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the

Board of Education for the installation of a waterline to the Rivers Elementary School near Tillman and Sandy
Creek Roads.

8. Approval of request from the Water System Director for survey work to be performed at a cost of $1,400 by
Rochester and Associates for a waterline easement from Peachtree City First Baptist Church.

9. Approval of recommendation of the Water System Director to enterinto a Water Monitoring Agreement between
the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County.

10. Approval of staff's recommendation to issue a change order for electrical upgrades and repairs to the fuel island
project at the Sheriff's Department at a cost of $8,446.

1. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on March 5, 2008 and March 13, 2008.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

STAFF REPORTS

BOARD REPORTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT






Board of Commissioners
March 5, 2008
3:30 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, metin a Workshop Meeting on Wednesday, March 5, 2008,
at 3:34 p.m. in the public meeting room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer
Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator

Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk

Call to Order by Chairman
Chairman Smith called the Workshop Meeting to order. Commissioner Frady was not present for the meeting.
Acceptance of Agenda

Commissioner Horgan motioned to accept the agenda as published and was seconded by Commissioner Pfeifer. The
motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Discussion of Fayette County 911 Communication’s Reconfiguration Service Proposal presented jointly by
Sprint/Nextel and Motorola for the Rebanding of the 821 MHz radio frequencies. This item was last discussed
during the Thursday, February 22, 2007 Regular Meeting. A copy of the request and contract, identified as
“Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Ms. Cheryl Rogers, Director of Communications, spoke to the Board about the Reconfiguration Service
Proposal. Some discussion followed. Commissioner Maxwell motioned to accept the Reconfiguration
Service Proposal presented jointly by Sprint/Nextel and Motorola for the Rebanding of the 821 MHz
radio frequencies, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract pending legal review.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.





Workshop Minutes
March 5, 2008
Page Number 2

B.

Discussion and direction regarding Fayette County’s Stormwater Maintenance Program. This item was last
discussed at the County Commission Retreat in November, 2007. A copy of the request and presentation
notes, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Mr. Phil Mallon, Director of Public Works, made a presentation to the Board about Fayette County’s
Stormwater Maintenance Program. Some discussion followed. The Board directed Mr. Mallon to return
to the April or May Workshop with a detailed proposal, including cost information and available options
regarding the Stormwater Maintenance Program.

Discussion of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article V. General Provisions, Section 5-17.
Height Limitations of Walls and Fences and Section 5-11. Common Area, and Article Ill. Definitions, Common
Area, Fence and Wall as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department. This item was last discussed
during the October 3, 2007 Wednesday Workshop Meeting. A copy of the request and presentation notes,
identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Mr. Pete Frisina, Director of Planning and Zoning, and Mr. Dennis Dutton, Zoning Administrator, made
a presentation to the Board about proposed amendments to Article V of the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance. Some discussion followed. The Board directed Mr. Frisina to return at a later date with a
better definition of the 50% visibility requirement for fences and walls. The Board also asked for
suggestions on how the ordinance could be amended so fences and walls could better limit sound and
light intrusion on major highways and in subdivisions.

NEW BUSINESS:

D.

Approval for staff to proceed with the issuance of a Request for Proposals for Fiscal Year 2009 Property and
Casualty Insurance. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.

Financial Analyst Ted Burgess spoke of the proposed specifications for the Fiscal Year 2009 Property
and Casualty Insurance, and the criteria used in obtaining the specifications. Some discussion
followed. The Board directed staff to proceed with the issuance of a Request for Proposals for Fiscal
Year 2009, and to proceed with exploring alternative bids with statutory minimum coverages.

Consideration of a proposed new fee schedule and the addition of microchipping services at Animal Control.
A copy of the request and presentation notes, identified as “Attachment 5", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.

Fayette County Animal Services Director Miguel Abi-Hassan made a presentation to the Board about
the newly proposed fee schedule and microchipping services for his department. Some discussion
followed. The Board directed Mr. Abi-Hassan to propose an official policy in the next month to six
weeks, and to seek the Board’s approval of that policy in April.





Workshop Minutes
March 5, 2008
Page Number 3

F. Discussion of the feasibility of offering a Flexible Spending Account benefit to County employees. A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke explained the Flexible Spending Account benefit to the
Board for its consideration. Some discussion followed. The Board directed Human Resources to
canvas County employees in order to determine a level of employee interest in the Flexible Spending
Account, and to return with the findings as soon as practical.

G. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan regarding the S.R. 54 West
Overlay District. A copy of the request and presentation notes, identified as “Attachment 7", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Mr. Pete Frisina and Mr. Tom Williams explained the proposed amendments to the Board. Some
discussion followed. The Board directed staff to have the Planning Commission review the proposed
amendments and then to return at a later date with the Planning Commission’s recommendations.

H. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article V. General
Provisions, Section 5-9. Single family dwellings, B. Carport and Porte Cochere and Article Ill. Definitions,
Carport and Porte Cochere as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department. A copy of the request and
presentation notes, identified as “Attachment 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Mr. Pete Frisina and Mr. Dennis Dutton gave a presentation to the Board regarding the need for the
proposed amendments. Some discussion followed. The Board directed staff to continue drafting the
proposed amendments as suggested and bring them back for consideration at a future meeting.

Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VI. District Use
Requirements, Section 6-2. EST Estate Residential District, F. Dimensional Requirements, 3. Floor area as
requested by Rod Wright, President of Peach State Land Development, Inc. A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Mr. Rod Wright, President of Peach State Land Development, Inc., asked the Board to reduce the
minimum 3,000 square feet requirement in EST zoning to 2,000 square feet, and gave an explanation
for his request. Some discussion followed. The Board directed staff and the Planning Commission to
review Mr. Rod Wright's request for the purpose of providing the Board with more information.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Snead Road Right-of-Way Acquisition Policy: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel asked if the Board would
consider granting an exception to the County’s right-of-way acquisition policy that 80% of property owners on a road
agree to donate right-of-way to the County for road improvements, and asked for the Board's direction on the matter.
Some discussion followed. The Board's consensus was not to grant an exception to the right-of-way acquisition
requirement.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

None.





Workshop Minutes
March 5, 2008
Page Number 4

STAFF REPORTS

Audio-Visual Upgrade: Executive Assistant Ms. Carol Chandler explained some of the available options to the Board
regarding the audio-visual upgrade in the Commissioner's Chambers. Some discussion followed. The Board directed
staff to explore the possibility of viewing the images on the public screen simultaneously on their individual laptops.
BOARD REPORTS

None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Smith motioned to adjourn the Workshop Meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan. The
motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Smith adjourned the Workshop Meeting at 7:11 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk Jack R. Smith, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27" day of March, 2008.

Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk






Board of Commissioners
March 13, 2008
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, March 13, 2008 at 7:00
p.m. in the public meeting room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer

Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk

Chairman Smith called the meeting to Order.
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to approve the agenda as
published with the following amendment. Chairman Smith remarked on Consent Agenda item no. 5 and stated that there
was a secondary part of that request that should be included and that item should read “and authorize the use of said
proceeds to acquire one replacement vehicle.” The motion carried 5-0.

PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. Presentation by Gail Sparrow who will speak about the Honor Flight Project.

Mark Buckner, representing Honor Flight Fayette, said the organization would be sending 70 World War Il veterans to
visit the memorial in Washington, D.C.  Commissioner Maxwell presented a $400 personal check to Mr. Buckner that
would help send one veteran on the trip and he challenged all Fayette County elected officials to match his donation.

B. Presentation of Proclamation for Confederate History and Heritage Month.

James Roberts, Scott Gilbert, Jim Rector, John Lynch, and Tony Parrott accepted the Proclamation for Confederate
History and Heritage Month. A copy of the Proclamation, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve
the consent agenda including the amendment to item no. 5. The motion carried 5-0.

TAX ASSESSOR'’S OFFICE - 2008 FORD RANGER PICKUP TRUCK:

1. Authorization to execute title and license tag documents for an additional new 2008 Ford Ranger pickup truck
purchased for the Tax Assessor’s Office. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN PEACHTREE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND FAYETTE COUNTY

MARSHAL'’S OFFICE:

2. Approval to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Peachtree City Police Department and the Fayette
County Marshal’s Office. A copy of the request and Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT - WAL-MART DONATION:

3. Approval to accept a donation from Wal-Mart to the Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $500
and to appropriate said donation to the Buildings and Structures Account. A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT - WHITEWATER HIGH SCHOOL LaCROSSE TEAM DONATION:

4, Approval to accept a donation from the Whitewater High School LaCrosse Team and the Fayette County
Football Association to the Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $900 and to appropriate said
donation to the Landscaping Account. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
5. Authorization to dispose of two Sheriff's vehicles purchased with Federal Seizure Funds. A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

The following verbiage was added to this request “and authorize the use of said proceeds to acquire one replacement
vehicle.”

TAX REFUND REQUESTS APPROVED:
6. Approval of the disposition of tax refund requests as presented. A copy of the request and list of tax refund
requests, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

BID AWARD #646 FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION PARTS:

1. Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #646 for Water Distribution Parts to the five lowest bidders.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.






Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 3

BID AWARD #647 FOR KIWANIS PARK RESTROOM FACILITY:

8. Approval to award Bid #647 for Kiwanis Park Restroom Facility to Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc. in the
amount of $71,500. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.

BID AWARD #649 FOR PRINTING OF WATER BILL FORMS AND ENVELOPES:

9. Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #649 for the printing of water bill forms and envelopes to the
two lowest bidders, H.B. Solutions, and IF IT'S PRINTED, in the total amount of $20,599.78. A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

BID AWARD #650 FOR THE REBUILDING OF THE LAKE KEDRON BOAT DOCK:

10. Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #650 for the rebuilding of the Lake Kedron boat dock to the
low bidder, Massana Construction, in the amount of $49,787. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
No. 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

BID AWARDED FOR ADDITIONAL PARKING AT HORTON CREEK PARK:

11. Approval of staff's recommendation to award bid for additional parking at Horton Creek Park to the low bidder,
Jimco Construction, in the amount of $31,047.50. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 12",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

WATER SYSTEM - AGREEMENT WITH D.O.T. FOR WATERLINE RELOCATION:

12. Approval of staff's recommendation that the County enter into an agreement with the Georgia Department of
Transportation for the relocation of the County’s waterlines located within a portion of the Highway 74 South
project area at a cost to the Fayette County Water System of $383,085. A copy of the request and Agreement,
identified as “Attachment No. 13", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

LIBRARY - WAL-MART DONATION:

13. Approval to accept a donation from Wal-Mart to the Library in the amount of $1,000 and to appropriate said
donation to the Books and Magazines Account. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 14",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

COMMUNICATIONS - NICE CRS SOLUTION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT:

14, Consideration of the NICE CRS Solution Maintenance Agreement in the amount of $23,319.48 for the term
March 1, 2008 through February 28, 2009 for E-911 Communications and authorization for the Chairman to
execute said Agreement. A copy of the request and Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 15", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:

15. Approval of staff's recommendation for authorization to sign documents and complete acquisition of a vehicle
for the Sheriff's Department. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.

MINUTES:
16. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on February 14, 2008 and February 28, 2008.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008

Page 4
OLD BUSINESS:
C. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to comply with the modified Department of

Natural Resources Environmental Protection Division Order and to allow water restrictions as
recommended under the State’s permit, effective April 1, 2008.

Water System Director Tony Parrott remarked that Dr. Carol Couch, the Director of the Environmental Protection Division
Department of Natural Resources, has modified the drinking water permits so that the amount of available water could
be increased to water customers starting April 1* using an average for April through September, 2007. He said Fayette
County would still have to be 10% below this amount but there would be more water available. He said by modifying
the permit it means that swimming pools can be filled and each household could water for twenty-five minutes using a
hose with a nozzle that stops when released. He further remarked that newly installed landscaping that was in place
forless than thirty days may be watered up to three days per week on the odd/even system between midnight and 10:00
a.m. provided that the person watering takes the on line outdoor water use registration program that would be available
through the Urban Agriculture Council at www.urbanagcouncil.com . He said with Fayette County’s current water usage,
the County would have more than 300 days available using the 10.5 million gallons per day. He said Fayette County
had sufficient water supplies to go with the restrictions. He said it was the Water Committee’s recommendation to
change the outside watering restrictions to match what the State of Georgia had approved.

Chairman Smith felt the Board would continue to want a confirmation from Mr. Parrott and the Water Committee that
there would continue to be an effort to monitor the County’s position so that the increased demand would not reduce the
County’s supply and render it in a poor position. He said the Board would want some assurance from Mr. Parrott that
he would continue to modify the County’s water levels and keep the Board posted at least as frequently as the Water
Committee meets and more often if there was a turn toward the negative.

Mr. Parrott said he would keep the Board updated through the Water Committee reports.

Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion that the County follow the
recommendation of the Water Committee for watering restrictions effective April 1 through the end of September and
that the Board receive continual updates from the Water Committee regarding this situation, discussion followed.

Chairman Smith asked if anyone in the audience wished to comment on this issue.

Tim Thoms, 625 McBride Road, Fayetteville said he appreciated the Water System making the recommendation to go
along with the Governor’s guidelines. He encouraged the Board to look at incentives from other areas instead of saying
that outdoor watering was banned in order to save the 10% water usage. He said there was an economic impact as a
result of the drought and watering restrictions and the green industry was suffering terribly. He said this would also have
an overlap effect on other businesses in the County. He asked that the Board consider the totality of the effort that
needed to be done and encouraged the Board to look at studying a way to take this further. He said there was a large
usage of water by the schools as well as commercial businesses and there were going to be additional enforcement
actions if they did not meet the goals.

Eleanor Sanderson, 225 Compton Drive, Fayetteville remarked that she came from a long line of gardeners and
gardening was a very important part of her life. She said it did something to her soul to have to sit and watch her garden
die because of no outside watering. She said she did accept the water committee recommendations for outside watering
and would abide by those.



http://www.urbanagcouncil.com



Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 5

Mikey Harp, 1692 Highway 92 South, Fayetteville said Harp Farms had approximately 25 acres of production and out
of that acreage there was only two acres that he did not recapture the water on. He remarked that he recaptures 90%
of the water that was used on his nursery. He said his business obtains water from wells and also from rainwater and
he had been doing this since 1988.

Chairman smith called for the vote. The motion carried 5-0. A copy of the request and the Department of Natural
Resources Environmental Protection Division’s Order, identified as “Attachment No. 17", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

LANDSCAPING AT THE OLD COURTHOUSE: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel updated the Board on
landscaping at the Old Courthouse. He said a committee had been formed consisting of members of the green industry,
Chamber of Commerce, Cooperative Extension Service, Water System and other individuals to develop a plan that would
be geared toward conservation measures and educational opportunities that could be showcased at the courthouse
pertaining to citizens achieving water conservation as well as retaining the aesthetic value of their properties. He said
the committee would be bringing forth a plan in the near future.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
CONTRACT FOR BID AWARD NO. 642A FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ASTEEL STORAGE BUILDING: County Attorney
Scott Bennett remarked that the County had made an award for Bid No. 642A for the construction of a prefabricated steel
storage building at 115 McDonough Road in February. Attorney Bennettasked forthe Board's consideration to authorize
the Chairman to execute a contract for the construction of a steel storage building to Trammell-Horton Contracting, LLC
in the amount of $53,000.

Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute a contract with Trammell-Horton Contracting, LLC for the construction of a steel storage building at 115
McDonough Road. The motion carried 5-0. A copy of the contract, identified as “Attachment No.18", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

CONTRACT WITH DIVERSIFIED ADJUSTMENT SERVICE, INC. FOR EMS DEBT COLLECTION: County Attorney
Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute a contract with Diversified
Adjustment Service, Inc. for EMS debt collection.

Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute the contract with Diversified Adjustment Service, Inc. for EMS debt collection. The motion carried 5-0. A copy
of the contract, identified as “Attachment No. 19", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

STAFF REPORTS:

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES: Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke commented on
the issue of flexible spending account which would allow employees to pre-tax specific medical and drug prescription
items that the Board had discussed atits March 5" meeting. She said the results of the survey were 116 responses with
64 in favor of the program and 52 opposed to the program. She noted that there would have to be 26 participants in this
program in order for the County to break even. She said it was the Human Resources Department’s recommendation
that employees be provided with a flexible spending account administered through Colonial Insurance with no cost to
the County. She said Colonial Insurance was being recommended because they met the County’s needs and the
County has a long standing relationship with Colonial in regard to other products. She said in addition, Colonial






Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 6

Insurance waived some set up fees because of that relationship. She said staff had done some comparison shopping
that included three other vendors and Colonial Insurance was staff's recommendation.

Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to accept the Human Resources
Director's recommendation to allow for a flexible spending account for Fayette County employees. The motion carried
5-0.

BOARD REPORTS:
None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested an executive session to discuss one
litigation matter.

Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn to Executive Session
to discuss one litigation matter. The motion carried 5-0.

Chairman smith called the meeting back to open session. He stated that the Board had discussed one litigation matter
in Executive Session.

Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute the Executive Session Affidavit affirming that one litigation matter was discussed in executive session. The
motion carried 5-0. A copy of the Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 20", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.

ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:30
p.m. The motion carried 5-0.

Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk Jack R. Smith, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27" day of March, 2008.

Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Community Development Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Peter A. Frisina Preferred Meeting Date: ’Wednesday, March 5, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Recommendation for award of Request For Proposal #P640 Community Development Software to EnerGov Solutions for the
purchase of a building permit and inspection software module for the Permits & Inspections Department in the amount of
$54,779.85.

Background/History/Details:

Pete Frisina addressed the B.O.C. at the 02/06/08 Workshop and informed the B.O.C. that due to budget constraints, only a building
permit and inspection module would be pursued at this time and additional modules would be pursued in the future.

If a contract is required, the Board will be asked to execute same at a future meeting.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Award the Request for Proposal #P640 for Community Development Software to EnerGov Solutions for the purchase of a building
permit and inspection software module for the Permits & Inspections Department, in the amount of $54,779.85.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for FY08 (37270210 542410 8210A) has $100,000.00 for this project.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Wednesday, February 6, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing C Business C Business (¢ Consent C Report ( Other





GEORGIA
Whene Quality. o 4 Lifestyle
To: Tim Jones
From: Pete Frisina
Date: February 21, 2008
Subject: Request For Proposal #P640 — Community Development Software

Staff recommends awarding the Request for Proposal (RFP) #P640 to EnerGov Solutions
to provide a building permit and inspection software module only in the amount of
$54,779.85. After the review of the RFPs by various County departments and two in-
house software demonstrations, staff chose EnerGov Solutions based on their user
friendly software format and their approach and methodology of individually customizing
their software application to fit the County’s needs. Originally, the RFP was for a
complete Community Development Software that would automate not only the building
permit functions but also planning and zoning, engineering, code enforcement, etc.
However, due to unforeseen budget constraints and the costs of the various software
products were much higher than anticipated, staff choose to purchase only the building
permit and inspection software module at this time. If you need any additional
information please contact me. I would like to greatly thank you and your staff for
assisting me with this RFP process.





		CommunityDevelopmentSoftwareAgendaRequestFile

		CommunityDevelopmentSoftwareBackup








Print Form I

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department Head: ’Philip Mallon

Department/Division: ’Engineering/Puinc Works
Preferred Meeting Date: ’Thursday, March 27, 2008

Presenter, if needed: ’Same, if needed

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of staff's recommendation to allow the Dix-Lee'On Subdivision to become a street light district.

Background/History/Details:

Although this development is old, residents applied to have their neighborhood become a street light district. The County's
ordinance requires that 66 2/3 of the property owners sign in approval before an area can become a street light district. The
petition submitted to the County contains 68 yes votes representing a 68% approval.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of street light district.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?
Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Purchasing Review Complete

(e Finance Review Complete
(¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete

(¢ Legal Review Complete
Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008

Administrator's Approval |Yes

Old New (¢ Consent C Report ( Other

Public
Business

Recognition/
Hearing Business

Presentation





FAYETTE COUNTY
PETITION FOR STREET LIGHTING

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, ALL BEING PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE STREET Licar
DISTRICT __DIX-LEE ON SUBDIVISION , DO HEREBY PETITION THE FAYETTE COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PLACEMENT OF STREET LIGHTS THROUGH OUR

SUBDIVISION OR STREET(S). .

EACH OF US DOES HEREBY PLEDGE AND CONSENT TO THE LEVYING OF A LIEN BY

FAYETTE COUNTY AGAINST PROPERTY WE OWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYMENT OF THE

COST OF AND OPERATING THE STREET LIGHTS. THERE ARE ___ NUMBER OF LOTS

. CURRENTLY EXISTING IN STREET LIGHT DISTRICT DIX-LEE ON SUBDIVISION , AND

EACH OWNER AS SHOWN ON THE TAX RECORDS HAS AFFIRMATIVELY SIGNED THIS
PETITION OR INDICATION FOR DISAPPROVAL IS NOTED HEREIN.

THIS PETITION REPRESENTS __{» ﬁ AFFIRMATIVE VOTES, OR
Lo 6 % OF THIS DISTRICT TO BE EFFECTED IN THIS REQUEST. YOUR SIGNATURE
ON THIS PETITION INDICATED THAT YOU HAVE READ AND FULLY UNDERSTAND ALL
INFORMATION ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM.

Personally appeared before me, a Notary Public, the undersigned affiant, who says on oath that he,
she is one of the subscribing witnesses to the within instrument; that each of said witnesses say the execution
and Qeliveljy of {he same by each grantor therein for the purpose set forth; and that each t_)f said witnesses
signed the same as purported. l . ' )

Sworn to and subscribed before me,

ij

B\ S
O

K ,-u.fm\% /. ,
Notary Public

Fayette County, State of Georgia






		EngineeringStreetLightsAgendaRequestFile

		EngineeringStreetLightsBackup




Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Public Works/Fleet Maintenance Department Head: ’Phil Mallon

Presenter, if needed: ’Bill Lackey Preferred Meeting Date: ’Thursday, March 27, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to issue a change order for electrical upgrades and repairs to the fuel island project at the
Sheriff's Department at a cost of $8,446.

Background/History/Details:

On October 25, 2007 the Board of Commissioners authorized a request to award a contract for upgrades to fuel island at the Sheriff's
Department. A purchase order was issued for $51,788. and work for the project began on February 18, 2008.

During excavation for the new canopy footings, it was discovered that an electrical line was routed under the existing canopy
footing. In addition, the Permits and Inspection Department discovered that electrical conduit in the electrical junction box for the
fuel island components did not meet current electrical codes. An upgraded electrical panel will also need to be installed to isolate
circuits for individual fuel system components. Based on these findings, the items noted will have to be corrected before
construction can be completed. The same contractor is willing to do the electrical work for an additional $8,446.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Transfer an additional $8,446.00 from the contingency fund to account # 40900-37540900-541210 - Project Code P7019

If this item requires funding, please describe:

$51,788.00 was budgeted for this project. The additional $8,446.00 is for electrical repairs that were not anticipated.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Thursday, October 25,2007

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(" Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing C Business C Business (¢ Consent C Report ( Other





Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 1

DISCUSSION OF BID AWARD TO ATLANTAPETROLEUM EQUIPMENT COMPANY FORTHE CONTRACT
FOR UPGRADES TO THE FUEL ISLAND/FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AT THE SHERIFF’S
DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $51,788:

Director of Fleet Maintenance Bill Lackey remarked that this had been an ongoing project which actually
started back in Fiscal Year 2005. He said at that time they were going to try and install the fuel management
portion to get the Sheriff's Department on line with the same system that was used at Public Works. He said
the intent was to take money out of the Contingency Fund and for whatever reason the project was delayed.
He said the next fiscal year he had submitted in his budget for capital improvements to install a fuel
management system and upgrade the canopy and this was never considered during the budget hearings and
was denied. He said for this Fiscal Year in the Capital Improvement Plan he did have funds approved for the
upgrades. He remarked currently the fuel management system which records all of the County’s transactions
was not working. He said they were having to record all fuel transactions manually on a clip board that was
hanging near the pump. He said the fuel dispenser was probably close to twenty years old and was
transferred from the old jail to the existing location at the time the new Justice Center was built. He said every
component of the fuel island was starting to fail. He said they were having trouble getting parts for the
dispenser. He said they had come up with a system that was comparable with the system at Fleet
Maintenance. He said the access keys for all County vehicles would be the same and if the system at the
Sheriff's Department failed for whatever reason they could fill up at Fleet.

Mr. Lackey respectfully asked for the Board’s consideration to award the bid to Atlanta Petroleum Equipment
Company for the contract for upgrades to the fuel island/fuel management system at the Sheriff's Department
in the amount of $51,788. He said the R.F.P.’s had been sent out and Atlanta Petroleum Equipment was the
low bidder.

Chairman Smith said it was his understanding that there was not only a problem with the equipment but a
problem with the canopy height.

Mr. Lackey replied yes, that was correct. He said the canopy had been moved from the old site and the height
would not allow a large tanker truck to come in. He said this was causing them to take deliveries of 4,000
gallons or less. He said the difference in price would be 5¢ per gallon which would equate to approximately
$450 per delivery. He said annually that would add up to a little over $5,000.

Chairman Smith asked what the storage capacity of the tanks was and Mr. Lackey replied that it was a 10,000
gallon tank.

Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions. Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s pleasure
in this matter.

A motion was made by Commissioner Horgan and seconded by Commissioner Pfeifer to approve the bid to
Atlanta Petroleum Equipment Company for the contract for upgrades to the fuel island/fuel management
system at the Sheriff's Department in the amount of $51,788. The motion carried 4-0. Commissioner Frady





Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 2

was absent. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 17", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.

DISCUSSION OF A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO TRANSFER $4,788 TO ACCOUNT 40900-37540900-
541210 PROJECT CODE P7019 FROM THE CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT INREGARD TO THE UPGRADES
TO THE FUEL ISLAND/FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AT THE SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:

Chairman Smith said this was a related item to the previous discussion regarding the bid award to Atlanta
Petroleum. He said the bid award in the amount of $51,788 was $4,788 more than the amount that was
budgeted for this project as indicated on staff's request. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.
18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof. He said $4,788 needed to be appropriated from
the Contingency Fund to the equipment account to pay for this increase in cost for the fuel island/fuel
management system. He asked for the Board'’s pleasure in this matter.

A motion was made by Commissioner Pfeifer and seconded by Commissioner Horgan to approve a budget
adjustment to transfer $4,788 to account 40900-37540900-541210 project code P7019 from the contingency
accountinregard to the upgrades to the fuel island/fuel management system at the Sheriff's Department. The
motion carried 4-0. Commissioner Frady was absent.





		FleetMaintenanceP625ElectricalChangeOrderAgendaRequestFile

		FleetMaintenanceP625ElectricalChangeOrderBackup1

		FleetMaintenanceP625ElectricalChangeOrderBackup2








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Preferred Meeting Date: ’Thursday, March 27, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Petition No. 1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clements, Owners, and Attorney Newton Galloway of
Galloway & Lyndall, LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-l to develop a Medical Office Park. This property is
located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7th District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road.

Background/History/Details:

On July 1, 1998, the Planning Commission unanimously recommended denial of Petition No. 990-98 to rezone the same subject
property from A-R to O-l to develop a Medical Office Park. The applicants withdrew their request at the Board of Commissioners
Public Hearing on July 23, 1998.

This petition was heard by the Planning Commission in January and was scheduled to be heard by the BOC on January 24. The
applicants requested a continuance of this petition from the January 24 County Commission meeting. The BOC continued this item
to it's March 27, 2008 meeting.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Consideration of Petition 1204-07.

Staff recommended denial.
P.C. recommended denial (5-0).

If this item requires funding, please describe:

N/A

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? [July 23, 1998 & Jan. 24, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |Yes Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation 0 Hearing C Business C Business C Consent C Report ( Other





Board of Commissioners Minutes
January 24, 2008
Page 2

PETITION NO. 1204-07:

A Consideration of Petition No. 1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clemente, Owners, and
Attorney Newton Galloway of Galloway & Lyndall, LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R
to O-1 to develop a Medical Office Park. This property is located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7" District
and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road. Staff recommended denial. The Planning Commission
recommended denial 5-0.

Chairman Smith remarked that the Board had received a request from the Petitioners’ attorney for a
continuance of this matter. He said the rules and regulations that this Board operated under required that
when arequest for a continuance was received, it would have to be for a sixty (60) day period minimum before
it could be reheard. He said the next available meeting to hear this matter would be at the March 27" Board
of Commissioners’ meeting.

Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to accept the petitioners’
request for a continuance to the March 27" Board of Commissioners’ meeting. The motion carried 5-0. A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
July 23, 1998
Page 2

PETITION NO. 990-98: Zoning Administrator Kathy Zeitler read the rezoning as follows:
Consideration of Petition No. 990-98, Dr. Roza Adamczyk and Dr. Rosa Clemente, Owners, and
Michael Lorber, Agent, request to rezone 9.7 acres from A-R to O-l to develop a Medical Office
Park consisting of approximately eight (8) lots. This property is located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the
7" District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road.

Dr. Adamczyk asked for a postponement for now. She submitted a letter requesting postponement
which follows these minutes and is identified as “Attachment No. 4",

Chairman Sprayberry confirmed that Dr. Adamczyk wished to withdraw her application.

Commissioner Gosa asked Dr. Adamczyk for clarification on the letter she submitted. He said her
letter states she would like to postpone her zoning application until the Land Use Plan has been
revised in the area of the hospital. He said what we were discussing here was a little different. He
asked if he was to understand that she wants it as it is written in her letter, after the Land Use Plan
has been reviewed.

Dr. Adamczyk stated yes.

Kathy Zeitler commented it may take several months to revise the Land Use Plan. She said it was
not clear if the applicant wants to withdraw and reapply, or postpone for several months.

Agent Michael Lorber explained that he and the applicant understood the county was in the process
of updating the Land Use Plan, not in this area, but in other areas of the county and it is probably
best if we hold off on this application, whether it is two months, six months, or whatever, just to give
the county time to study the area and then when that is completed, we will come back and resubmit
this proposal.

Commissioner Gosa asked Mr. Lorber if he wished to withdraw and reapply when and if the Land
Use Plan is revised and Mr. Lorber stated yes.

Commissioner Bost asked Mr. Lorber where he heard the county was reviewing the Land Use Plan

and Mr. Lorber said he heard from staff. Mr. Lorber added he heard comments made at the
Planning Commission meeting also.

County Attorney McNally suggested that with the indefiniteness of when this would be done that
this be treated as a withdrawal application.

A gentleman from the audience inquired as to whether there had to be a vote taken on a withdrawal
and Chairman Sprayberry confirmed there was no requirement for a vote.

A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution for withdrawal, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows
these minutes and become an official part hereof.





PLANNING COMMISSION REZONING REPORT

PETITION NO.: 1204-07
APPLICANT: Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clemente

105 Casting Cove

Fayetteville, GA 30215
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: DENY
PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING: January 3, 2008
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: DENY (5-0)
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HEARING: March 27, 2008

COMMISSION DECISION:

REQUEST: Request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-I to develop a Medical Office
Park.

PARCEL SIZE: 9,70 acres
EXISTING USE: Vacant
PROPOSED USE: Medical Office Park

LOCATION: Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7th District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester
Road

ZONING OF SURROUNDING PROPERTY: A-R, R-40, and C-H

LAND USE PATTERN:  in the area of Low Density Residential (1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
and Office

PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING NOTES:

See Attached Minutes.

MOTION AND VOTE OF PLANNING COMMISSION:

Tim Thoms made a motion to deny the petition. Bill Beckwith seconded the motion.
The motion for denial unanimously passed 5-0.

REASON(S) FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Not in compliance with the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.





PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

DATE: January 3, 2008
TO: Fayette County Commissioners
The Fayette County Planning Commission recommends that Petition No. 1204-07, the

application of Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clemente to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R

to O-1, be:
S=0
Approved Withdrawn Disapproved
Tabled until

This is forwarded to you for final action.

'“_’LH:W'&.'Q/S'?\M ;ﬁ//

DOUGLAS L. POWELL

AL GILBERT

i L1 F 7

BILL, BECKWITH

e e

TIM THOMS

Q};fw e

Remarks:






Payette
un

yhaﬁ
GEORGIA /

Wiere Quality T2 A Lifearyle

To: Fayette County Board of Commissioners

From: Dennis S. Dutton, Fayette County Planning & Zoning
Date: January &, 2008

Subject: Board of Commissioners Public Hearing, January 24, 2008

The attached report is submitted for your consideration and contains the Staff's and the Planning
Commission's Recommendations on a rezoning application and revised final plat scheduled for
public hearing on January 24, 2008.

PLANNING
PETITION LOCATION/ STAFF COMMISSION
PAGE NUMBER REQUEST RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION
1-1 1204-07 Huiet Road and DENY DENY (5-0)
Lester Road/
Medical Office Park
2-1 RP-041-07 Sandy Creek Road/ APPROVE WITH APPROVE WITH
Subdividing Lot 2 FOUR CONDITIONS FOUR CONDITIONS
into 3 lots (5-0)

DSD/rsw

oL Peter A. Frisina, Director of Planning & Zoning
Tom Williams, Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning
Robyn S. Wilson, P.C. Secretary/Zoning Coordinator

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountyga.gov





PETITION NO: 1204-07

REQUESTED ACTION: A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to O-1 (Office-Institutional)
PROPOSED USE: Medical Office Park

EXISTING USE: Vacant

LOCATION: Huiet Road and Lester Road

DISTRICT/LAND LOT(S): 7th District, Land Lot(s) 7 and 8

OWNER: Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clemente

APPLICANT: Newton Galloway of Galloway & Lyndall, LLP

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING: January 3, 2008

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING: January 24, 2008

APPLICANT'S INTENT

Applicant proposes to develop a Medical Office Park consisting of one (1) lot on 9.70 acres.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

DENY

1-1. 1204-07





INVESTIGATION

PROPERTY SITE

The subject property is a 9.70 acre tract fronting on Huiet Road and Lester Road in Land
Lot(s) 7 and 8 of the 7th District. Huiet Road and Lester Road are classified as Minor
Arterial roads on the Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan. The subject property is
undeveloped and is currently zoned A-R.

History:

On July 1, 1998, the Planning Commission unanimously recommended denial of Petition
No. 990-98 to rezone the subject property from A-R to O-I to develop a Medical Office
Park. The applicants withdrew their request at the Board of Commissioners Public
Hearing on July 23, 1998,

SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES

The general situation is a 9.70 acre tract that is zoned A-R. In the vicinity of the subject
property is land which is zoned A-R, R-40, and C-H. See the following table and also the
attached Zoning Location Map.

The subject property is bound by the following adjacent zoning districts and uses:

Direction Acreage Zoning Use Comprehensive Plan

North 20 acres A-R Vacant Office

(estimated)
South WaterLace R-40 Single-Family Residential | Low Density Residential
(across Subdivision Subdivision (1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
Lester Road)
East 6.60 A-R Church Low Density Residential

(1 unit/1 to 2 acres)

West Heritage R-40 Single-Family Residential | Low Density Residential
(across Huiet Farms Subdivision (1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
Road) Subdivision

2.019 C-H Vacant Commercial

Postal

Commons

Subdivision

1-2. 1204-07






COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The subject property lies in the area designated as Low Density Residential (1 unit/1 to 2
acres) and Office. However, the majority of the subject property is within the Low
Density Residential (1 unit/1 to 2 acres) land use designation (see attached Land Use Plan
map). This request does not conform to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.

D. ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW
The applicant seeks to rezone from A-R to O-I for the purpose of developing Medical
Office Park.
Setbacks and Buffers
Zoning Zoning Setbacks Minimum Lot Minimum Lot Width at Buffer
District Size House Size | Building Line
0O-1 F - 75' Arterial 1 Acre¥ 125 30° buffer
(proposed F- 70' Collector 0.5 Acre** required
zoning district) F- 55 Minor adjacent to
S- 158 residential or
R- 15 A-R zoning
districts
A-R F - 100" Arterial 5 Acres 1,200 sq ft 250" N/A
(existing zoning | F - 100’ Collector
district) F- 75 Minor
S- 50 Side
R - 75'Rear

*%k

A minimum lot size of one (1) acre where a central water distribution system is provided.
One-half (.50) acre where a central sanitary sewage and central water distribution systems are provided.

Platting

Should this request be approved, the applicant is reminded that should the subject
property be subdivided that before any lots can be sold or building permits issued for the
proposed subdivision or if any new right of ways are proposed, a Preliminary Plat must
be approved by the Planning Commission. Once the Preliminary Plat is approved and the
proposed roads built, a Final Plat must be submitted to the Planning & Zoning
Department, approved by all applicable county departments, and recorded into public
record. If no Preliminary Plat is required and the property is proposed to be subdivided
into lots of less then five (5) acres, a Final Plat will still be required.

1-3. 1204-07





West Fayetteville Bypass

The County is in the process of developing the West Fayetteville Bypass which will alter
the alignment of Huiet and Lester Roads in the area of the subject property. This phase
of the West Fayetteville Bypass will be a four-lane roadway running south from Sandy
Creek Road to the west of the hospital intersecting with Huiet Road at S.R. 54 West and
then proceeding south along a new alignment of Huiet and Lester Roads. The bypass is
planned to go through the subject property. Attorney Don Comer is in communication
with the applicant concerning the acquisition of property for the bypass.

Access

The Concept Plan submitted indicates one (1) access from Huiet Road and one (1) access
from Lester Road.

Site Plan

Should this petition be approved, the owner/developer must submit a Site Plan as
required by Section 8-26., c. of the Development Regulations. Access must comply with
the provisions of Section 8-53. of the Development Regulations and the Georgia D.O.T.,
as appropriate. The subject property must comply with Fayette County ordinances
including but not limited to: Section 5-18. Screening Required and Section 5-19.
Screening Standards of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance and 8-159. Fayette County
Landscape and Buffer Requirements, Article VI. Tree Retention, Protection, and
Replacement, and Article VIII. Off-Street Parking and Service Requirements of the
Fayette County Development Regulations.

TRAFFIC AND TRIP GENERATION

Proposed Use: Medical Office Park
Size: 70,700 sf

Land Use Category — Medical-Dental Office Building
Weekday Saturday Sunday
Trip Gen. Rate 36.13 8.96 1.55
Total S.F./1,000 70.7 70.7 70.7
24 hr Trip Ends 2,554 633 110

Per the Engineering Department, this parcel is part of the West Fayetteville Bypass,
Phase I, right-of-way and slope area.

1204-07






REVIEW OF CONCEPT PLAN
The applicant is advised that the Concept Plan is for illustration purposes only. Any
deficiencies must be addressed at the time of submittal of the Preliminary Plat, Final Plat,

and/or Site Plan.

Deficiencies include, but not limited to: Lester Road and Huiet Road are classified as
arterials which require a seventy-five (75) foot setback.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System

Water is available; however, the developer is responsible for any adjustments to the water
line due to construction.

Engineering

Floodplain:

The property does not contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0080D.
Wetlands:

The property does not contain wetlands per the U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and
Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland Inventory Map.

Watershed Protection:

Per the USGS Tyrone Quadrangle, there is an unnamed intermittent stream subject to the
County watershed protection buffers and setbacks. There is a 50 foot undisturbed buffer
and a 75 foot building setback from the streambank.

Groundwater Recharge Area:

The property is within the groundwater recharge area, as delineated on the Georgia
Department of Natural Resources” 1992 Ground-Water Pollution Susceptibility Map of
Georgia (Hydrologic Atlas 20). The minimum lot size requirements of the A-R and O-I
zoning districts meets the minimum lot size requirements of the Groundwater Recharge
Area Protection Ordinance.

1-5. 1204-07





Stormwater:

A conceptual stormwater plan was provided but not reviewed as part of this rezoning
review, (Compliance with Development Regulations is not normally check at rezoning.)

Environmental Health Department

No comments regarding the rezoning application.

Fire and EMS

Fire Suppression and Fire Prevention: No issues.

Emergency Medical Services: No issues.

Emergency Management Agency: No issues.

Public Works

The proposed West Fayetteville Bypass runs through the center of this parcel.

Board of Education

If this application is approved, school system data shows it will not impact the school
system with additional students.

STAFF ANALYSIS

This request is based on the petitioner's intent to rezone said property from A-R to O-I for
the purpose of developing Medical Office Park. Per Section 11-10 of the Fayette County
Zoning Ordinance, Staff makes the following evaluations:

1. The request for rezoning from A-R to O-I is not consistent with the Fayette
County Land Use Plan. The subject property lies in the area designated as Low
Density Residential (1 unit/1 to 2 acres) and Office. However, the majority of the
subject property is within the Low Density Residential (1 unit/1 to 2 acres) land
use designation (see attached Land Use Plan map). The subject property is
located at an intersection formed by Huiet Road, Lester Road and Heritage Farm
Lane. The other corners of this intersection contain residential subdivisions
(Heritage Farms Subdivision and Waterlace Subdivision).

1-6. 1204-07





2. The proposed rezoning could adversely affect the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby property within surrounding residential subdivisions.
Approval of this rezoning request could provide leverage for the rezoning of lots
within these subdivisions which occupy the other corners of this intersection.

3. The proposed rezoning will not result in a burdensome use of utilities, or schools.
The development of a Medical Office Park would produce approximately 2,554

additional vehicular trips on Huiet and Lester Roads.

4. Existing conditions and the area's development as a single-family residential
district to the west and south do not support this petition.

Based on the foregoing Investigation and Staff Analysis, Staff recommends DENIAL.

1-7. 1204-07





MEMORANDUM

Date: January 15, 2008

To: Fayette County Board of Commissioners
From: Tom Williams

RE: Additional Staff Comments on Rezoning 1204-07, Huiet Road at Lester Road
Applicant’s Consultant Analysis

As requested I have reviewed the zoning analysis prepared for the applicants of proposed
rezoning (1204-07) at Huiet Road and Lester Road. The analysis was prepared by Strategic
Planning Initiatives, LLC, and was presented at the January 3, 2008 meeting of the Fayette
County Planning Commission. Due to this analysis not being available during the normal staff
review period, my comments as presented herein, will be transmitted directly to the Fayette
County BOC as additional staff comments.

Overview of Consultants Analysis

The consultant’s methodology was to review the site under three zoning categories: A-R (current
zoning), R-40 and O-1 (requested by applicant). “Uses-by-right” and “conditional uses” in each
zoning category are listed, with comments regarding the application to this site. Goals and
Objectives from the Land Use section of the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan were then
selected for a brief discussion as to applicability to the subject rezoning request to support the
applicant’s position (see Strategic Planning Initiatives” analysis included in the rezoning package)

A zoning analysis was then presented as a discussion of appropriateness for each of the zoning
districts (A-R, R-40 and O&I). A summary of the consultant’s comments are as follows:

A-R:  No A-R uses in the area, likely due to high land costs that are being forced
upwards by recent and on-going development in the area including upscale
residential, commercial and institutional. Concludes that houses in the

mid-$400’s will not occur in this area due to land costs and likewise that

land costs make 5-acre residential lots impractical.

R-40: The analysis presents residential and institutional uses as incompatible.
States that institutional uses, such as the place of worship that is adjacent

to the subject site, can introduce owner disputes and lower the quality of

life in the neighborhood.

O&I:  The consultants’ analysis presents the argument that the applicants’ site is
in a developing nonresidential node. Concludes that uses surrounding the site are
institutional in nature and that undeveloped land adjacent to the site is not deemed
desirable for single family residential development. Supports the O&I zoning.

Evaluation
The consultant’s analysis and recommendations are based on the premise that the subject site and

abutting institutional uses on Lester Road are part of the developing hospital/medical area on
SR54 and do not relate to the residential developments that comprise the surrounding area





including the other three corners of this intersection. The Land Use Plan does not recognize this
area as part of the hospital/medical area. The division of nonresidential and residential land uses
on the Land Use Plan is based on the configuration of parcels that front on SR 54 which are
designated Office and parcels which front Huiet and/or Lester Roads which are designated Low
Density residential. The institutional developments on Lester Road, including two Fayette
County schools (in the City of Fayetteville) and two churches (which are allowed in residential
and A-R zoning districts in the unincorporated County) are support uses for residential areas,
including the subject property and surrounding subdivisions.

It should be noted that this line of demarcation between residential and non-residential land uses
extends due west of Huiet Road along the alignment of Old Chapel Road. This line was
established based on established zoning north of Old Chapel Road and existing uses to the south
of Old Chapel Road, including the Heritage Farms subdivision.

The subject site in fact is a key piece of the land use plan for the intersection at Lester and Huiet.
Approval of this rezoning request could provide leverage for the rezoning of lots within these
subdivisions which occupy the other corners of this intersection,

Conclusion

The following Objective and Policies from the adopted 2004-2025 Comprehensive Plan represent
the most applicable official county policy statements on land use policy challenges.

Objective L-2: The County’s land use pattern protects, enhances and/or maintains
stability in established residential neighborhoods

Policy A. Protect and enhance existing neighborhoods by ensuring that infill
development is of compatible use, density/intensity, and that adverse
impacts on public facility and transportation systems, the environment,
and the surrounding area will not occur. Note: Infill development is the
development of new housing or other buildings on scattered vacant sites in
a built-up area.

Policy B. Prevent the encroachment of incompatible land uses, both residential and
nonresidential, into established or designated land use areas. Prohibit
access to nonresidential uses via residential areas.

Based on existing County policy, the requested non-residential land use and zoning should be
denied for this site.

cc: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Manager
Pete Frisina, Director of Planning and Zoning
Dennis Dutton, Zoning Administrator










[

City of
Fayetteville
|
P
S| suslecT
I || PROPERTY
City of
L\J\ Fayetteville
e
Ster R
Oad
&
O
Q&
o
%I'}
Ny
Fetition Mao.: 1204-07






LAND USE

AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL (1 Univs Acres. 5 Acre Min.]
RURAL RESIDENTIAL (1 univ2 to 3 Acres)

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1 unit to 2 Acres)

LOW MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1102 Units/l Acre]
= | MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (2to 4 Units/1 Acre)
| HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (5 Units/1 Acre)

i MOBILE HOME PARK

OFFICE

B COMMERCIAL

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

B HEAVY INDUSTRIAL

I PUBLIC FACILITIES/INSTITUTIONAL

I CONSERVATION AREAS

PARKS AND RECREATION

TRANS., UTIL., & COMMUNICATIONS






Page 1

January 3, 2008
PC Public Hearing

Consideration of Petition No. 1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clemente,
Owners, and Attorney Newton Galloway of Galloway & Lyndall, LL.P, Agent, request
to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-I to develop a Medical Office Park. This property
is located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7th District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester
Road. Staff recommended denial.

Attorney Newton Galloway presented a plat indicating the master plan of the hospital area. He made
the following comments:

L.

CRINES

_.
=

I

12

13.
14,

Owners purchased the property in 1994,

Owners petitioned to rezone the property in 1998,

Significant changes since 1998, include: the construction of the hospital, no development on
S.R. 54 West, the development of WaterLace Subdivision, no development on the
commercial property, which now consists of the Post Office and Convenience Store, the
school was not constructed, and the churches had not been constructed or were just beginning
to be constructed.

December of 2006, the owners learned that the County was reviewing the Hospital Study
Area,

Request was made to meet with the study group to ask that the subject property be included
in the Hospital Study Area.

Neck of property goes into the Hospital Study Area.

Land Use Plan was modified and there is almost a reverse mirror image across S.R. 54 West,
There are not residential uses along the north side of Lester Road.

A-R requires a five (5) acre minimum lot size, which renders that use impractical.
Dwellings in the mid $400,000 range will not be built on such lots, as the cost of land renders
such lot sizes equally impractical; therefore, A-R is not a viable alternative for the reasonable
use of the property.

An Expert Planner was hired to review the policies and implementation of the policies. (See
report prepared by Strategic Planning Initiatives, LLC)

Expert Planner stated that the Lester Road right-of-way forms a definitive boundary
separating use classes and thereby buffering and creating a necessary transition that protects
the neighborhood. Assignment of an R-40 zoning district of this property, flanked by
potential commercial and existing institutional uses would be inconsistent with the viable
policies of the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan. The Hospital Study Area extends
further away from S.R. 54 West in the other direction than the Adamczyk and Clemente
property. O-11is an acceptable class on the property.

A-R is not an appropriate class on the property.

A subdivision on the property would not be of a character or caliper that Fayette County
wants to see or that would be consistent with what is at WaterLace Subdivision.





Page 2

January 3, 2008
PC Public Hearing

15.

16.

17

18.
19.
20.

21,

Land Use policies deal with transition and step-down from S.R. 54 West to the residential
properties located south of Lester Road and all of those factors support the rezoning.

The proposed landscaping and buffer requirements exceed the required requirements and the
design standards for office development. Elevations will be consistent with Fayette County
aesthetics.

Fayette County has an obligation to give the doctors reasonable use of property and economic
use of the property. A-R is not appropriate and would cause damage to the owners in
WaterLace Subdivision. R-40 does not provide the development that Fayette County wants
to see.

Can provide a development which limits ingress/egress by tying into the triangle area.
Property to the north will develop commercially, probably as office property.

For purposes of tonight, the property should be considered as not being subject to acquisition
for the West Fayetteville By-Pass. The zoning of the property will not impact the value of
the property, if it is condemned for a four-lane highway.

When the application was filed, owners did not have knowledge that the road was considered
to go through the tract.

Chairman Powell asked how much time was left.

Robyn Wilson replied that there was no time left.

Chairman Powell asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition.

The following people spoke in opposition:

il ol o

Jack Miller of 200 Heritage Farm Lane.

Wayne Maycumber of Heritage Farm Subdivision.
Joe Peavy of 210 Heritage Farm Lane.

Raissa Chandler of 197 Huiet Road.

Chesley Hanshew of 152 WaterLace Way.

The following are points/concerns made by those in opposition:

-l ol o

Homeowners have lived in the area for 25 years. This is a stable area of well kept homes.
S.R. 54 West corridor provides for commercial.

When you purchase property zoned A-R, you take pot luck.

Intersection cannot afford another area of zoning.

Property sets less than 100 feet from homes and residences. There are 43 residences across
the street in one direction and there are residences in the other direction.





Page 3

January 3, 2008
PC Public Hearing

19.

20.
2l

22.
23.

24.
23,
26.

Acceleration at the crossroad of churches, a school, and school buses.

Property is located approximately 0.25 miles from S.R. 54 West.

Post Office and Convenience Store were developed.

Use of tractor-trailers and postal vehicles which hinder the traffic flow.

Lights shining into houses 24 hours per day.

Area is seeing an explosion of residential and community expansion.

School children walk down the streets.

Adams Farm, which is agricultural, is located west of the property.

In the past, the panel has seen fit to keep the area residential and it is greatly appreciated.
Residential development with half a million dollar homes.

Community activity, but no retail.

You can call O-1 what you like, but it is retail.

Can make promises that it will be utilized for medical; however, it could be utilized for
biomedical waste, which will be put in dumpsters, which you hear at 2:00 A.M.

Property will not be a secluded quiet neighborhood, but one of activity which is not
conducive to schools, churches, or residences.

S.R. 54 West corridor has gone from agriculture to the hospital.

No need for development of property for medical offices. There are empty massive buildings
available around hospital.

Concern about increased traffic.

Long term improvements need to be mandated as follows: utilities should be in place,
including electrical, water, sewer, and telecommunications, plan for adequate storm sewer
and drainage, acceleration/deceleration lanes should be constructed from the intersection of
Lester Road and Huiet Road to S.R. 54 West, provide a turning radius for paved areas will
allow for an 18-wheeler to turn around on the property, install side walks along Huiet Road
and Lester Road, provide turning lanes, and install signalization at S.R. 54 and Huiet Road.
Runoff goes straight to Heritage Farm Subdivision.

Children in area who are autistic.

Has to be a better way to use the property.

Chairman Powell asked how rebuttal would be handled since the time has been exhausted with the
presentation.

Pete Frisina replied that according to the B.O.C.’s Policy, equal time is given for opposition and
rebuttal.

At this time, Chairman Powell closed the floor from the public.





Page 4
January 3, 2008
PC Public Hearing

The P.C. made the following comments:

1. Churches and schools are permitted in the A-R zoning district.
Comprehensive Plan designates the property in the vicinity of Low Density Residential (1
unit/1 to 2 acres) and Office.

3. Area is residential not O-L

4. Spot zoning is illegal.

Bill Beckwith recognized Attorney Galloway in order to hear his rebuttal. He added that he did not
agree with the P.C.’s time limit but favored the B.0O.C.’s time limit,

Al Gilbert advised that in the past, the P.C. has given each side five (5) extra minutes; therefore, if
Attorney Galloway is given extra time, those in opposition should be given extra time.

In rebuttal, Attorney Galloway stated the Camp Creek South and the Camp Creek West. He said that
the reasons or the experiences which were conveyed to the P.C., by the opponents, show the reasons
this is not residential subdivision property.

At this time, Chairman Powell opened the floor for those in opposition.

The following spoke in opposition:

1. Wayne Maycumber of Heritage Farm Subdivision.

The following are points/concerns made by those in opposition:

The reasons stated before are every reason to keep the property residential.

It is residential. It is all residential.

The property is not located on S.R. 54 West. It is off S.R. 54 West.
Homes can be built there.

W=

At this time, Chairman Powell closed the floor from the public.
The P.C. made the following comments:

There are numerous uses under the A-R zoning district.

Property does not have to be developed as residential due to the other uses which are allowed.
Land Use Plan does not designate the property as O-I for this area.

O-Iis an improper zoning for the property.

Would R-40 be a more appropriate zoning for the property?

DR R





Page 5

January 3, 2008
PC Public Hearing

Property is being considered for acquisition by the County to further increase the
infrastructure by routing traffic in and around the City of Fayetteville. West Fayetteville By-
Pass has been considered for many years.

Property has been looked at for acquisition for the by-pass and it may not be prudent, at this
point, to rezone the property in light of the fact that the County is looking at it for
acquisition.

Jim Graw asked the names of the members who served on the committee for the Hospital Study

Area.

Pete Frisina stated the members from the County consisted of: Chairman Greg Dunn, County
Administrator Chris Venice, and Planner Pete Frisina.

He said that the members from the City of Fayetteville consisted of: Mayor Ken Steele, City
Manager Joe Morton, and Planner Eldridge Gunn.

Mr. Frisina confirmed that the committee made a report to the Board of Commissioners and the City
Council on December of 2006.

The P.C. made the following comments:

[.
2.
3

Properties along the S.R. 54 West corridor have been rezoned to O-I.

Most of O-I along the corridor was in support to the hospital area.

It may be beneficial to rezone the property to R-40 to keep it consistent with the surrounding
neighborhood.

If the property is rezoned to R-40, some of the uses would be eliminated. There are uses
allowed in the A-R zoning district which are more conducive to keeping the integrity of the
community, which has been there 20 years or more.

Concerned about higher density.

Oppose O-I because it conflicts with the Land Use Plan.

There are future roads which are planned to tie into the bypass and the future school on the
property across from S.R. 54 West,

O-I would impact existing neighborhoods and lead to a higher density and use.

The infrastructure is not yet in place to support O-1.

Buildings could be up to 40 feet in height.

One of the intents of the Land Use Plan is to protect the integrity and character of the
established neighborhood.

A-R allows a church and a day care facility which tie into a neighborhood better than O-1.





Page 6
January 3, 2008
PC Public Hearing

13. The uses allowed in the corridor minimize the impact to the neighborhood. It was not
intended for nonresidential development to extend toward Lester Road or down Huiet Road
and away from the corridor.

Tim Thoms made a motion to deny the petition. Bill Beckwith seconded the motion. The motion for
denial unanimously passed 5-0.

Al Gilbert asked Staff about the property being zoned R-40.

Pete Frisina advised that R-40 is in compliance with the Land Use Plan; however, final action had
been taken on a motion.

Al Gilbert made a motion to approve the petition as R-40 since R-40 is prevalent in the area. Jim
Graw seconded the motion.

Tim Thoms called for a point of order stating that action had been taken on the petition.
Mr. Frisina replied that action had been taken to deny the petition.

Motion died.





December 31,2007

Hi, Neighbor:

This letter is to alert you that the property adjacent to our Heritage Farm community
entrance is again up for rezoning from A-R to Office Institutional. It is a proven fact that
adjacent residential property owners suffer financially due to diminished property value
when adjacent property is rezoned to O-} from A-R. Fayetie County already has the
highway 54 corridor zoned for O-l. There is no reason that “zoning creep” should be
allowed into our residential neighborhoods % mile from the highway 54 corridor.

The same reasons the zoning was denied before is now greatly accelerated due to the
tremendous volume of traffic generated at this intersection by two new schools and
several hundred new homes already built, and many more planned. Two churches are
already built and a proposed County Community Center is also planned. And don't
forget the traffic volume generated by the YMCA activities which continue to expand.
All this through our intersection.

Rezoning would permit the usual detrimental activity that accompanies strip offices
including but not limited to dumpsters and the stench, noise at pickup times during the
night, and high bay lighting such as on the corner of highway 54 that remain on all night.
Some businesses could create waste that could be hazardous to ones health and safety
if in the wrong hands, i.e. medical wastes.

This is the only entrance for all the existing traffic in this community, plus our children
use this intersection to walk to and from the schools. Many school busses also must
use this intersection.

In Fayette County we are privileged to have a Board of Commissioners and Planning
Board who are sympathetic to homeowners such as us. 1 know they will continue to
protect our community from unwanted and detrimental zoning such as presented.

There is a Planning Board meeting on January 3 at 7 P.M. whereby the project is
reviewed by the Planning Board and then they recommend to the Board of
Commissioners their thoughts and suggestions.

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners will discuss this at their January 23rd
meeting and then perhaps cast a final vote.

Please plan to attend the Planning Board meeting on January 3 at 7 P.M. to voice your
opinion to this zoning change.

Three long-time residents, Jo Peavy 770.461.2288, Wayne Maycumber 770.407.1630,
and Jack Miller 770.461.2400, will be glad to answer any questions you may have and
will also provide transportation to the meeting.





Strategic Planning Initiatives LLC

Planning ¢+ Zoning * Economic Development

January 3, 2008

Newton M. Galloway
Galloway & Lyndall, LLP
The Lewis-Mills House
406 North Hill Street
Griffin, Georgia 30223

Dear Mr. Galloway:

We have prepared a zoning analysis concerning a 9.7-acre tract at Huiet Road and Lester Road in
unincorporated Fayette County. The property is owned by Ms. Roza K. Adamczyk and Ms. Rosa
E. Clemente. Ihave reviewed the Fayette County Staff report, the “Preliminary Restricted Use
Summary Appraisal Report” prepared by the Bradford Realty Group and visited the property.

The analysis applies the Article i1 standards of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance to the A-R,
R-40 and the proposed O-I districts. We find that the O-I district is appropriate to the property
based on those standards.

Please contact me should you require further work on this application.

Thank you for the opportunity to complete this assignment.

Sincerely,
! sy : ; "‘. ‘I-,' *

Wi lliam L. Johnston, AICP

1883 Princeton Avenue * College Park, Georgia 30337 * 404.684.6588 ¢ Fax 404-765-3865 * spi_llc@bellsouth.net






Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clemente Property
9.7-acre Tract at Huiet Road and Lester Road

Background

A g.70-acre tract has been proposed for rezoning from A-R, Agricultural-Residential District to
O-I, Office-Institutional District. The property was used as a home site that has been
abandoned and is situated near Highway 54, a four-lane, with only one intervening tract. A
place of worship, an institutional use, lies immediately adjacent to the Adamczyk and Clemente
property. Surrounding uses are a combination of residential, commercial and institutional uses.
The institutional uses include a U.S. Post Office, two places of worship and a public school.
Significantly, no residential uses are found north of Lester Road which forms a definitive
boundary, separating present and planned neighborhoods from the institutional and commercial

uses.

Impacting the zoning application is a planned re-alignment of Huiet Road and Lester Road at
their intersection. The re-alignment would virtually bisect the tract, creating two irregularly
shaped tracts. The Adamczyk and Clemente property is located on the north frontage of Lester
Road.

Analysis

This report analyzes the appropriateness of the A-R zoning, a residential zoning district that
may be imposed by Fayette County and the proposed O-I zoning. The report considers these
three zoning districts in light of the present road network and the planned re-alignment of

Huiet Road and Lester Road. Significant characteristics of these districts are presented below:

A-R Agricultural-Residential District

The Agricultural-Residential District is “composed of certain lands and structures having a very
low density single-family residential and agricultural character and designed to protect against
the depreciating effects of small lot, residential development and those uses which are

incompatible with such a residential and agricultural environment.”
The following uses are allowed “by right” in the A-R Zoning District:

= Single-family dwellings
®  Recreation centers and similar institutions

® Accessory buildings and uses

January 2, 2008





® Growing of crops and the on-premise sale of produce and agriculture
=  Plant nurseries and greenhouses

= Raising of livestock
The following uses are allowed as conditional uses:

B Aircraft Landing Area

" Animal Hospital, Kennel (Commercial or Non-commercial), or Veterinary Clinic
" Cemetery and Mausoleum

= Church, Temple or Place of Worship

®  Church or Religious Tent Meeting

® Commercial Driving Range

= Colleges and University

=  Day Care Facility

® Developed Residential Recreational/Amenity Area

& Farm Outbuildings and Greenhouse

= Golf Course

" Home Occupation

" Hospital

" Processing, packaging or handling of perishable agricultural products

= Rifle Range

= School (Private and Special), and Accessory Sports Arena, Stadium or Recreation Field
" Telephone, Electric or Gas Sub-Station or Other Public Utility Facility

" Temporary Carnival or Rodeo

Minimum lot size in the A-R district is 217,800 square feet or five acres.

R-40 Single-Family Residential District

The R-40 Single-Family Residential District is “composed of certain lands and structures
having a low density single-family residential character and designed to protect against the
depreciating effects of small lot development and those uses incompatible with such a

residential environment.”

anuary z, 2008 Page 2

.





The following uses are allowed “by right” in the R-40 Zoning District:

= Single-family dwelling
B Accessory buildings and uses

" Growing crops, gardens
The following uses are allowed as conditional uses:

®  Church, Temple or Place of Worship

= Developed Residential Recreational/ Amemty Area

®* Home Occupation

" School (Private and Special), and Accessory Sports, Arena, Stadium or Recreation Field

o Telephone, Electric or Gas Sub-Station or other Public Utility Facility
Minimum lot size in the R-40 district is as follows:

" Where central sanitary sewage or central water distribution systems are provided, 43,560
square feet comprising one acre
8  Where neither a central sanitary sewage nor a central water distribution system is

provided, 65,340 square feet comprising one and one-half acres
O-I, Office-Institutional District

The Office-Institutional District is “composed of certain lands and structures having office and
institutional uses which are compatible with or provide a transition into low-intensity land

uses.”

The following uses are allowed “by right” in the O-I Zoning District:

8 Office

= Art Gallery

® Clinic (Human Treatment)
= College or University

= Dance Studio or School

= Financial Institution
®  Health Club or Fitness Center

u Insurance Carner, Agent or Broker

January 2, 2008 . Page 3





# Laboratory, Medical or Dental
®  Legal Services

" Massage Therapy

B Museum

" Performing Arts Theater

®  Professional Services

®  Real Estate Agent or Broker

®  School, Private and Special

Use permitted in office parks having 100,000 square feet of floor area or greater include the

following:

B Beauty or Barber Shop

@  Blueprinting

®  Cafeteria

=  Commercial Art or Drafting Service
= Day Care Facility

¥ Delivery or Messenger Service
®  Drug Store

®  Florist

" Gift Shop

® Photocopying and Reproduction
= Restaurant

®  Stenographic or Typing Service
®  Teleconferencing Center

= Travel Agency or Ticket Office
The following uses are allowed as conditional uses:

®  Church, Temple or Other Place of Worship

®  Church or Religious Tent Meeting

®  Day Care Facility (Nursery School or Kindergarten)
" Hospital

= Hotel

= Single-Family Residence

= Care Home, Convalescent Center or Nursing Home

= Ammal Hospnal and/ or Vetermary Cllmc (no animal boardmg or outdoor runs)

]anuary 2, 2008 7 Page 4





Minimum lot size in the O-I district is as follows:

" Where a central water distribution system is provided, 43,560 square feet comprising one
acre
" Where a central sanitary sewage and central water distribution systems are provided,

21,780 square feet comprising one-half acre

Buffer: If the rear or side yard abuts a residential or A-R zoning district, a minimum buffer of
30 feet adjacent to such lot line shall be provided in addition to the required setback, and the
setback shall be measured from the buffer. Additional buffer and setback requirements may be

established as a condition of zoning approval.
Height limit: 40 feet as defined in Article III, Sec. 3-14.

Lot coverage limit, including structure and parking area: 6o percent of total lot area.

Fayette County Comprehensive Plan, a Fundamental Guide to Zoning Decisions

The analysis is based on standards contained in Article 1, Sec. 11-10 of the Fayette County
Zoning Ordinance. These standards are used here to assess the appropriateness of the various
zoning districts to the Adamczyk and Clemente property. The first standard poses a
fundamental question governing land use and zoning, that is, “Whether the zoning proposal is
in conformity with the Land Use Plan and policies contained therein.” Sec. 11-10, in fact,
acknowledges a “special emphasis being placed on the relationship of the proposal to the Land
Use Plan and related development policies of Fayette County.” Excerpts from the Fayette

County Comprehensive Plan 2004-2025 are reprinted below:
The goal concerning Land Use in the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan 2004-2025 states:

“Growth and development should be consistent with the county’s land use plan,
which provides for the orderly, balanced and quality development of all land uses
consistent with the physical and economic limitations of the county. Growth should
take place in accordance with criteria and standards designed to preserve, enhance and

protect an orderly mix of residential, commercial and/or industrial facilities, and open

space without compromising existing residential development.”

January 2, 2008 _ - o Page 5





Objective L-1 of the Plan states: “The county’s land use plan should project a clear vision of an
attractive, prosperous, harmonious and efficient community.” An associated land use policy
states: “Direct growth and development to occur in locations and in a manner which enhances

community identity and can be supported by the availability of public facilities.”

A second land use policy highlights the importance of maintaining the individual character and
identity of established communities, neighborhoods and rural areas. A third policy seeks to
“Identify the location of nodes to accommodate nonresidential development and prevent the

sprawl of strip development.”

Objective L-2 of the Plan states: “The county’s land use pattern protects, enhances and/or
maintains stability in established residential neighborhoods.” An associated policy aims to
“Prevent the encroachment of incompatible land uses, both residential and nonresidential, into
established or designated land use areas. Prohibit access to nonresidential uses via residential

areas.”

The intensity of land use has a direct effect on the ability to provide adequate levels of service
for transportation and public facilities. The Comprehensive Plan is the primary mechanism
available to the county for establishing appropriate locations for various levels of land use
intensity. Through this mechanism, development occurs in accord with the Plan, at intensities
that can assist in achieving various county goals. For instance, higher intensity uses will be
located in areas of the county where public facilities can best accommodate the demands from

such uses, thereby efficiently using county resources.

Objective L-3 establishes that “The location and level of development intensity should be
utilized as a means to best accommodate the demands on county resources.” A policy
supporting this objective emphasizes a blending of uses with the surrounding context:
“Development in the unincorporated areas should be of less intensity than those in the
incorporated areas and blend in with the character of the surrounding area.” A related policy

focuses on the incremental impact of development on public infrastructure: “Limit development
intensity to that which can be accommodated at acceptable levels of service with consideration
of the cumulative, long-term impacts of development on the adequacy of public facilities and

transportation systems.

January 2, 20





Objective L-5 states: “The County seeks to achieve a harmonious and attractive development
pattern which minimizes undesirable visual, auditory, environmental, and other impacts created
by potentially incompatible uses.” A policy containing specific mechanisms for achieving this
objective is adopted in the Plan: “Achieve compatible transitions between adjoining land uses
through a step down of land use density and/or intensity and the use of appropriate
landscaping, buffering, berms, setbacks, a smooth transition in building height, and consistent

architectural design.

Additional mechanisms are contained in the following policy: “Stabilize residential
neighborhoods adjacent to nonresidential areas through the establishment of transitional land
uses, vegetated buffers and/or architectural screens, and the control of vehicular access.” A
policy found under Objective L-5 emphasizes supplemental site design standards to minimize
the impact of nonresidential uses: “Require additional site design standards when necessary to

minimize the affect of nonresidential uses both visually and environmentally.”

Finally, potentially adverse environmental impacts of nonresidential development are addressed
in the following Plan policy: “Promote nonresidential development which does not produce
excessive noise; smoke, dust, or other particulate matter; vibration; toxic or noxious waste
materials; odors; fire; and explosive hazards or other detrimental impacts to minimize impacts

on any nearby residential property.”

Zoning Analysis as Roads are now Configured

The following analysis considers the appropriateness of the A-R zoning, a residential zoning
and the proposed O-I zoning as Huiet Road and Lester Road are now configured. This analysis
focuses on the Article X1 standards of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance.

Appropriateness of the A-R Agricultural-Residential District
As the current zoning of the Adamczyk and Clemente property is considered presumptively

valid with the burden of proof on the applicant, an analysis of the A-R zoning is included here.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the Land Use Plan and policies contained
therein.

Objective L-1 of the Comprehensive Plan states: “The county’s land use plan should project a
clear vision of an attractive, prosperous, harmonious and efficient community.” An associated

land use policy highlights the importance of maintaining the individual character and identity

of established communities, neighborhoods and rural areas. Residential and institutional

development on the ground and pendlng has served to erode the character of tlus former

January 2, 2008 o Page 7





agricultural area. The purpose of the A-R district illustrates this circumstance: “composed of
certain lands and structures having a very low density single-family residential and agricultural

character and designed to protect against the depreciating effects of small lot, residential

development and those uses which are incompatible with such a residential and agricultural

environment.” The designation of the property on the Future Land Use Map does not support
the current A-R district. Rather, the Adamczyk and Clemente property is designated as “Low
Density Residential” and “Office.” The A-R zoning is inconsistent with the county’s Future
Land Use Map.

Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or
nearby property.

The present A-R zoning permits certain uses “by right” that could be extremely injurious to the
use of nearby property. These include recreation centers and similar institutions as well as the
raising of livestock. Recreation centers could generate substantial noise and spillover lighting
that would affect quality of life in nearby subdivisions. Livestock is often the source of conflict
among new residents in rural areas and traditional agricultural uses. These conflicts are often

related to odor.

A broad range of conditional uses could also adversely affect the existing use or usability of
nearby property. These include aircraft landing area, commercial driving range and rifle range.

Adverse impacts of these uses include noise and spillover lighting.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or
burdensome use of existing or planned streets, utilities, or schools.

While none of the permitted uses of the A-R district would cause such burdensome use, a
number of uses allowed as conditional uses could generate such excessive or burdensome use.
These include places of worship, colleges and universities, day care facilities, hospitals, schools,
accessory sports arenas, stadiums and temporary carnival or rodeo. The uses are associated

with peak traffic volumes, and can create a burdensome use of existing streets.

January 2, 2008 ) ‘ Paée&





Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of
the property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning
proposal.

No agricultural uses are found in the vicinity of the Adamczyk and Clemente property. This is
likely based on the high land costs driven by upscale residential development and intense
commercial and institutional uses nearby and adjacent to the property. Residential use of the
property, permitted by the A-R zoning, requires a s-acre lot minimum, rendering that use
impractical. Dwellings in the mid-$400,000 range will not be built on such lots as the cost of
land renders such lot sizes equally impractical. Therefore, the A-R not a viable alternative for

the reasonable use of the property.

Appropriateness of the R-40 Single-Family Residential District

The applicant is challenging the recommendation by Planning Commission to the Board of
Commissioners. The following analysis applies the standards of the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance to the Adamczyk and Clemente property.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the Land Use Plan and policies contained
therein.

Objective L-2 of the Comprehensive Plan states: “The county’s land use pattern protects,
enhances and/or maintains stability in established residential neighborhoods.” An associated

policy aims to “Prevent the encroachment of incompatible land uses, both residential and

nonresidential, into established or designated land use areas.”

Development under an R-40 Single Family district would promote just such encroachment as
no residential uses are found along the north frontage of Lester Road, the location of the
Adamczyk and Clemente property. The Lester Road right-of-way forms a definitive boundary,
separating use classes and thereby buffering and creating a necessary transition that protects the
neighborhoods. ~ Assignment of an R-40 district to this property, flanked by potential
commercial and existing institutional uses, would be inconsistent with vital policies of the

Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.

Objective L-5 stresses the importance of land use compatibility: “The County seeks to achieve a
harmonious and attractive development pattern which minimizes undesirable visual, auditory,
environmental, an

d other impacts created by potentially incompatible uses.” A companion

B e P

January 2, 2008 - Page 9





policy addresses transition among incompatible uses: “Achieve compatible transitions between
adjoining land uses through a step down of land use density and/or intensity and the use of
appropriate landscaping, buffering, berms, setbacks, a smooth transition in building height, and

consistent architectural design.”

Fostering residential development directly adjacent to institutional and well-situated property
that may well develop in commercial use would not advance this policy. Establishment of
commercial and institutional uses adjacent to residential uses does not achieve the “step down”

in land use intensity favored by the above land use policy.

Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or
nearby property.

Placement of low density residential uses near existing institutional uses, such as the place of
worship that is adjacent to the property can introduce owner disputes and lower the quality of
life in the neighborhood. Similarly, the undeveloped property situated between the Adamczyk
and Clemente property and Highway 54 could introduce conflicts based on development of that
property. That property is flanked by a commercial use on Huiet Road and considering its
frontage on a four-lane and the gateway to a new subdivision, will likely develop in a

commercial use.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or
burdensome use of existing or planned streets, utilities, or schools.

The staff report concludes that the O-I proposal would not burden streets or utilities,
presumably, an R-40 district would not create an excessive burden as well. School services
would be impacted by a residential zoning, however, given the magnitude of the potential

development, not in an inordinate manner.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of
the property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning
proposal.

The R-40 Single-Family Residential District is described as being “composed of certain lands

and structures having a low density single-family residential character and designed to protect

against the depreciating effects of small lot development and those uses incompatible with such

n

a residential environment.” Establishment of institutional uses adjacent and near the property

diminishes its attractiveness as a residential site.

January z, 2008 ‘ Page 10





None of the properties north of Lester Road, that is, on land lying between Highway 54 and
Lester Road, are developed in residential use. The development of nonresidential uses on these

properties has established a clear pattern of nonresidential use.

Appropriateness of the O-I Office-Institutional District

The applicant is seeking an O-I Office-Institutional District for the Adamczyk and Clemente
property. The following analysis applies the standards of the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance to that property.

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the Land Use Plan and policies contained
therein.

Objective L-1 of the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan states: “The county’s land use plan
should project a clear vision of an attractive, prosperous, harmonious and efficient community.”
An associated land use policy states: “Direct growth and development to occur in locations and
in a manner which enhances community identity and can be supported by the availability of

public facilities.”

Given the significant institutional uses established in the vicinity of the Adamczyk and
Clemente property, this location can be supported by the availability of public facilities.
Accordingly, the proposed O-I district is consistent with this land use policy.

Another land use policy under Objective L-1 seeks to “Identify the location of nodes to

accommuodate nonresidential development and prevent the sprawl of strip development.”

The Adamczyk and Clemente property is arguably within a developing node on Highway sa.
Rather than extend a nonresidential strip along Highway 54, office development on the property

would be within this nonresidential node.

Objective L-2 of the Plan states: “The county’s land use pattern protects, enhances and/or
maintains stability in established residential neighborhoods.,” An associated policy aims to
“Prevent the encroachment of incompatible land uses, both residential and nonresidential, into
established or designated land use areas. Prohibit access to nonresidential uses via residential

areas.”

January 2, 2008 7 7 Page 11





Encroachment represented by the proposed O-I district zoning would not be more than the
existing, nonresidential uses. Both the proposed offices and the institutional uses are located
north of Lester Road, away from neighborhoods further removed from the Highway 54 corridor.
Importantly, neighborhood “cut-through” traffic will not occur, as the primary route serving

the property would be Highway 54, located only several hundred feet to the north and providing
nearly direct access to the Adamczyk and Clemente property.

Objective L-5 of the Comprehensive Plan states: “The County seeks to achieve a harmonious
and attractive development pattern which minimizes undesirable visual, auditory,
environmental, and other impacts created by potentially incompatible uses.” A policy indicated
with this objective is to “Achieve compatible transitions between adjoining land uses through a
step down of land use density and/or intensity and the use of appropriate landscaping,
buffering, berms, setbacks, a smooth transition in building height, and consistent architectural

design.”

Office uses are typically considered just such a “step down” transition between residential and
higher intensity commercial. The proposed O-I zoning district will implement this land use
policy as the property is situated directly between institutional and commercial uses on
Highway 54 and existing and planned neighborhoods south of Lester Road. The description of
the O-I district is also consistent with this land use policy and the district is well suited to the
pattern of land use in this portion of Fayette County. As stated in the zoning ordinance, the
Office-Institutional District is “composed of certain lands and structures having office and
institutional uses which are compatible with or provide a transition into low-intensity land
uses.”

Buffers on the property enforced as a condition of zoning could implement the following policy:
“Stabilize residential neighborhoods adjacent to nonresidential areas through the establishment
of transitional land uses, vegetated buffers and/or architectural screens, and the control of
vehicular access.” Access controls, also enforced as a condition of zoning could also implement
the policy for office locations adjacent to nearby neighborhoods. For example, such controls
may limit vehicle access to Huiet Road.

A Plan initiative intended to implement the objective of minimizing “undesirable visual,
auditory, environmental, and other impacts created by potentially incompatible uses” is found
in the following policy: “Require additional site design standards when necessary to minimize
the affect of nonresidential uses both visually and environmentally.” Such standards as
berming, supplemental buffers, enhanced landscaping and architectural compatibility as can be
enforced as conditions of zoning approval are the type of standards that can minimize potential

ill effects of nonresidential development.

January 2, 200 Page 1z
L 4 g





A final Plan policy advanced by the proposed O-I district zoning application emphasizes
environmentally friendly development: “Promote nonresidential development which does not
produce excessive noise; smoke, dust, or other particulate matter; vibration; toxic or noxious
waste materials; odors; fire; and explosive hazards or other detrimental impacts to minimize
impacts on any nearby residential property.” The proposed office use is highly responsive to
this policy.

Hospital Study Area. Fayette County recently adopted a “Hospital Study Area” designating
properties appropriate for office and medical uses. These properties adjoin the Adamczyk and
Clemente property, and, in fact, the Study Area extends further away from Highway 54 than
the Adamczyk and Clemente property in other locations of the Study Area. Accordingly, the
Adamczyk and Clemente property is situated similarly to nearby properties that have been
designated for the office use being sought through rezoning.

Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent

or nearby property.

The permitted scale of development under the O-I zoning, including a maximum height of 40
feet, will tend to minimize the impact on nearby property. All property adjacent to the
Adamczyk and Clemente property has developed, or can be expected to develop, in an
institutional or commercial use. The proposed office use will have impacts consistent with

thOSE uses.

Required buffers and additional buffers that may be adopted as a condition of zoning can also
diminish the adverse impacts of office uses on nearby residential uses. The lot coverage limit,
effectively a 40 percent greenspace ratio, found in the O-I district will also protect nearby

residential property.

Finally, as concerns impact on nearby residential uses, office uses are primarily a 9:00 AM -s:00
PM, daytime activity with little or no nighttime or weekend use. This operating pattern
renders office uses, provided proper setbacks and buffering is enforced, that “step down” in use
intensity sought in the Comprehensive Plan. Such uses preserve the quiet evening and

weekend hours essential to quality neighborhoods.

e e e

January 2, 2008 7 Page 13






Whether the zoning prcposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or

burdensome use of existing or planned streets, utilities, or schools.

Office development on a g.7-acre site will not cause a burdensome use of streets given the
proximity to a four-lane regional arterial offering tremendous capacity for handling traffic
volumes. Development restrictions contained in the O-I district, such as the lot coverage limit
of 60 percent, inclusive of structures and parking areas, and building height restrictions, tend to
limit the impact on utilities. Public facilities such as water and sewer and services such as
public safety are in place in this section of the county. Finally, the proposed O-I district will not
impact the County school system. The Fayette County Staff report concurs that “The proposed

rezoning will not result in a burdensome use of utilities or schools.”

Residential development will impact Fayette County schools while office development will

have no direct impact on the student population at these schools.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of
the property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning

proposal.

Establishment of institutional uses adjacent and near the property diminishes its attractiveness
as a residential site. The location may be characterized as a transitional area from more intense
commercial and institutional uses on Highway 54 and on property north of Lester Road to
single family neighborhoods south of Lester Road. Land use surrounding this property is
institutional in nature and undeveloped land adjacent to the property is not deemed desirable for
single family residential development. The evolving land use pattern argues in favor of a low

intensity commercial zoning designation, such as the O-I district, rather than a single family

dwelling district.






AME: Roza K. Adamczyk & Rosa E. (Clemente
ADDRELSS:

PETITION NUMBER:
105 Casting Cove, Fayetteville, Georgia 30215

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE
COUNTY, GEORGIA.

Roza K, Adamczyk & Rosa E. Clemonte

affirms that he is the owner or the specifically
authorized agent of the property described below. Said property is located in a(n) _AR

Zoning District,
He/She respectfully petitions the County to rezone the property from its present classification and tenders
herewith the sum of §__ 390,00  to cover all expenses of public hearing. He/She petitions the above named to
change its classilication to ___ 0T

This property includes: (check onc of the following)

| | See attached legal description on recorded Warranty Deed for subject property or
[ X1 Legal description for subject property iy as follows

See Attached Exhibit “aA"

PUBLIC WEARING to be held by the Planning Commission of Fayctte County on the
%L day of @("“C , 20 OF] at 7:00 P.M.

UBLIC HEARING to be beld by the Board ¢f Commissioners
o +
QSduy of 0 {4

S5 s of Fayettc County on the
20N at 00 eM.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME TTHIS

a

DAY OF

2

20

‘\“mmm;,

\e L8R ue “,

/-‘-" ”, ™
,_49 r_.-"‘ Y"OTA'E}-"-. %;% M
" Lofue o oo VE ' :
a GLORGIA E ((Wff\. €L M
NOTARY PUBLIC %“% 3], 20&:7 FEB.7,2010 § APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE
% "b Unm ]

)
&
\
-" \
"f \
" 4 W

"fllaum\“"

oLL RauUNo) 2a33RE 4 d2g:10 20 80 %ny





Petition No. 1204-07

Exhibit “A”

Legal Description of Subject Property:

All that 9.70 acre tract or parcel of land lying and being in landlots 7 & 8 of the 7"
land district, of Fayette County, Georgia and being more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at an iron stake located at the intersection of the North margin of Lester
Road and the East margin of Huiet Road. Thence NOO 00'58"W 445.77" along the
East margin of Huiet Road to a point. Thence N02 13'21"W 155.79" along the East
margin of Huiet Road to an iron stake. Thence N89 03'13"E 274.91'to an iron stake;
Thence S00 23'58"W 135.00' to an iron stake located on the North boundary of
landlot 8; Thence N89 03'13"E 396.52' along the North boundary of landlot 8 to
an iron stake; Thence S00 00'51"E 669.39' to an iron stake located on the North
margin of Lester Road; Thence along the North margin of Lester Road an arc
distance 0of 692.93', said arc being subtended by a chord bearing of N73 53'36"W and
a chord distance of 691.55' to an iron stake and the point of beginning.

Property is bound as follows: North by Now or Formerly Sara A. Rivers East by Now
or Formerly Congregation of Jehovah, South by Lester Road, West by Huiet Road.





- AGREEMENT TO DEDICATE PROPERTY FOR FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

I/'We, Roza K. Adamczyk & Rosa FE. Clemente s#id property owner(s) of subject property requested to he

rezoned, hereby agree to dedicute, at no cost {0 Fayetie County, q. C feet of

right-of-way along M—LL\_Q:&' QG {'*t‘ Gl r'fZ, oA 'ILQ__J\ (Y ﬂj as measured from

the centerline of the road.

Based on the Future Thoroughfare Plan Map streets have onc of the following designations apd the Fayette County
Development Regulations require a minimum street width as specified below:

Local Strect (Minor Thoroughfare) 60 foot right-of-way (30' measured trom cach side of road centerline)

Collector Strect (Major Thoroughfare) 80 foot right-of-way (40' measured from each side of road centerline)

Arterial Street (Major Thoroughfarc) 100 foot right-of-way (50’ measured from each side of road centerline)

Sworn to and subseribed before me this day of

M@@Q/,ﬂ P b 0ol

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY_OWNFR SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

» . i Fu Fuler
@v% e %7 % 37,{0 A

NOTARY PUFQLJ(L,, o e\,a Lig p'f,
Sovae £, SR,
‘; LV £ expires 2
SN pemES 3 5 £ § GOCEORGIA } =
Z { GEORGIA  } 2 : i,k FEB.7,2010 f £
E: o3 F'{_B.T..QD‘lO # :;: ""f—_.’,o "-PUBII‘Q-\&"{:»;
E 3 ’f, ---- aanaad? \N
‘:"‘:, A}'-..PU_T\:‘..E\..-:Q}S\‘:‘ ", 'E‘ COU ,.\\.“\
,“'IJ, '[(E O A o LTI
J"““uu!u““ ¥
18
g-d
OLL Raunon a@44sRe4 dzs:10 LD 80 2ny





NOT APPLICABLE

DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL JMPACT (DRI)

Rezoning Applicant:

A.

impact”.

Please review the attached "Thresholds: Developments of Regional Impact” established by
the State Department of Community Affairs (DCA) to determine if the proposed project meets
or exceeds these thresholds. If the proposed project does not meet the established
thresholds (is less than those listed) then skip to section C. below and complete.

If the project does meet or exceed the established thresholds for the type of development
proposed, the applicant is responsible for completing the Atlanta Regional Commission's
(ARC) "Developments of Regional Impact: Request for Review Form" prior to submittal of the
rezoning application. You may contact ARG at (404)463-3311 to request the form. A copy of
the completed form and documentation that the form has been submitted to ARC for review is

required to be included with this rezoning application.

| have reviewed and understand the aitached “Thresholds: Developments of Regional

[ XX] The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES NOT meet or exceed the
established DRI thresholds

[ ] The proposed projeci related to this rezoning request DOES meet or exceed the
established DRI thresholds and documentation regarding the required ARC’s DRI Request for

Review Form is attached.

Signed this 2D day of Pospe oV , 20 07

19

oLL Raunog 2132Red d2s:10 20 B8O 2ny





GALLOWAY & LYNDALL, LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
THE LEWIS-MILLS HOUSE = 406 NORTH HILL STREET = GRIFFIN, GEORGIA 30223 = (770)233-6230 = TACSIMILE (770) 233-6231

NEWTON M. GALLOWAY
TERRI M. LYNDALL

BY HAND DELIVERY

August 1, 2007

Mr. Pete Frisina, Director

Fayette County Department of Planning & Zoning
140 Stonewall Avenue, West

Suite 202

Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

Re: Rezoning Application/Dr. Roza Adamczvk and Dr. Rosa Clemente
9.7 Acres Lester Road/A-R to O-1

Dear Pete: ‘

You will please find included herewith the following documents pertinent to the above
subject property:

a. Rezoning Application (and supporting documents including Constitutional Objection)
seeking to rezone the subject property from A-R to O-I;

b. Filing fee in the sum of $390.00; and

c. Concept Design plan (20 copies) (Prior plan submittal; new concept plan to be
supplied.).

Please stamp the duplicate copy with your filing information and date to confirm receipt and
filing.

The owners, Drs. Adamczyk and Clemente purchased the subject property years ago
anticipating its development with medical offices, including the relocation of their respective
practices. Given the significant confusion and frustration they experienced with the Hospital
Corridor Study Group process and the recent reference to possible road construction, the owners
feel that it is in their best interests to proceed with the rezoning application at this time. The
Concept plan included with this application is tendered for the purpose of complying with the
filing requirements of the zoning ordinance. However, the owners will submit a new Concept
plan to support this application in the future.

(continued on following page)





Mr. Pete Frisina
August 1, 2007
Page 2

We request that Staff review be held, pending receipt of the new Concept Plan. This should
place the application on the Planning Commission’s October, 2007 agenda. If this presents a
problem, please let me know.

[ appreciate your cooperation and assistance with this matter. Should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

GALLOWAY & LYNDALL, LLP

7 P, ottt

Newton M. Galloway

NMG/alf
Enclosures

o Dr. Roza Adamczyk
Dr. Rosa Clemente





CONSTITUTIONAL OBJECTION TO CURRENT ZONING

As applied to the property of Dr. Roza K. Adamczyk and Dr.
Rosa E. Clemente, subject of the attached Rezoning Application, the
zoning Ordinance of Fayette County as presently applied to the
subject property, zoned Agricultural-Residential (A-R), is
unconstitutional in that the owners’ property rights in and to the
property have been destroyed without first receiving fair, adeguate
and just compensation for such property rights. As applied to the
subject property, the Zoning Ordinance of Fayette County deprives
the owners of constitutionally protected rightslin violation of
Article I, Section I, Paragraph 1 of the Constitution of the State
of Georgia of 1983, Article I, Section III, Paragraph 1 of the
Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983, and the Due Process
Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the
United States.

Application of the Zoning Ordinance of Fayette County to the
subject property is unconstituticnal, illegal, arbitrary,
capricious, null and void, constituting a taking of the subject
property in violation of the Just Compensation Clause of the Fifth
Amendment and the Due Process Clause of the Feourteenth Amendment to
the Constitution of the United States, Article I, Section I,
Paragraph 1, and Article I, Section III, Paragraph 1 of the
Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983, and the Equal
Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution

of the United States thereby denying the owner an economically





viable use of the land while not substantially advancing legitimate
state interests.

Inasmuch as it is impossible for the owner to use the land and
simultaneously comply with the Zoning Ordinance of Fayette County,
the Zoning Ordinance constitutes an arbitrary, capricious, and
unreasonable act by Fayette County without any rational basis
therefore and constitutes an abuse of discretion in violation of
Article I, Section I, Paragraph 1 of the Constitution of the State
of Georgia of 1983, Article I, Section III, Paragraph 1 of the
Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983, and the Due Process
Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the
United States.

Application of the Zoning Ordinance of Fayette County to the
subject property is unconstitutional and discriminates against the
cwner in an arbitrary, capricious, and unreascnable manner between
the owner and others similarly situated in vieclation of Article I,
Section I, Paragraph 2 of the Constitution of the State of Georgia
of 1983 and the Equal protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment
to the Constitution of the United States.

WHEREFORE, Dr. Roza K. Adamczyk and Dr. Rosa E. Clemente
request that the Fayette County rezone the subject property to
Office-Institutional Use (O-1), as specified and designated in this

Application.





The Lewis Mills House
406 North Hill Street
Griffin, Georgia 30223
(770) 233-6230 telephons
(770) 233-6231 facsimile

GALLOWAY & LYNDALL, LLP

Newton M. Galloway
Georgia Bar No.: 283069

Counsel for Dr. Roza K.

and Dr.

Reosa E. Cleme






{Page 1

- =

‘2

of

1)

hre

— - . s
THES PROPERTY 43 40T LOCATID &
4100 TEAR FLOGD HAZARD
A3 PR FURM PANEL M 13041400804
L4
L7
fo o — s
o
1F! O
w| &
woF
CONGRECADN OF JEHOWUHS
90K [
3z : p
3 =8
0
I

(2O R.~\W)

y

®

&

=3

5

=

r 100
o 50 00 200
AR
prepored by

conkle - lane & associates

plonming consullanis - jand surveyors
griffin, georgio

404-228-8400

Lmeat mensremens made win EDM___
o
Angusr MestuameL made wim QT
oot u woror oIl

meatolie.
Dae angs DIM E mae
R

Ty with tha i puicomerts of e
low lrom & servey of thi piooeny sndse my

A on Gkl

Gu Reg. Laed Surveyor Ma 200

PROPERTY SURVEY FOR
ROZA K. ADAMCZYK &
ROSA E. CLEMENTE

LOCATED IN LANDLOTS 78 &

OF THE 7TH LAND DISTRICT

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORG/A
SCALE: I = 100" -~- DATE: DEC. 20, 1994

Foro

anad? d

File#:





ST AREA
s

EXISTING ZONNG: AR
i PROPOSED ZONNG o
PROPOSED UZE IS MERICAL OFFICE BULDING ﬂ
TOTAL AREA 410 ACRES
TOTAL COVERASE
(PULDINGS AND PARKING]- B34 SF
TOTAL COVERAGE ALLOWED
(60 FERCENT) 253514 oF
BUILDING SGUARE FOOTAGE: 10,100 oF
P PARKING SPACES, 23
| PARKING RATIO! | SPALE PER 300 SF
CAIS TG E

LAND UZE

A + THE FROFERTY 'S LOCATED IN LAND
RESIDENTIAL
i

ROCLAD, LL G
105 CASTING COVE, FATETTEVILLE, GA 3025
TIO~634-1948

* THE DESIGN PROFESSICNAL:
DEVISTER LANGHAM, IHC.

ROSHELL €A 300°
+ THERE IS NO FLOOD PLAM ON THE
PROFERTY.
- THERE ARE N EXISTING EASEMENTS
OM THE PROPERTY,
+ THERE APFEAR 10 BE KO STATE ATERS ON THE

FPROPERTY.
+ THERE ARE NG WETLANDS OH THE

+ BOUNDARY INFORMATION FROVIDED B,
CONKLE LAME § ASSOCIATES
DATED: DECLMDER 20, 144

+ TOPOSRAPHIC INFORMATION FROM
VS CUADRANGLE MAFS

* LIGHTING MILL BE PROVIDED FOR GFF-STREET

PARKING ARD RILL MEET ALL COUNTY COTES
AN ENGINEERING STANDARE'S.
* LANDSCAPE AREAS AND BUFFERS WILL BE PLANTED
HITH APPROPRIATE VEGETATION AND MEET ALL
CODES AND REGUIREMENTS.

+ ALL EXISTING EUL DINSS TO BE REMHOVED

+ BONDARY INEORMATION PROVIDED BT,

RO5E CONSLLTING ENGINEERING, PC.

SEE ATTALHED PLAN

% o
TT Hvﬂ' CURB AND GUTTER
-*—V .

SCAE 138000 Y

CED = CECIL SANDY LOAM, ‘

2 TO 6 PERCENT 9. OFES
CEC - CECI. SANDYT LOAM,
& TO 10 PERCENT S5LOFES

NOTE: SLOPE [NFCRMATICN OBTAINED FROM
SCIL CONSERVATION SERY'CE MAPS |

ZONING PLAN

HEUIT MEDICAL CENTER;-

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

- T o






I\

8 S e \
A o :

A
‘\\ %,
A

( \ET
| ]

PRIMARY OFFICE BUILDINGS

SECONDARY OFFICE BUILDINGS

BUILDING PERSPECTIVES

HEUIT MEDICAL

g e FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA






		P&ZPet1204-07AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1204-07Backup1

		P&ZPet1204-07Backup2








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Dennis Dutton/Peter Frisina Preferred Meeting Date: ’Thursday, March 27, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Consideration of Petition No. 1205-08, Rendley Norris, Owner/Agent, request to rezone 4.11 acres from R-40 to O-l to develop a Real
Estate Brokers Office and Business Offices. This property is located in Land Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R.

314.

Background/History/Details:
Staff and Planning Commission recommended denial of this petition.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Consideration of Petition No. 1205-08.

Staff recommended Denial. The P.C. recommended Denial (5-0).

If this item requires funding, please describe:

N/A

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when? [Thursday, March 27, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |Yes Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(¢ Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old N
g ew C Consent C Report ( Other

Presentation e Hearing C Business C Business





PLANNING COMMISSION REZONING REPORT

PETITION NO.: 1205-08
APPLICANT: Rendley Norris

545 S.R. 279

Fairburn, GA 30213
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: DENY
PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING: March 6, 2008
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: DENY (5-0)
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HEARING: March 27, 2008

COMMISSION DECISION:

REQUEST: Request to rezone 4.11 acres from R-40 to O-I to develop a Real Estate
Brokers Office and Business Offices.

PARCEL SIZE: 4.11 acres

EXISTING USE:  Residential

PROPOSED USE: Real Estate Brokers Office and Business Offices
LOCATION: Land Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314
ZONING OF SURROUNDING PROPERTY: R-40,R-45, and A-R

LAND USE PATTERN: in the vicinity of Office and Low Density Residential
(1 unit/1 to 2 acres)

PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING NOTES:

See Attached Minutes.

MOTION AND VOTE OF PLANNING COMMISSION:

Tim Thoms made a motion to deny the petition. Chairman Powell seconded the motion.
The motion unanimously passed 5-0.

REASON(S) FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Not in compliance with the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.





PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

DATE: March 6, 2008

TO: Fayette County Commissioners

The Fayette County Planning Commission recommends that Petition No. 1205-08, the
application of Rendley Norris to rezone 4.11 acres from R-40 to O-1, bg:'

_ Approved __ Withdrawn i Bisapproved

Tabled until

This is forwarded to you for final action. g S 0
—— P
e A N

DOUGLAS L. POWELL, CHAIRMAN

'.)}/v-: ‘/'/ ’: (,‘ . : / 7
i £ F i
(W Oy

AL GILBERT,VICE-CHAIRMAN

o AL

BILL BECKWITH
TIM THOMS
W —2 / A
JIM/GRAW

U

Remarks:






Fayette

unl

GEORGIA

Where Quality 9o 4 Lifesryle

To: Fayette County Board of Commissioners

From: Dennis S. Dutton, Fayette County Planning & Zoning
Date: March 11, 2008

Subject: Board of Commissioners Public Hearing, March 27, 2008

The attached report is submitted for your consideration and contains the Staff's and the Planning

Commission's Recommendations on the rezoning applications scheduled for public hearing on
March 27, 2008.

PLANNING
PETITION LOCATION/ STAFF COMMISSION
PAGE NUMBER REQUEST RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION
1-1 1205-08 S.R. 279 and DENY DENY (5-0)
S.R. 314/Real
Estate Brokers
Office and Business
Offices
2-1 1206-08 S.R.279 and DENY C-C APPROVE O-I
SR. 314/ APPROVE O-1 WITH ONE (1)
Convenience Store CONDITION (4-1)
with Gasoline Sales
3-1 1207-08 S.R. 54 West/0.54 APPROVE WITH APPROVE WITH
acres to be added ONE (1) CONDITION ONE (1) CONDITION
to adjacent (5-0)
5.31 acre tract
zoned O-I
DSD/rsw
cc: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator

Scott Bennett, County Attorney

Peter A. Frisina, Director of Planning & Zoning

Tom Williams, Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning
Robyn S. Wilson, P.C. Secretary/Zoning Coordinator

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountyga.gov





PETITION NO: 1205-08

REQUESTED ACTION: R-40 (Single-Family Dwelling) to O-I (Office-Institutional)
PROPOSED USE: Real Estate Brokers Office and Business Offices

EXISTING USE: Residential

LOCATION: S.R.279 and S.R. 314

DISTRICT/LAND LOT(S): 13th District, Land Lot(s) 230

OWNER: Rendley Norris

APPLICANT: Rendley Norris

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING: March 6, 2008

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING: March 27, 2008

APPLICANT'S INTENT

Applicant proposes to develop a Real Estate Brokers Office and Business Offices consisting of
two (2) lots on 4.11 acres.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

DENY

1-1. 1205-08





INVESTIGATION

A. PROPERTY SITE

The subject property is a 4.11 acre tract fronting on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314 in Land Lot(s)
230 of the 13th District. S.R. 279 and S.R. 314 are classified as Major Arterial roads on
the Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan. The subject property contains a single-family
dwelling and currently zoned R-40.

B. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES

The general situation is a 4.11 acre tract that is zoned R-40. In the vicinity of the subject
property is land which is zoned R-40, R-45, and A-R. See the following table and also
the attached Zoning Location Map.

The subject property is bound by the following adjacent zoning districts and uses:

Direction Acreage Zoning Use Comprehensive Plan
North 1.80 R-40 Single-Family Dwelling Low Density Residential
(1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
.80 R-40 Single-Family Dwelling Low Density Residential
(1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
South 1.16 R-40 Single-Family Dwelling Office and
(See Petition No. Low Density Residential
1206-08 to rezone (1 unit/l to 2 acres)
property from R-40 1.6 . s apes o .
to C-C to develop a R-40 Single-Family Dwelling Office
convenience store
with gasoline sales)
East 4.30 A-R Single-Family Dwelling Low Density Residential
(across S.R. 279) (1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
Single-Family Dwelling Low Density Residential
4.00 A-R (1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
R-45 Single-Family Residential | Low Density Residential
Providence Subdivision (1 unit/l to 2 acres)
S/D

1-2,

1205-08






Direction Acreage Zoning Use Comprehensive Plan

West

{across S.R. 314) Low Density Residential

10.00 R-40 Liberty Baptist Church Office and

(1 unit/1 to 2 acres)

20.29 R-40 Single-Family Dwelling Office and
Low Density Residential

(1 unit/1 to 2 acres)

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The subject property lies within an area designated for Low Density Residential (1 unit/1
to 2 acres) and Office. The majority of the subject property is within the Low Density
Residential land use designation (see attached Land Use Plan map). The applicant has
included a page from the previous Fayette County Land Use Plan 1993-2000 that
indicated the subject property in an Office/Institutional land use designation. This page is
from an addendum of the plan which contained Study Area Maps corresponding to Study
Areas designated on the Fayette County Land Use Plan Map. These Study Area Maps
were detailed land use maps where the boudaries of land use designations were based on
actual parcel boundaries. In April of 2004, the Fayette County Land Use Plan was
revised when it was combined into one document (the Fayette County Comprehensive
Plan 2004-2025) with the Fayette County Comprehensive Growth Management Plan,
which were previuosly two separate policy documents. In this revision, the
aforementioned Study Areas were no longer utilized and land use designations were only
depicted on the Fayette County Future Land Use Plan. A comparison of the Office land
use area depicted on the present land use plan map for this intersection with the previous
Study Area Map indicates that the area land used for Office was reduced in size and as a
result some parcels, including the subject property, were removed from the Office land
use area. As the majority of the subject property is within the Low Density Residential (1
unit/1 to 2 acres), this request does not conform to the Fayette County Comprehensive
Plan. Objective L-2, Policy b. of the Land Use Element of the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan states “Prevent the encroachment of incompatible land uses, both
residential and nonresidential, into established or designated land use areas.” This is an
area that could be reviewed to determine if the Office area should be better defined. This
request is premature until such time that a review can be conducted.

ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW

The applicant seeks to rezone from R-40 to O-I for the purpose of developing Real Estate
Brokers Office and Business Offices.

1-3. 1205-08





Setbacks and Buffers

Zoning Zoning Setbacks Minimum Lot Minimum Lot Width at Buffer
District Size House Size | Building Line
R-40 F - 60" Arterial 1 Acre* 1,500 sq ft 150" Arterial N/A
(existing zoning | F - 60' Collector 1.5 Acres ** 150" Collector
district) F - 40' Local 125" Minor
S-15
R-30
O-1 F - 100" Arterial I Acre*** N/A 125 30" buffer
(proposed F - 70' Collector 0.5 Acre**** required
zoning district) | F- 55'Minor adjacent to
5- 158 residential or
R- 158 A-R zoning
districts

* %
* %%

Rk ¥k

A minimum lot size of one (1) acre where a central water distribution system is provided.
One-half (.50) acre where a central sanitary sewage and central water distribution systems are provided.

A minimum lot size of one (1) acre where a central sanitary sewage or central water distribution systems
are provided.

One and one-half (1.50) acres where neither a central sanitary sewage nor a central water distribution
system is provided.

State Route Overlay

Due to the frontage on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314, development of the property is subject to
the requirements of the General State Route Overlay Zone. The Overlay Zone
requirements are in addition to the zoning district requirements and any Conditional Use
requirements, and in cases where there is a conflict between requirements, the most
restrictive regulation applies. Overlay Zone requirements include, but are not limited to,
the following: a 100 foot setback from the right-of-way of S.R. 279 and S.R. 314, a 50
foot setback for impervious surfaces from right-of-way of S.R. 279 and S.R. 314, and
architectural standards for buildings which require a residential character including a

pitched peaked roof, a residential fagade, and doors and windows of a residential
character.

Platting

Should this request be approved, the applicant is reminded that before any lots can be
sold or building permits issued for the proposed subdivision, a Final Plat must be
submitted to the Planning & Zoning Department, approved by all applicable county
departments, and recorded into public record.

1205-08





Right-of-Way Requirements

S.R.279 and S.R. 314 are classified as Major Arterial roads (major thoroughfares) on the
Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan. These being State Routes, any dedication will be the

responsibility of the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) to secure from the
property owner and must be indicated on the Final Plat.

Access

The Concept Plan submitted indicates one (1) access from S.R. 279 and one (1) access

from S.R. 314; however, the GDOT has recommended that access to this property be
gained from S.R. 314 alone.

Site Plan

Should this petition be approved, the owner/developer must submit a Site Plan as
required by Section 8-26., c. of the Development Regulations. Access must comply with
the provisions of Section 8-53. of the Development Regulations and the Georgia D.O.T.,
as appropriate. The subject property must comply with Fayette County ordinances
including but not limited to: Section 5-18. Screening Required and Section 5-19.
Screening Standards of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance and Section 8-159. Fayette
County Landscape and Buffer Requirements, Article VI. Tree Retention, Protection, and
Replacement, and Article VIII. Off-Street Parking and Service Requirements of the
Fayette County Development Regulations.

TRAFFIC AND TRIP GENERATION

The volume of trips generated by the proposed development can be estimated by use of
the manual Trip Generation by the Institute of Traffic Engineers, currently in its 7%
Edition. The tables for General Office Building (710) were used for evaluation of this
proposed rezoning. Since the site is split with the new building proposed with access to
SR 314 and the existing structure with access to SR 279, a separate analysis is presented
for each. The trip generation rates per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area, is 11.57 for
weekdays. 2.37 for Saturdays and 0.98 on Sundays.

Based on the ITE rates the new office development would be expected to generate 60 trip
ends per weekday, 12 on Saturdays and 5 on Sundays onto SR 314. The existing structure
converted to office use would be expected to generate 56 trip ends per weekday, 11 on

Saturdays and 5 on Sundays onto SR 279. A single point of access on SR 314 would
combine those totals.

I-5. 1205-08





Trip Generation Table for General Office Building (710)

SR 314 New Building with 5,218 sf

24-Hour by 1,000's SF
Weekday Saturday Sunday

Trip Gen, Rate 11.01 2.37 0.98.
1,000's of sf gfa 52 5.2 52
24 hr Trip Ends 58 12 5

SR 279 Existing Building with 4,754 sf

24-Hour by 1,000's SF
Weekday Saturday Sunday

Trip Gen, Rate 11.01 2.37 0.98
1,000's of sf gfa 4.8 4.8 4.8
24 hr Trip Ends 53 11 5

Per the Engineering Department, any entrance road work along S.R. 279 or S.R. 314 is
subject to D.O.T. approval and permitting. Therefore, based on GDOT’s position against
access to SR 279, all site traffic would access the site from SR 314 for a total of 111 trips
per weekday, 23 on Saturdays, and 10 on Sundays at that access point.

REVIEW OF CONCEPT PLAN

The applicant is advised that the Concept Plan is for illustration purposes only. Any
deficiencies must be addressed at the time of submittal of the Final Plat and/or Site Plan.

No deficiencies are detected on the Concept Plan.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System
Water 1s available.
Engineering
Floodplain:

The property does not contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0045D.

1-6. 1205-08





Wetlands:

The property does not contain wetlands per the U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and
Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland Inventory Map.

Watershed Protection:

There are no water bodies on the property per the USGS Riverdale Quadrangle (Photo
revised 1982).

Groundwater Recharge Area:

This property is outside the groundwater recharge area, as delineated on the Georgia
Department of Natural Resources’” 1992 Ground-Water Pollution Susceptibility Map of
Georgia (Hydrologic Atlas 20).

Stormwater:

The addition of 5,000 feet or more of impervious surface will result in the need for
stormwater management.

Environmental Health Department

No comments regarding the rezoning request.

Fire and EMS

Any existing structures will be required to be compliant with the change in occupancy
classification if rezoning is granted.

Public Works

All curb cuts to be approved by GDOT. Prohibit connectivity between Tract 1 &2, or
even if designed as one (1) parcel.

Board of Education

If this application is approved, school system data shows it will not impact the school
system with additional students.

1-7. 1205-08





Georgia Department of Transportation

Sight distance at the proposed drive on S.R. 279 is questionable. It is recommended that
access to this property be gained from S.R. 314 alone. The adjacent property at the
corner of S.R. 314 and S.R. 279 is to be developed for a convenience store. Drives
should meet all DOT sight distance and spacing requirements.

STAFF ANALYSIS

This request is based on the petitioner's intent to rezone said property from R-40 to O-]
for the purpose of developing Real Estate Brokers Office and Business Offices. Per

Section 11-10 of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Staff makes the following
evaluations:

}

The subject property lies within an area designated for Low Density Residential
(1 unit/1 to 2 acres) and Office. The majority of the subject property is within the
Low Density Residential land use designation (see attached Land Use Plan map).
The applicant has included a page from the previous Fayette County Land Use
Plan 1993-2000 that indicated the subject property in an Office/Institutional land
use designation. This page is from an addendum of the plan which contained
Study Area Maps corresponding to Study Areas designated on the Fayette County
Land Use Plan Map. These Study Area Maps were detailed land use maps where
the boudaries of land use designations were based on actual parcel boundaries. In
April of 2004, the Fayette County Land Use Plan was revised when it was
combined into one document (the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan 2004-
2025) with the Fayette County Comprehensive Growth Management Plan, which
were previuosly two separate policy documents. In this revision, the
aforementioned Study Areas were no longer utilized and land use designations
were only depicted on the Fayette County Future Land Use Plan. A comparison
of the Office land use area depicted on the present land use plan map for this
intersection with the previous Study Area Map indicates that the area land used
for Office was reduced in size and as a result some parcels, including the subject
property, were removed from the Office land use area. As the majority of the
subject property is within the Low Density Residential (1 unit/1 to 2 acres), this
request does not conform to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan. Objective
L-2, Policy b. of the Land Use Element of the Fayette County Comprehensive
Plan states “Prevent the encroachment of incompatible land uses, both residential
and nonresidential, into established or designated land use areas.” This is an area
that could be reviewed to determine if the Office area should be better defined.
This request is premature until such time that a review can be conducted.

1-8. 1205-08





2 The proposed rezoning could adversely affect the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby residential property. Approval of this rezoning request could
set a precedence providing legal leverage for the rezoning of residential lots
fronting on SR 314 and SR 279 that are in the Low Density Residential (1 unit/1
to 2 acres) land use area north of the intersection.

3 The proposed rezoning will not result in a burdensome use of utilities or schools.
The development of a Real Estate Brokers Office and Business Offices could
produce a total of approximately 111 additional vehicular trips. GDOT has
indicated in their response that a curb cut on SR 279 may not be possible and that
the entire parcel be served with a curb cut on SR 314 only.

4. Existing conditions and the area's continuing development as a single-family
residential district do not support this petition.

Based on the foregoing Investigation and Staff Analysis, Staff recommends DENIAL.

1-9. 1205-08





January 17, 2008

To: Planning Board Members and Board of Commissioners of Fayette County

Letter of Intent and Property Information

Re: Rendley Norris requests rezoning change of his personal home built in 1972 to

Office Institutional classification — being 4.11 acres located at 545 Georgia Highway 279
Fayette County.

Subject property is currently zoned R-40 as shown on the Tax Plat Attached showing lot
parcels and zoning classifications. The property adjoining me to the north and beyond is
R-40 (1500 square foot minimum house size). The property across Highway 314 to the
east is zoned R-40 including Liberty Baptist Church. The properties adjoining me to the
south including the four comers of the intersection are zoned R-40 and shown on the
Fayette County land use map as non-residential Office Institutional use. The property
across Highway 279 to the southwest is Providence S/D zoned R-45 (2000 square foot
minimum house size). Providence is a nice subdivision of 36 homes that I developed in
2000-2002, it has a D.O.T. approved entranceway with decel lane, no lots face or enter
directly from Highway 279, there are no “thru streets™ in the subdivision and have 25
mph speed limit signs posted. The acreage located directly across highway 279 and to
the west from my property is zoned AR (1200 minimum square foot houses).

My property was added to Fayette County’s land use plan and map as Office Institutional
classification by the Board of Commissioners at their December 14, 1995 meeting. (See
attached map of the land use plan 2000-2020.)

The Fayette County future land use plan and map 2004-2025 amended 6/28/2007

identifies my property as included in the general state route overlay zone as office
institutional (see attached map).

There are two major thoroughfares in the north end of the county and my property has
frontage on both. There has been an increase in traffic due to the growth Fayette County
has experienced. However traffic does move freely on these highways due to the road re-
alignment of the intersection and the four-laning from this intersection to Fayetteville.
D.O.T. controls these highways and has plans to four-lane Highway 314 from the
intersection to the airport in the year 2011 to 2015. The roadways are for all people to
use, Fayette residents, travelers passing through to adjoining counties, business owners
and their customers, not just homeowners.





The four-laning and road re-alignment has moved this intersection 700 feet closer to my
property. Ihave lost the full enjoyment of my property for use as a residential home.

Fayette County’s land use plan identifies my property as being on the edge of a
development NODE and the Future Land Use Plan of this area states it is best suited for

Office Institutional use. The property is located in the short-term growth area as stated in
the Growth Management Plan.

Therefore I request my property to be rezoned to Office Institutional so it can be
developed to its highest and best use.

My goal is to provide a viable use of my property for my benefit and use and to provide
needed business locations in the north end of the county that will provide an economic
benefit for all the citizens of Fayette County.

My home is an above average home being a four-sided brick veneer and stone ranch that
will sit on 2.74 acres. This home is comparable to nicer homes located in subdivisions
from surrounding areas. My home sits 150 feet back from the front property line and will
require minimum grading for the required parking areas. People traveling past the
property after conversion will notice little change.

Tract II property with 1.37 acres will only have access to and from Highway 314. The
brick veneer office building to be constructed will have an appealing appearance from the
road intersection and will blend in well with Liberty Baptist Church across the highway.

The decel lane to be installed will also benefit the residential driveways for the property
owners to the north.

This is a low-density development for 4.11 acres, constructing only one new building
plus conversion of the existing other. There will be plenty of buffer areas surrounding
this property. (See photos and development information attached.)

Sincerely yours,
M)4'7 How

Rendley Norris
Owner — Applicant

Applicant requests that this letter of intent and property information package be
attached to the rezoning petition and forwarded to Planning Board members and
Fayette County Board of Commissioners.





545 Highway 279

Existing home proposed for conversion to Real Estate and Business Office use

The changes and improvements required in the general transportation corridor overlay
zone for O.1. will allow the property to continue it’s residential appearance and remain
compatible with houses in the surrounding areas.

The low density use of this 2.74 acres and the D.O.T. required addition of a decel lane

and improved entranceway will continue to maintain the efficient flow of traffic on the
roadway.

This development will achieve the general state route overlay zone purposes by
continuing it’s scenic appearance along the gateway into Fayette County.





(building example shown})

Location — 1.37 acres fronting Georgia Highway 314

Proposed Construction

One 5218 square foot office building consisting of four business offices.

New construction will comply with Fayette County’s development regulations meeting
the requirements of O.I. in the general transportation corridor overlay zone.

New construction to maintain a residential character as roof pitch, residential styled
windows and doors, etc.

This brick office will be compatible in appearance with Liberty Baptist Church located
across the highway and with houses in the surrounding areas.

Total estimated finished value would be $650,000.





[ W AP ] O -

N

ole) S

LIBERTY BABTIST
CHURCH

CONSERVATION USE O
6958

70
503

HAMPSTEAD HEATH R-45 ‘





/08

1290

y60%

133F

TS
T35

8
5\ 2%
2-\“
¥ 8
W« &
PAVE
v N
N
& ?
°)
040
.— a-
. g ¢

<0

zavo
IS5 3.0

X

23 ;72

450

< <
G P02
B
<
g |
TR
- . m ERA N
maNz. m i nhu_ﬁﬂumnam_ﬂ‘“.n_ W_ w. M_ uzw ) i 9
9 b .
= ,,%m@w%%%w_m.m of 3 T ®
3 M..m. w1} oer] ger | sei fger]se]so om_ s1{ §€I i =BT ki
....... e P Em
=7 2 g
= <€ = W 5 -
T 2 QP 5 .
DR s A B =B
O =] m Q7 m m Z m @
O Z < oz & g 8 3
3 N 4 2 0 8o
m..i D o < % m % Z T
=7 2 ZINE
0 E .A E “”..HMN ,// _
o O

WWM’EITECUA‘?T

\





Robyn Wilson

From: Larry Younginer [yoularn@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Saturday, March 01, 2008 6:50 PM

To: Robyn Wilson

Cc: nathanwheat@hotmail.com

Subject: Petition for Rezoning

Mr. Frisina,
Director, Fayette County Planning & Zoning Department

This e-mail is to add my voice to the objection to the application of the Racetrac
Company's request to rezone the properties at the intersection of Georgia highways 279 &
314. Introduction of a filling station at that location would seriocusly degrade the
integrity of this residential area, exacerbate the existing traffic prcblems plus
superimpose a facility/business that is neither needed nor wanted by the residents(similar
facilities are already in existence at intersections of Georgia highways 138 & 279, 138 &
314 and 279 & 85).

I consider this area in Fayette County a quality place in which to live and raise a family
and I hope it stays that way. I strongly recommend that the Fayette County Planning &
Zoning Department reject the Racetrac application for rezoning.

Larry N. Younginer
Vivian W. Younginer
Residents of North Fayette County





i Dmoiy

Petition N 1205-07F
Aerials - 1999 #






SUBJECT
EROEERTY

Fetition Mao.: 1205-07

! |}






LAND USE

AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL (1 Univs Acres. 5 Acre Min.]
RURAL RESIDENTIAL (1 univ2 to 3 Acres)

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1 unit to 2 Acres)

LOW MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1102 Units/l Acre]
= | MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (2to 4 Units/1 Acre)
| HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (5 Units/1 Acre)

i MOBILE HOME PARK

OFFICE

B COMMERCIAL

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

B HEAVY INDUSTRIAL

I PUBLIC FACILITIES/INSTITUTIONAL

I CONSERVATION AREAS

PARKS AND RECREATION

TRANS., UTIL., & COMMUNICATIONS






Page 1

PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

Consideration of Petition No. 1205-08, Rendley Norris, Owner/Agent, request to rezone
4.11 acres from R-40 to O-I to develop a Real Estate Brokers Office and Business
Offices. This property is located in Land Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R.
279 and S.R. 314. Staff recommended denial.

Rendley Norris made the following comments:

wn

—Sw®wNe

[ —

3
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
18,
20.

21.
22.

He had lived at the subject property for 35 years.

He is a real estate broker and developer.

He and his neighbor were seeking to rezone their property to the highest and best use and he
supported his neighbor’s request.

There are six (6) major thoroughfares in the county and his house sits between two (2) of
them.

The traffic count provided in the Comprehensive Plan stated that the daily vehicle count for
Hwy. 279 is 22,400 and for Hwy. 314 1s 16,700.

Both highways are controlled by the GDOT.

Traffic moves quickly.

The population has increased 700% between 1970 and 2004.

The population grew from 29,043 to 91,263 from 1980 to 2000.

Today’s population is over 100,000.

As growth has happened, the land use has changed and he has lost the enjoyment of his home
for residential use.

When he built his house in 1972, the population was 20,000.

The County did not have a Zoning Ordinance until 1980, which is when the County started
growing.

The first Land Use Plan was adopted in 1985 and it showed this area to be destined for
nonresidential use.

The last amendment was in 2007, and the intersection remains destined for nonresidential
use.

When Hwy. 314 was four-laned, the road alignment moved 700 feet closer to his home,
making his property part of the intersection.

Hwy. 314 is planned to be four-laned from the intersection to the airport between 2011 and
2015.

His property, indicated as lot specific, was added to the Comprehensive Plan as office at a
public hearing held before the B.O.C. on December 14, 1995.

His property formed the north boundary for office designation on the Land Use Plan Map.
He plans to subdivide the property into two (2) lots and they will not be connected.

His two (2) existing curb cuts would have to be modified to comply with GDOT standards.
R-40 zoning would currently permit four (4) houses, but the office uses would use less water
than four (4) houses.





Page 2

PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

23.
24.
25.
26.
ok
28.
29,
30.
31.

32.
33.

34.

More than two (2) buildings could be constructed under the O-I zoning.

Too much traffic for residential use.

O-1 is perfect for the lot.

Development will comply with overlay zone.

Developed Providence Subdivision across the street from the subject property.

Will install deceleration/acceleration lanes if required by GDOT.

Existing house will look the same.

Second lot faces Hwy. 314.

Liberty Baptist Church is across Hwy. 314 from the subject property and is a nonresidential
use.

Property to the south is O-I use.

Building will be built with a residential look, have a pitched roof, four (4) sides of brick, and
architectural windows and doors,

Submittal of: 1) B.O.C. Agenda dated December 14, 1995, regarding the proposed
amendments to the Fayette County Land Use Plan Text and Map; 2) Copy of B.O.C. Minutes
dated December 14, 1995, regarding the addition of the subject property as office to the
Fayette County Land Use Plan Text and Map; 3) Letter dated November 30, 1995, from
Rendley Norris requesting the addition of the subject property for nonresidential use to the
Land Use Plan Map; 4) Copy of 1993-2000 Fayette County Land Use Plan indicating the
subject property, areas indicated as commercial and office-institutional; and 5) Copy of the
2000-2020 Fayette County Land Use Plan indicating the subject property as Office-
Institutional.

Chairman Powell asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition.

The following people spoke in opposition:

ol S

0 0 oy

Faye Evans of 115 Mayfair Lane.

Wayve Dennison, Whimsey Haven Family Farm, of 552 Hwy. 279.

Andrea Jackson of 151 LaFayette Drive.

Michael B. Crawford, President of Providence Subdivision Home Owners Association, of
135 Holly Amber Lane.

Aisha Abdur-Rahman of 110 Benson Circle

Larry Mapp of 345 Carriage Drive.

Anthony Mapp of 365 Carriage Drive.

David Brill of 552 Hwy. 279.

Shirley Kilgore of 225 Moming Springs Walk.





Page 3

PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

The following were points of opposition:

90 B IEN e o LRF I B

—_ — —
Il Al =

13,

14.

15
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.

25,

28,
27.
28.
29,
30.

Concern about future rezoning requests.

Concern about well water.

Area should remain residential.

Concern about the damage to quality of the environment.

Concern about air, light, and noise pollution.

Concern about the loss of trees and open green spaces.

Concern about the runoff from parking lots.

Concern about traffic.

Concern about children catching the school buses.

Rear ender traffic accidents happen daily.

Concern about traffic backup.

Area is more than just the annoying space between Fayetteville and Atlanta. It is more than
just an economic opportunity for someone who is no longer going to live in the area, but for a
lot of people, this is their home.

When Mr. Norris developed Providence Subdivision, he stated it would be a nice residential
community and he did not advise anyone of his plans for rezoning for an office or supporting
the development of a convenience store with gasoline sales.

Concern about crime. Office buildings attract criminals. After breaking into an office
building, the criminal then goes to residential properties.

Maintain the current integrity and quality of life for the area.

Submitted petition of those in opposition.

Maintain the consistency of the residential community.

Hwy. 279 is two-laned with a speed limit of 55 mph but vehicles travel faster.

Hwy. 279 has a blind curve and hill at the subject property.

Empty office space available within a quarter of a mile from the subject property.
Rezoning will change the character of the neighborhood.

Concern about stormwater runoff and detention pond.

Nonresidential development draws unnecessary attention to a residential area.

North Fayette County seems to be forgotten; however, property owners in northern Fayette
County pay the same mileage rate as those in southern Fayette County.

Concern about vendors and trucks making deliveries traveling faster than the posted speed
limit.

Concern about wildlife being pushed out.

Rezoning will benefit the applicant only.

Property is designated as residential on the Comprehensive Plan.

No one is desperate for a business location in the north end of the County.

Area is residential and the existing house should be sold as residential.





Page 4
PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

In rebuttal, Mr. Norris made the following comments:

L. The lot would remain wooded with buffers.
2, An office would be a low water usage and that four (4) houses would use more water.
3. Thetraffic is under the GDOT’s control and he would be required to build to their standards
for such items as deceleration/acceleration lanes, sight distance, etc.
4. Nonresidential zoning was the highest and best use for the property and that he had a
constitutional right to ask for a rezoning.
An office will blend with the area especially since it is located between two (2) state routes.
The stormwater and detention ponds will be engineered.
There are trucks in the area now.
The population had greatly increased and that his request is a reasonable one.
9. Residential is not the best use for the property.
10. There is a need for office uses.
11. Can’t say much about the wildlife being pushed out.
12. Land use stops at the subject property.

0~ oW

At this time, Chairman Powell closed the floor from public comments.
Tim Thoms made a motion to deny the petition. Chairman Powell seconded the motion.
Jim Graw made the following comments:

1.  Pointed out that the Comprehensive Plan was revised in 2004 and asked Mr. Norris if he
attended the public hearings or workshops.

Mr. Norris made the following comments:

1. Replied that he did not attend the public hearings and that he wasn’t notified about them.

2. Not aware that the Comprehensive Plan was being changed in 2004.

3 Seeno evidence that the subject property’s land use was changed. Current computer drawing
of the Comprehensive Plan is not to scale.

4, The subject property (site specific) was designated as office in 1995,

Chairman Powell made the following comments:

1.  Comprehensive Plan in 1995 was site specific; however, the current plan is not site specific.
2 Majority of the subject property is designated as residential on the current Comprehensive
Plan with the exception of a very, very small percentage being designated as office.

3. Reiterated that the Comprehensive Plan has been reviewed at least eight (8) times since 1995,





Page 5

PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

4.
5

Showed audience the Comprehensive Plan with the subject property indicated.
Suggested that the Comprehensive Plan needs to be reviewed again.

Mr. Norris made the following comments:

1.

Disputed that the subject property is not properly drawn on the Comprehensive Plan and
contended that the subject property is land used as office. North property line remains site
specific in the office designation.

No public hearing to specifically remove the subject property from the office designation.
Three (3) members of the P.C. approved the subject property as office in 1995, plus the Staff
and the B.O.C.

Chairman Powell made the following comments:

L

2.
3.

4.

The subject property does not lie within the current designation as office based on the
information provided by Staff.

In 1995, the subject property was land used as office; however, that changed in 2004.

The methodology in 1995 was site specific; however, in 2004, the methodology was changed
and is no longer site specific.

Reiterated that the Comprehensive Plan needs to be reviewed again.

Al Gilbert made the following comments:

L

2

Concurred that the Comprehensive Plan needs to be reviewed again and added that the area
has been reviewed many times.
Reiterated that the Comprehensive Plan has been redefined since 1995.

Tim Thoms made the following comments:

1.

2;

The Comprehensive Plan is very important and requires everyone to participate in the
discussion of the plan in order to reach a common objective.

The P.C. must address what is in the best interest for the County and keep the constitutional
rights of the property owner in mind.

Areas are set aside for office, commercial, parks and recreation based on population, growth,
and objectives.

A lot of research goes into the Comprehensive Plan and very seldom will you see the P.C.
voting in opposition of the plan.

There are verbal guidelines for the Comprehensive Plan also.

Hwy. 314 is planned to be four-laned between 2011 and 2015.





Page 6

PC Minutes
March 6, 2008
7.  The P.C. has to determine if the property is suitable for residential or nonresidential
development.
8. The Concept Plan is just that.
0. Specific requirements will be indicated on a Site Plan should the property be approved as
office.

10. If the property is rezoned to O-I, the property can be utilized for any use allowed in the O-I
zoning district.

11.  The property could be sold and not developed with two (2) buildings as indicated on the
Concept Plan.

12, The P.C. must look at the whole impact to the County.

Mr. Graw made the following comments:

1. Ifthe subject property is rezoned to O-1, no commercial uses are allowed and that there are
specific uses allowed in O-1.
3, Reiterated that the Comprehensive Plan was a general plan and was not site specific.

3. If the subject property 1s zoned to O-I, where does it stop? This is why you have a
Comprehensive Map.

4. Not comfortable with O-I for the subject property.

Chairman Powell advised the audience that the Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan were on-
line for everyone’s review.

Hearing no further comments, Chairman Powell called for the vote. The motion for denial
unanimously passed 5-0.





__BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - STAER.
Rick Price, Chairman Billy P. Beckett, Administrator
Robert Sprayberry, Vice Chairman Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Scott Burrell William R. McNally, Attorney
Herb Frady Angie Stevens, Deputy Clerk
Linda Welis

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
December 14, 1995
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge to the Flag

PRESENTATION/RECQGNITION:
A. Recognition of the Fayette County Blue Devil Football Team.

PUBLIC HEARING:

B. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Land Use Plan Text and Map. The
Planning Commission recommended appraval (5-0) to designate the intersection of S.R. 279 and
S.R. 314 to Ol Staff recommended approval.

G, Consideration of an Alcoholic Package Sales Application for 92 One Stop (formerly D.J.'s One Stop),
change of ownership, 2708 S.R. 92 South, Fayetteville, GA, Shirley Dianne Wilson, applicant.

b Consideration of Petition No. 905-95, Paul C. Oddo, Sr, request to rezone10.80 acres from A-R to C-H
to develop a retail shopping center. The property is located in Land Lot 91 of the 5th district and fronts

on S.R. 85 South and Ramah Road. The Planning.Commission recommended approval (4-0-1).
Staff recommended denial.

[

E. Consideration of Petition No. 906-95, Elizabeth Whitlock, request to rezone 1.57 acres from A-R to O-|
to develop an office. The property is located in Land Lot 70 of the 7th district and fronts on S.R. 54 West

and Sumner Road. The Planning Commission recommended approval (4-0). Staff recommended
approval.

F. Consideration of Petition No. 907-95, PTC Properties, Inc., request to rezone 2.97 acres from C-H to O-|
to allow Massage Therapy in an existing Health Club and Fitness Center. The property is located in Land
Lot 69 of the 7th district and fronts on S.R. 54 West. The Planning Commission recommended
approval (4-0). Staff recommended approval.

&, Consideration of amendments to the Occupation Tax Ordinance.

H. Consideration of the abandonment of a portion of Old Ebenezer Road.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

OLD BUSINESS:

L. Consideration of appointments to the Planning Commission and The Zoning Board of Appeals.

NEW_BUSINESS: :
Consideration of Local Option Sales Tax Certificate of Distribution for 19396.

K. Consideration of Bids for the E-911 Communication Center.

L. Discussion of proposed assumption of Municipal Communications Personnel, effective January 1986.





The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in an Official Session on
Thursday, December 14, 1995, at 7:00 p.m., in the public meeting room in the Fayette
County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Robert Sprayberry, Vice Chairman
Scott Burrell
Herb Frady
Linda Wells

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Rick Price, Chairman

" STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Billy P. Beckett, County Administrator
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
William R. McNally, County Attorney
Angie Stevens, Deputy Clerk

Vice Chairman Sprayberry called the meeting to order, offered the Invocation and led the
Pledge to the Flag.

RECOGNITION OF FAYETTE COUNTY BLUE DEVIL FOOTBALL TEAM:
The Board presented certificates of recognition to the Fayette County Blue Devil Football

Team. Many of the youth members and Fayetteville Councilman Walter White were
present for the recognition.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: Zoning Administrator Chris Venice explained the procedure for
conducting public hearings. She stated those speaking in favor of a petition would be
heard first, followed by those speaking in opposition. She commented each person would
be limited to three (3) minutes of speaking time. She requested the same argument not
be heard over and over again and encouraged only new points be raised. She added after
everyone had an opportunity to speak, the petitioner would have a chance to rebut any

points raised by those in opposition. She stated the Board would then discuss the petition
and vote either to approve, deny or table the request.

AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY LAND USE PLAN TEXT AND MAP.
Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Land use Plan Text and
Map. The Planning Commission and Staff recommended approval to designate the
intersection of S.R. 279 and S.R. 314 to Ol Office Institutional.

Zoning Administrator Chris Venice addressed the Board and stated that the Board had
asked the Planning Commission and Staff to look at the area of S.R. 279 and S.R. 314 to
determine the best zoning use for the area. She stated that with the many churches in the
general area, both Planning Commission and staff recommended that the area be





1
—A
ip

Amended Minutes
December 14, 1995
Page 2

designated for Ol Office Institutional. She went on to say at the present time the area was
designated for both Ol Office Institutional and GC General Commercial. She stated that

it was not felt that Commercial was the proper classification for the area due to the
surrounding properties.

Those residents speaking in favor of the Ol Zoning classification were Dr. George Patton,

. and Mr. Jim Abbott who both felt Ol was the best zoning for the area.

Those residents speaking in opposition to changing the classification, which would
eliminate a commercial classification in the area, were Ms. Cindy Lestor, Mr. Wayne
Brown, Mr. John Nixon, and Ms. Cheryl Floyd, who all felt that the commercial
classification should be maintained. Several residents stated they owned property in the

area and would not be able to obtain the highest value for their property without a
commercial classification.

Mr. Rendley Norris addressed the Board and stated his property was adjacent to the
property in question and asked the Board to include his property in the request. He felt his
property should be zoned as commercial based on the Land Use Plan.

Vice-Chairman Sprayberry closed the public input and brought the item before the Board
for their pleasure.

Ms. Venice reminded the residents that the hearing was not for re-zoning, but for Land
Use.

Commissioner Burrell stated that people perceive the Land Use Plan was always adhered
to and asked Ms. Venice to address the issue.

Ms. Venice stated the Land Use Plan Text and Map was a tool used, but that it was only
a tool and not always followed exactly.

On motion made by Commissioner Burrell, seconded by Commiss:onerWells 1o appFBMQ\
the amendments to the Fayette County Land Use Plan Text and Map to Ol Office
Institutional, to include Mr. Norris’s property with discussion.

Commissioner Wells stated she would be concerned designating any portion of the area
as commercial due to the potential for crime in the area. She stated she felt the Ol Office
Institutional Classification would be in the best interest of the entire County.

Commissioner Frady concurred with Commissioner Wells statements. The motion carried
4-0. Chairman Price was not present for the vote. A copy of Ordinance No. 95-19,
identified as “Attachment 1" follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





November 30, 1995

TO: Fayette County Plamming Commission Members

. Please consider my request to add my property of 3.89 acres located between
State Highway 279 and State Highway 314 to the County's Land Use Map as
non-residential use. My property was not included as non-residential use

on the County's 1985 Land Use Plan, but many changes at this intersection
have occurred which are as follows:

1. Re-alignment by D.O.T. of the 279/314 intersection has
moved this intersection 700 feet closer to my property.

2. D.O.T. has acquired right-of-way for road widening fram
my property fronting Highway 314 to my north corner pin
as their beginning point of this four-lane project to

Fayetteville. (This corner pin is directly across the
road fram the 0.I. zoning north line on the County'a Land
Use Plan.)

3. Increased traffic at this intersection has impacted my full
enjoyment of my home as residential use and I will need relief
by non-residential zoning to develop or sell my property in
the future at it's highest and best use.

4. Granting my request by adding my property for non-residential
use to the Land Use Map will allow changing for a nicer

develomment of the north west corner of this intersection.
See attached copy of plat showing my property (marked in yellow) and the
County's Land Use Map of non-residential areas (marked in pink).

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

How
Re&nﬁ Norris

545 Highway 279
Fairburn, Georgia 30213
770-461~-9553





\EY

1.

T Ot Lo V=l Y l K
wn

1

 FAYETTE COUNTY {*1;
LAND USE PLAN 1| 3

1993 - 2000

1
A
-4

" ShL
s
8
m

LEGEND
GENERAL LAND USE

RESIDENTIAL &
18
I CoMMERCIAL

‘?1

4

[T OFFICE/ANSTITUTIONAL JF ..¢ %<

{-

i
X

™
gil
AR
|l“%

T

= AR |
J
N
4
Prax -] i
!
¥y
s 7
8]
i 4
.

5L






105

454

~

=

— Z

i

Lo M8

! -

2l . ,,n -

..m. & g m M
El

LAND USE PLA

2
LEGEND
‘GENERAL LAND USE

RESIDENTIAL

CIAL

COMMER
i OFFICE/INSTITUTIONAL

Il






PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Applications require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property).

Name(s) of All Property Owners of Record found on the latest recorded Warranty Deed for the subject
property:

2 ; ‘-

NENDLEY NORRYS

Please Print Names

Property Tax Identification Number(s) of Subject Property: /S03 (0F

(I am) (we are) the sole owner(s) of the above-referenced property requested to be rezoned. Subject property is located
in Land Lot(s) 230 ofthe_ /3" District, and (if applicable to more than one land
district) Land Lot(s) of the District, and said property consists of a total of
acres (legal description corresponding to most recent recorded plat for the subject property is attached herewith).

(I) (We) hereby delegate authority to e to act as (my) (our) Agent in this
rezoning. As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any and all conditions of zoning which may be imposed by the
Board.

(I) (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written statements or showings made in
any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of (my) (our) knowledge and belief. Further, (I)
(We) understand that this application, attachments and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette County
Zoning Department and may not be refundable. (I) (We) understand that any knowingly false information given herein
by me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or pe@h‘i\ lty) €)further
acknowledge that additional information may be required by Fayette County in order to prQ&gs S 4’
o &g
-:r- S WOTARY %:‘,.

A, '7'/&,»@ Lisll IJ C j&'ﬁﬁd"’? e

t,,
\\
TTILLE

.llcvo'l

Signature of Property Owner 1 Signature of Notary 'E.ubﬁ;_: pur” F oS
SYS Ef Py w7 %, 4 as T OF
’H’Waﬁ%v-.\-/ Gde 302/3 | }! gl IJL,C\( "/,/‘?C U\*’: N
Address Date ST

Signature of Property Owner 2 Signature of Notary Public
Address Date
Signature of Property Owner 3 Signature of Notary Public
Address Date
Signature of Authorized Agent Signature of Notary Public
Address Date

11





NAME: KENDLEY f\/ DRR 1S PETITION NUMBER: | A5 -0O¥
ADDRESS: SYS G, Hwy 279 FaRBupnN GECRGIA 30,3

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE
COUNTY, GEORGIA. o ‘
’ RENDLEY fJaﬁﬁis

authorized agent of the property described below. Said property is located in a(n) R- 40 Zoning District,

affirms that he is the owner or the specifically

He/She respectfully petgtions the County to rezone the property from its present classification and tenders herewith the

[#]
sum of § ZC] 0.~ to cover all expenses of public hearing. He/She petitions the above named to change its
classification to (9: j;.

This property includes: (check one of the following)

|74 See attached legal description on recorded Warranty Deed for subject property or

[ ] Legal description for subject property is as follows:

T
PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Planning Commission of Fayette County on the Q’ day of
Mhec Y ,20_0 € at7:00 PM.
ey
PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County on the ‘ day
of Mi (e H ,20.C%  at 7:00 P.M.
‘;—}\J,["\ K/j o o :\

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFOREME THIS | |~ DAY OF LAt ( 20 LY,

; 1) )
b el ey L WY UWEND 2, - =~/
L. AN D I k@@‘g‘gggg@%&’% & @@(f 7/ (;m

APPLICANT'S éIGNATURE

.
-------

12





Petition No.: 1205-08

LEGAL DISCRIPTION
545 GA HWY 279, FAIRBURN, GA 30213

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOT 230 OF THE 13TH

DISTRICT, FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE R/W OF GA HIGHWAY 279 AND THE
R/W OF MAYFAIR DRIVE THENCE FOLLOWING THE R/W OF HIGHWAY 279 A DISTANCE OF
480.26 FEET IN A SOUTHEASTERN DIRECTION TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE
RUNNING N 85 40 58 E A DISTANCE OF 750.68 FEET TO AN IRON PIN SET, THENCE RUNNING
S0801 57 E A DISTANCE OF 109.67 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE RUNNING S 08 22 41 E A
DISTANCE OF 155.16 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST R/W OF GA HWY 3 14, THENCE
RUNNING S 87 50 07 W A DISTANCE OF 171,71 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND, THENCE
RUNNING S 71 36 16 W A DISTANCE OF 301.02 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND ON THE EAST R/
W OF GA HWY 279, THENCE RUNNING N 47 04 13 W A DISTANCE OF 122.63 FEET TO AN IRON

PIN FOUND, THENCE RUNNING N 46 58 11 W A DISTANCE OF 327.60 FEET TO AN IRON PIN
SET AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINS 4.11 ACRES.

o

N

[

3]

)
.

&

e L
rA ANl P
@7 0.2 €y

PROFESSIONAL






AGREEMENT TO DEDICATE PROPERTY FOR FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

IWe,  WRENDLEY NoRR S

, said property owner(s) of subject property requested to be rezoned,
g f

hereby agree to dedicate, at no cost to Fayette County, 4% L{ e LINEAR

6A, Hwy 31 Y4 By Distavce oF 50 Feel

feet of right-of-way along

as measured from the centerline of the road.

Based on the Future Thoroughfare Plan Map streets have one of the following designations and the Fayette County

Development Regulations require a minimum street width as specified below:
Local Street (Minor Thoroughfare) 60 foot right-of-way (30' measured from each side of road centerline)

Collector Street (Major Thoroughfare) 80 foot rlght-of-way (40' measured from each side of road centerline)

Arterlal Street (Major Thoroughfare) 100 foot nght—of-way (50’ measured from each side of road centerll/ns/'

- S —

2 JF\ ./‘, O
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 1= day of ~Jt\lf"\u QN 3'1! ,20 0%
Reesly, o
SIGNATURE (PF PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER
Yerst] 4/' ]l’ ey l G o
PO ). N TA DO
NOTARY PUBLIC i,
o END, %,
S oS
_.:‘- .&JV". I N 6:"._0 4;’
E; w._.;o NOTARY '%,':¢ f;
Z %y e F O3
% e oS

ﬂ“”"f.l"' f‘omﬁ ‘w‘

"F. 17’.‘\

13





DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL IMPACT (DRI)

Rezoning Applicant:

A.

Please review the attached "Thresholds: Developments of Regional Impact" established by the
State Department of Community Affairs (DCA) to determine if the proposed project meets or
exceeds these thresholds. If the proposed project does not meet the established thresholds (is

less than those listed) then skip to section C. below and complete.

If the project does meet or exceed the established thresholds for the type of development
proposed, the applicant is responsible for completing the Atlanta Regional Commission's (ARC)
"Developments of Regional Impact: Request for Review Form" prior to submittal of the rezoning
application. You may contact ARC at (404)463-3311 to request the form. A copy of the
completed form and documentation that the form has been submitted to ARC for review is

required to be included with this rezoning application.

I'have reviewed and understand the attached "Thresholds: Developments of Regional Impact”.
[%] The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES NOT meet or exceed the
established DRI thresholds
[ 1 The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES meet or exceed the
established DRI thresholds and documentation regarding the required ARC’s DRI Request for

Review Form is attached.

Signed this | " dayof - Rlilﬂ"‘u@"”\ ( 2008

\\\\"'”f,,
S. HE’VQ l

\\
i / \\ ?\‘... "y é‘ ’, > # k
/é | ; \q s &"5°wwss’o"’.'°f"&)’ (A <) { %:V‘Q-!E:V—? Ly
\} [] z O -

APPLICANT’ﬁ/ SIGNATURE

OOU!G’N Ry
14 "mnn\\‘





January 18, 2008

Board of Commissioners of Fayette County
140 Stonewall Avenue West
Fayetteville Georgia 30214

Re: Rezoning petition by Rendley Norris, owner of 4.11 acres located at 545 Highway
279 in Land Lot 230 of the 13th District, Fayette County, Georgia

Dear Commissioners,

Rezoning Request

1 have filed an application to rezone the above referenced property from R-40 zoning
classification to office institutional zoning classification for development consistent with
the Fayette County Land Use Plan 2004-2025.

I propose to convert my existing single family home of 35 years from its present
residential use to office institutional for use as a Real Estate Brokerage and business
offices on 2.74 acres. The remaining 1.37 acres will be developed by the construction of

a 5218 square foot office building for use under Fayette County’s office institutional
requirements.

This rezoning change as proposed will grant a reasonable use and development of my
property to its highest and best use. The development as proposed will not overburden
the county school system, nor water, roads, or other public services. But will provide an
economic benefit to Fayette County citizens as a whole.

Constitutional Requirements

This notice is consistent with Georgia Law and Georgia Supreme Court decisions that

require rezoning applicants to present constitutional issues to the zoning authority as a
condition precedent to seeking judicial relief.

I respectfully submit that the zoning ordinances and resolutions of Fayette County, as
amended from time to time, are unconstitutional to the extent that they classify the
subject property as R-40 and to the extent that said property may be classified as office
institutional zoning classification as shown on the map of Fayette County’s future land
use plan 2004-2025 amended 6/28/2007 as property included in the general state route
overlay zone.





This property has a very restricted market value as currently zoned. Accordingly,
respectfully submit that the current zoning conditions imposed on my property as
established in the County’s resolutions and ordinances constitute an arbitrary and
unreasonable use of zoning power because it bears no substantial relationship to the
public health, safety, morality or general welfare. So to deny me an economically viable
use of my property while not substantially advancing legitimate state and county interest
constitutes the taking of private property without just compensation in violation of Article
I, Section I, Paragraph I of the Georgia Constitution.

Additionally, application of the zoning ordinance of Fayette County Georgia 1980 to the
property so as to restrict its use to purposes permitted only in the R-40 zoning district of
Fayette County is unconstitutional, illegal, null and void, constituting a taking of
applicant’s property in violation of the just compensation clause of the fifth amendment
to the constitution of the United States and the equal protection and due process clauses
of the fourteenth amendment to the Constitution of the United States.

The property’s location between two major thoroughfares (highways 279 and 314) makes
it best suited for office institutional use. To leave the property residential zoned renders
the property unusable for its “highest and best use” and destroys its marketability.

My proposed rezoning is the most reasonable use for the property and will provide an
economic benefit for all the citizens of Fayette County. The proposed rezoning, therefore
should allow the Board to continue an effective plan of land use development while
providing an economic benefit to the citizens of Fayette County.

Accordingly, applicant respectfully request that his referenced petition be granted as
requested, and the property be rezoned to office institutional,

Sincerely yours,
Rl "N

Rendley Norris
Owner — Applicant

Applicant requests that this letter be attached to, circulated with, and
be deemed a part of the petition above referenced.





January 17, 2008

To: Planning Board Members and Board of Commissioners of Fayette County

Letter of Intent and Property Information

Re: Rendley Norris requests rezoning change of his personal home built in 1972 to

Office Institutional classification — being 4.11 acres located at 545 Georgia Highway 279
Fayette County.

Subject property is currently zoned R-40 as shown on the Tax Plat Attached showing lot
parcels and zoning classifications. The property adjoining me to the north and beyond is
R-40 (1500 square foot minimum house size). The property across Highway 314 to the
east is zoned R-40 including Liberty Baptist Church. The properties adjoining me to the
south including the four corners of the intersection are zoned R-40 and shown on the
Fayette County land use map as non-residential Office Institutional use. The property
across Highway 279 to the southwest is Providence S/D zoned R-45 (2000 square foot
minimum house size). Providence is a nice subdivision of 36 homes that I developed in
2000-2002, it has a D.O.T. approved entranceway with decel lane, no lots face or enter
directly from Highway 279, there are no “thru streets” in the subdivision and have 25
mph speed limit signs posted. The acreage located directly across highway 279 and to
the west from my property is zoned AR (1200 minimum square foot houses).

My property was added to Fayette County’s land use plan and map as Office Institutional
classification by the Board of Commissioners at their December 14, 1995 meeting. (See
attached map of the land use plan 2000-2020.)

The Fayette County future land use plan and map 2004-2025 amended 6/28/2007

identifies my property as included in the general state route overlay zone as office
institutional (see attached map).

There are two major thoroughfares in the north end of the county and my property has
frontage on both. There has been an increase in traffic due to the growth Fayette County
has experienced. However traffic does move freely on these highways due to the road re-
alignment of the intersection and the four-laning from this intersection to Fayetteville.
D.O.T. controls these highways and has plans to four-lane Highway 314 from the
intersection to the airport in the year 2011 to 2015. The roadways are for all people to
use, Fayette residents, travelers passing through to adjoining counties, business owners
and their customers, not just homeowners.





The four-laning and road re-alignment has moved this intersection 700 feet closer to my
property. Ihave lost the full enjoyment of my property for use as a residential home.

Fayette County’s land use plan identifies my property as being on the edge of a
development NODE and the Future Land Use Plan of this area states it is best suited for

Office Institutional use. The property is located in the short-term growth area as stated in
the Growth Management Plan.

Therefore I request my property to be rezoned to Office Institutional so it can be
developed to its highest and best use.

My goal is to provide a viable use of my property for my benefit and use and to provide
needed business locations in the north end of the county that will provide an economic
benefit for all the citizens of Fayette County.

My home is an above average home being a four-sided brick veneer and stone ranch that
will sit on 2.74 acres. This home is comparable to nicer homes located in subdivisions
from surrounding areas. My home sits 150 feet back from the front property line and will
require minimum grading for the required parking areas. People traveling past the
property after conversion will notice little change.

Tract II property with 1.37 acres will only have access to and from Highway 314. The
brick veneer office building to be constructed will have an appealing appearance from the
road intersection and will blend in well with Liberty Baptist Church across the highway.
The decel lane to be installed will also benefit the residential driveways for the property
owners to the north.

This is a low-density development for 4.11 acres, constructing only one new building
plus conversion of the existing other. There will be plenty of buffer areas surrounding
this property. (See photos and development information attached.)

Sincerely yours,

WL/ Hows
Rendley Norris
Owner — Applicant

Applicant requests that this letter of intent and property information package be
attached to the rezoning petition and forwarded to Planning Board members and
Fayette County Board of Commissioners.





) v <

.

& §f'l'\

x4 8

A
7
q

S s
b LR

4
:
¢
@

A

545 Highway 279

Existing home proposed for conversion to Real Estate and Business Office use

The changes and improvements required in the general transportation corridor overlay
zone for Q.1 will allow the property to continue it’s residential appearance and remain
compatible with houses in the surrounding areas.

The low density use of this 2.74 acres and the D.O.T. required addition of a decel lane
and improved entranceway will continue to maintain the efficient flow of traffic on the

roadway.

This development will achieve the general state route overlay zone purposes by
continuing it’s scenic appearance along the gateway into Fayette County.





(building example shown)

Location — 1.37 acres fronting Georgia Highway 314

Proposed Construction

One 5218 square foot office building consisting of four business offices.

New construction will comply with Fayette County’s development regulations meeting
the requirements of O.L in the general transportation corridor overlay zone.

New construction to maintain a residential character as roof pitch, residential styled
windows and doors, etc.

This brick office will be compatible in appearance with Liberty Baptist Church located
across the highway and with houses in the surrounding areas.

Total estimated finished value would be $650,000.





LIBERTY BABTIST
CHURCH

70
503

b i 58

| }L@{éSTEAD HEATH R_45 ‘ A-R

&)






Q3.

1290

1592

ZAC

4547 AC
B3,

= '
PO\

OfTH__RYETTE couer

\

<
. ] m JITor
R A ki BT
” wal R 9|e|0|6|e|D|9|9 o} < m/nﬁtm _
T oo BB REERERAREL @ 3
M% et ] 461 okl | &t J9EH] oCt | ed Gm« GSH] %I |- 7 - s 5
e ™ — v
— - -
_E<4S8 B :
T Z o 2 = |
U P e D o = B
=, 7 < = ]
Q =] = - m 8 2 3
QLS zl 5 g 2.
- = o & O @ o
. = B @ 2 E B o
- M O &= A=
L 0 Tu. D &2 < ¢ O O A
T .,,, =7 — & RN
5 : m (=] = o /
T m _ A = .//
! ol Z. 2NN I
= <
= .





FAYETTE COUNTY
FUTURE LAND USE PLAN
2004 - 2025

OFFICE e Adopted 4/22/04
Amended 6/28/07





THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN
A 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ACCORDING
TO REFERENCE PLAT.

DECLARATION IS MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER
OF THE SURVEY. ANY USE BY THIRD PARTIES IS
AT THEIR OWN RISK.

SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGINAL
SEAL AND ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF SURVEYOR.

N/F
BROWN WAYNE L JR

N/F

BROWN ELIZABETH D

GRAPHIC SCALE

4 50 100 200

CLOSURE DATA

FIELD CLOSURE=1'IN 10,000+

ANGLE POINT ERROR=< 20"

EQUIPMENT USED=E.D.M. & THEODOLITE
ADJUSTMENT METHOD=COMPASS RULE
PLAT CLOSURE=1'IN 100,000+

LEGEND
IPF=IRON PIN FOUND

IPS=IRON PIN SET
RMW=RIGHT OF WAY

Sk
A
o8
@‘@‘

Q"h{'z
IPS 5, 074

g

NiF
RENDLEY NORRIS

178,836 Sqg Ft
4.11 Ac.

N/F
WARD MARKUS RAINER

3

RAW MON

MAG= MAGNETIC

E. O.B,L'POH;\I"T ?F BEEGJNNJNG Prepared For:

B/L=BUILDING LIN .

D.E.=DRAINAGE EASEMENT A

N/F=NOW OR FORMERLY RE' NDLEY NORR[S

F.W.P.D.=FIELD WORK

PERFORMED DATE Ly G4/, Hwy 279 Faira3 g TH 30213 Hl

District; 13TH Dale:  05/17/07
Land Lot: 230 F.W.B.D. 03/27/07

County:

FAYETTE, GA

Scale:

"= 100"

Job No:  p7-0079

INC.

DELTA
SUR%?WORS

P.O. BOX 571

Fayetteville, GA 30214
770-460-9342
(fax) 770-460-7114

JOHN 3:16





GENERAL NOTE

T OB/ BOLORR
wommy
345 G s 38
FamBuAm, Cromcu 3313
CONUCT REALY SO (878) B34-T308
WILGATED Sthct 8Osz
103 05
FTBGL G Sopd
COMUCT aSm mLS. £E (170) 414297
oen 2-ag
- 3oreds ) 6T beTTRANOn
SR T ) 330 8
T A T R
o K
4 o Mo
T 0T ae uea]
o/ et scomeny It 1 ks 42 (i3]
Ct 2 Ba1 aE (o
3 PO SEMRS 100 1T Rt
1517 50¢
15T R
BUTOHS. RCSOONTIAX 1T BOC
EXE
PR 80 11 dromt

"

P MR
L asr
D Sty 1 o
PROVOLD SPACLS ”w ! Ll )
TR i
T ASOTON (1300 ) &

mact g berer L2 5s
QD TS @ [ e 00 ¥y
D SRS, ]
o LS i
PRI SIALL DATR 107+ 39
B STATC maliies wRC PACSCRE O OR i 700 17 OF Ty
e L

DS B 6 4 LOCATED e 4 A0 TEAR 000 cednk) s
SECONORG 10 1L b, 1000 WLAMCE Mal{_ L FOR ForETIE
COUNTY COMMARMTY Pastl 1311300043 O CATED WaROH 18, 1984

ST UGHTNG WL B PROMGED FROM THE K DmG STROCTURE

7T
e

SorIT T
oo P,
= s

L

oy 306 (00 FO0]

INTEGRATED

9=

|

Sdence o
Engineering

E
ki
Z

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN ’

DRAWING MO
CP1






		P&ZPet1205-08AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1205-08Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Dennis Dutton/Peter Frisina Preferred Meeting Date: ’Thursday, March 27, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Petition No. 1206-08. Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L. Brown, Jr., Owners, and Attorney Nathan M. Wheat for
Racetrac Petroleum, Inc., Agent, request to rezone 2.75 acres from R-40 to C-C to develop a Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales.
This property is located in land Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314.

Background/History/Details:

Staff recommended denial of the C-C request and is recommending and O-I classification for this tract. The Planning Commission
recommended the same with the added condition that no inter-parcel access be allowed to the adjacent property.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Consideration of Petition No. 1206-08.

Staff recommended Denial of C-C and Approval of O-l. The P.C. recommended approval (4-1) of O-I subject to the following
condition: No inter-parcel access shall be allowed to the adjacent property.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

N/A

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |Yes Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation 0 Hearing C Business C Business C Consent C Report ( Other





PLANNING COMMISSION REZONING REPORT

PETITION NO.: 1206-08

APPLICANT: Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L. Brown, Jr.
1058 S.R. 314/525 S.R. 279
Riverdale, GA 30296/Fairburn, GA 30213

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: DENY C-C, APPROVE O-I

PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING: March 6, 2008

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE O-1 SUBJECT
TO ONE (1) CONDITION

(4-1)
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HEARING:  March 27, 2008

COMMISSION DECISION:

REQUEST: Request to rezone 2.75 acres from R-40 to C-C to develop a Convenience
Store with Gasoline Sales.

PARCEL SIZE: 2.75 acres

EXISTING USE:  Residential

PROPOSED USE: Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales

LOCATION: Land Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314
ZONING OF SURROUNDING PROPERTY: R-40

LAND USE PATTERN:  Office

PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING NOTES:

See Attached Minutes.

MOTION AND VOTE OF PLANNING COMMISSION:

Al Gilbert made a motion to approve the petition as O-I and added the following
condition: No interparcel access shall be allowed to the adjacent parcel. Jim Graw
seconded the motion. The motion passed 4-1, with Tim Thoms voting in opposition.

REASON(S) FOR RECOMMENDATION:

O-I is in compliance with the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.





PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

DATE: March 6, 2008
TO: Fayette County Commissioners
The Fayette County Planning Commission recommends that Petition No. 1206-08, the

application of Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L. Brown, Jr. to rezone 2.75 acres from

-~

R-40 to C-@ Ba

A (BR7N
V
App ’ Withdrawn Disapproved
Tabled until
A - /i i
This is forwarded to you for final action. ( 7 "j/ ,‘7- > . /

Sl ] ;///

GLAS L. POWELL, CHAIRMAN
)
/T /; /] £ /]/f / (/éf

AL GILBER’I/ VICE CHAIRMAN

Gl A=

BILL BECKWITH
e (t-\’" — NN
TIM THOMS /

M ?%W

Remarks:






Tayette

u1)
GEORGIA

PWhene Quality s A4 Ligearyle

To: Fayette County Board of Commissioners

From: Dennis S. Dutton, Fayette County Planning & Zoning
Date: March 11, 2008

Subject: Board of Commissioners Public Hearing, March 27, 2008

The attached report is submitted for your consideration and contains the Staff's and the Planning
Commission's Recommendations on the rezoning applications scheduled for public hearing on

March 27, 2008.
PLANNING
PETITION LOCATION/ STAFF COMMISSION
PAGE NUMBER REQUEST RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION
1 1205-08 S.R. 279 and DENY DENY (5-0)
S.R. 314/Real
Estate Brokers
Office and Business
Offices
2-1 1206-08 S.R. 279 and DENY C-C APPROVE O-1
S.R. 314/ APPROVE O-1 WITH ONE (1)
Convenience Store CONDITION (4-1)
with Gasoline Sales
3-1 1207-08 S.R. 54 West/0.54 APPROVE WITH APPROVE WITH
acres to be added ONE (1) CONDITION ONE (1) CONDITION
to adjacent 5-0)
5.31 acre tract
zoned O-I
DSD/rsw
cc: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator

Scott Bennett, County Attorney

Peter A. Frisina, Director of Planning & Zoning

Tom Williams, Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning
Robyn S. Wilson, P.C. Secretary/Zoning Coordinator

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountyga.gov





PETITION NO: 1206-08

REQUESTED ACTION: R-40 (Single-Family Residential) to C-C (Community Commercial)
PROPOSED USE: Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales

EXISTING USE: Residential

LOCATION: S.R.279 and S.R. 314

DISTRICT/LAND LOT(S): 13th District, Land Lot(s) 230

OWNER: Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L. Brown, Jr.

APPLICANT: Attorney Nathan M. Wheat for Racetrac Petroleum, Inc.

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING: March 6, 2008

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING: March 27, 2008

APPLICANT'S INTENT

Applicant proposes to develop a Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales on 2.75 acres.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

DENY C-C, APPROVE O-I

2-1. 1206-08





INVESTIGATION

A, PROPERTY SITE
The subject property is a 2.75 acre tract fronting on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314 in Land Lot(s)
230 of the 13th District. S.R. 279 and S.R. 314 are classified as Major Arterial roads on
the Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan. The subject property contains two (2) single-
family dwellings and is currently zoned R-40.
B. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES
The general situation is a 2.75 acres tract that is zoned R-40. In the vicinity of the subject
property is land which is zoned R-40, R-45, and A-R. See the following table and also
the attached Zoning Location Map.
The subject property is bound by the following adjacent zoning districts and uses:
Direction Acreage Zoning Use Comprehensive Plan
North 4.11 R-40 Single-Family Dwelling Office and
(See Petition No. Low Density Residential
1205-08 to (1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
rezone property
from R-40 to O-]
to develop a
Real Estate
Brokers Office
and Business
Offices)
South 0.40 R-40 Vacant Office
(across S.R. 279) )
5:52 R-40 Single-Family Dwelling Office
East 20.29 R-40 Single-Family Dwelling Office and
(across S.R. 314) Low Density Residential
(1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
West 4.00 A-R Single-Family Dwelling Low Density Residential
(1 unit/1 to 2 acres)
Providence R.45 Single-Family Residential | Low Density Residential
S/D i Subdivision

(1 unit/T to 2 acres)

2-1.

1206-08





COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The request for rezoning from R-40 to C-C is not consistent with the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan. The subject property lies within an area designated for Office and
Low Density Residential (1 unit/1 to 2 acres). The Land Use Element states: “It is a
policy of the Fayette County Board of Commissioners that the county's residential
neighborhoods are the cornerstone of the community. As such, every effort must be made
to ensure that these neighborhoods are protected from the negative aspects of growth and
development.” The mix of residential and office land use designations in this area meet
the intent of this policy. Objective L-2 states: “The County’s land use pattern protects,
enhances and/or maintains stability in established residential neighborhoods.” Policy a.
states: “Protect and enhance existing neighborhoods by ensuring that infill development
is of compatible use, density/intensity, and that adverse impacts on public facility and
transportation systems, the environment, and the surrounding area will not occur.”
Further Policy b. states: “Prevent the encroachment of incompatible land uses, both
residential and nonresidential, into established or designated land use areas.” The
aforementioned land use policies and objectives do not support commercial zoning in this
area. The policies do support Office-Institutional zoning at this intersection.

ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW

The applicant seeks to rezone from R-40 to C-C for the purpose of developing
Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales.

Setbacks and Buffers

Zoning Zoning Setbacks Minimum Lot Minimum Lot Width at Buffer
District Size House Size | Building Line
R-40 F - 60" Arterial 1 Acre* 1,500 sq ft 150" Arterial N/A
(existing zoning | F - 60' Collector 1.5 Acres ** 150" Collector
district) F - 40" Local 125' Minor
S-1%
R -30
C-C F - 100 Arterial 1 Acre*** N/A 125° 50° buffer
(proposed F - 70 Collector 0.5 Acres**** required
zoning district) | F- 65 Minor adjacent to
§- 18 residential or
R- 15 A-R zoning
districts
0-1 F - 100' Arterial 1 Acre*** N/A 12 30° buffer
(proposed F - 70" Collector 0.50 Acres**** required
zoning district F- 55 Minor adjacent to
by Staff) S- 15'Side residential or
R- 15 Rear A-R zoning
districts

1206-08





*%
&k K

# %k %k %

A minimum lot size of one (1) acre where a central water distribution system is provided.

One-half (.50) acre where a central sanitary sewage and central water distribution systems are provided.

A minimum lot size of one (1) acre where a central sanitary sewage or central water distribution systems
are provided.

One and one-half (1.50) acres where neither a central sanitary sewage nor a central water distribution
system is provided.

State Route Overlay

Due to the frontage on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314, development of the property is subject to
the requirements of the General State Route Overlay Zone. The Overlay Zone
requirements are in addition to the zoning district requirements and any Conditional Use
requirements, and in cases where there is a conflict between requirements, the most
restrictive regulation applies. Overlay Zone requirements include, but are not limited to,
the following: a 100 foot setback from the right-of-way of S.R. 279 and S.R. 314, a 50
foot setback for impervious surfaces from right-of-way of S.R. 279 and S.R. 314, and
architectural standards for buildings which require a residential character including a

pitched peaked roof, a residential fagade, and doors and windows of a residential
character.

Right-of-Way Requirements

S.R. 279 and S.R. 314 is classified as Major Arterial roads (major thoroughfares) on the
Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan. This being a State Route, any dedication will be the
responsibility of the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) to secure from the
property owner and must be indicated on the Site Plan.

Access

The Concept Plan submitted indicates one (1) access from S,R. 279 and one (1) access
from S.R. 314,

Site Plan

Should this petition be approved, the owner/developer must submit a Site Plan as
required by Section 8-26., c. of the Development Regulations. Access must comply with
the provisions of Section 8-53. of the Development Regulations and the Georgia D.O.T.,
as appropriate. The subject property must comply with Fayette County ordinances
including but not limited to: Section 5-18. Screening Required and Section 5-19.
Screening Standards of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance and Section 8-159. Fayette
County Landscape and Buffer Requirements, Article VI. Tree Retention, Protection, and

Replacement, and Article VIII. Off-Street Parking and Service Requirements of the
Fayette County Development Regulations.

2-4, 1206-08





TRAFFIC AND TRIP GENERATION

The volume of trips generated by the proposed development can be estimated by use of
the manual Trip Generation by the Institute of Traffic Engineers, currently in its 7th
Edition. The tables for Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales (945) were used for
evaluation of this rezoning. The trip generation rates per vehicle fueling position (VFP’s)
based on the ITE manual is 162.78 for weekdays. Saturdays and Sundays are not included
in tables for land use 945. Peak traffic hour rates were calculated based on ITE rates per
VEFP of 10.06 for the A.M. Peak Hour and 13.38 for the P.M. Peak Hour. As applied to
the proposed use, there would be approximately 2,930 trip ends on weekdays. Of those

trips, 181 would occur during the A.M. Peak and 240 in the P.M. Peak traffic hour of the
adjacent roadways.

Trip Generation Table for Rezoning 1206-08

Proposed Use: Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales
Size: 4,997sf Convenience Store and 18 Vehicle Fueling Positions

Gasoline/Service Station with Gas Pumps (945)

Weekday Sat Sun
Trip Gen, Rate 162.78 na na
Total VFP's 18 18 18
24 hr Trip Ends 2,930 na na

A.M. Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic
One Hour Between 7 & 9am

Weekday Sat Sun
Trip Gen, Rate 10.06 na na
Total VFP's 18 18 18
24 hr Trip Ends 181 na na

P.M. Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic
One Hour Between 4 and 6pm

Weekday Sat Sun
Trip Gen, Rate 13.38 na na
Total VFP's 18 18 18
24 hr Trip Ends 240 na na

There is significant concern regarding the intensity of use of this corner parcel in the

intersection of state routes 279 and 314. Traffic levels and accident rates are issues of
particular concern.

According to Georgia Department of Transportation traffic count data, the traffic
volumes in 2006 (last available year) for an average day was 17,820 on SR 279 west of
SR 314, with a peak hour volume of 2,918. For SR 314 north of SR 279 the average daily
traffic count was 11,620 and the peak hour traffic was 1,754.

2-3. 1206-08





The Fayette County Sheriff’s Department has commented that the accident rate for the
SR 279/314 intersection is considered “significant” with 83 accidents reported over the
past 24 month. This rate could be expected to increase as traffic increases. Turning

movements would increase at this location if an intensive commercial use were
permitted.

To determine the average trip generation for an office development on the subject
property, Staff estimates that approximately 27,577 square feet of office could be built.
The subject property is limited to fifty (50) percent impervious surface by the General
State Route Overlay Zone. As indicated on the concept plan, the subject property is
119,901 square feet in size of which fifty (50) percent (59,950 square feet) can be
impervious. Staff made the assumption that of the fifty (50) percent imperious surface
area, forty-six (46) percent or 27,577 square feet would be building square footage and
fifty-four (54) percent or 32,373 square feet would be for parking spaces, travel isles,
vehicle entrances, sidewalks, etc. This is based on the parking requirements for general
office in the Development Regulations which calls for one (1) parking space (200 square
feet) for each 300 square feet of floor area and adjusted for the provision of travel isles,
vehicle entrances, sidewalks, etc. This is a mathematical calculation and does not take

into consideration any site constraints that could further restrict the amount of
development on the subject property.

Comparative Use: General Office Building as Alternative to
Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales
Rezoning Request 1206-08

Trip Generation Table for General Office Building (710)

24-Hour by 1,000's SF
Weekday  Saturday  Sunday

Trip Gen, Rate 11.01 2.37 0.98
1,000's of sf 27.6 27.6 27.6
24 hr Trip Ends 304 65 27
A.M. Peak

Weekday  Saturday  Sunday
Trip Gen, Rate per 1,000sf 1.55 0.41 0.14
1,000's of sf 27.6 27.6 27.6
24 hr Trip Ends 43 11 4

P.M. Peak Hour
Weekday  Saturday  Sunday

Trip Gen, Rate per 1,000sf 1.49 0.41 0.14
1,000's of sf 27.6 27.6 27.6
24 hr Trip Ends 41 11 4

Per the Engineering Department, any entrance road work along S.R. 279 or S.R. 314 is
subject to D.O.T. approval and permitting.

2-6. 1206-08





REVIEW OF CONCEPT PLAN

The applicant is advised that the Concept Plan is for illustration purposes only. Any
deficiencies must be addressed at the time of submittal of the Site Plan. The Concept
Plan indicates a deficiency in which the gasoline canopy encroaches into the 100 foot
front yard setback along S.R. 279.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System

Water is available.

Engineering

Floodplain:

The property does not contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0045D.

Wetlands:

The property does not contain wetlands per the U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and
Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland Inventory Map.

Watershed Protection:

There are no water bodies on the property per the USGS Riverdale Quadrangle (Photo
revised 1982).

Groundwater Recharge Area:

This property is outside the groundwater recharge area, as delineated on the Georgia
Department of Natural Resources’ 1992 Ground-Water Pollution Susceptibility Map of
Georgia (Hydrologic Atlas 20).

Stormwater:

The addition of 5,000 feet or more of impervious surface will result in the need for
stormwater management.

2-17. 1206-08





Environmental Health Department

No comments regarding the rezoning request.

Fire and EMS

Fire hydrants and water lines exist in the area. Building will be reviewed for code
compliance if rezoning is approved.

Public Works

All curb cuts to be GDOT approved. Curb cuts to also match/meet County standards for
alignment with existing drives/roads and minimum distance between curb cuts.

Board of Education

If this application is approved, school system data shows it will not impact the school
system with additional students.

Georgia Department of Transportation

Drives should meet all DOT sight distance and spacing requirements. Sight distance
should be measured at the S.R. 279 drive to ensure the minimum can be met. A left and
right turn lane will be required at each entrance.

2-8. 1206-08





STAFF ANALYSIS

This request is based on the petitioner's intent to rezone said property from R-40 to C-C
for the purpose of developing Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales. Per Section 11-10
of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Staff makes the following evaluations:

1y

The request for rezoning from R-40 to C-C is not consistent with the Fayette
County Comprehensive Plan. The subject property lies within an area designated
for Office and Low Density Residential (1 unit/l to 2 acres). The Land Use
Element states: “It is a policy of the Fayette County Board of Commissioners that
the county's residential neighborhoods are the cornerstone of the community. As
such, every effort must be made to ensure that these neighborhoods are protected

from the negative aspects of growth and development.” The mix of residential
and office land use designations in this area are a reflection of this policy.
Objective L-2 states: “The county’s land use pattern protects, enhances and/or
maintains stability in established residential neighborhoods.” Policy a. states:
“Protect and enhance existing neighborhoods by ensuring that infill development
is of compatible use, density/intensity, and that adverse impacts on public facility
and transportation systems, the environment, and the surrounding area will not
occur.” Further Policy b. states: “Prevent the encroachment of incompatible land
uses, both residential and nonresidential, into established or designated land use
areas.” The aforementioned land use policies and objectives do not support

commercial zoning in this area. The policies do support Office-Institutional
zoning at this intersection.

The proposed rezoning could adversely affect the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby residential property in terms of light, noise and increased
traffic activity generally associated with commercial development and approval of
this rezoning request could set a precedent providing legal leverage for the
commercial rezoning of other residential lots in this area on SR 279 and SR 314.

The proposed rezoning will not result in a burdensome use of utilities or schools.
The development of a Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales could generate
approximately 2,930 vehicular trips on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314 as opposed to an
office development that could generate approximately 304 vehicular trips.

The Sheriff’s Office has indicated that there are a high number of traffic accidents
presently at this intersection and has concern that the development of a
convenience store gas station would increase the accident rate due to the increase
of traffic generated by this proposal.

2-9, 1206-08





4. This area consists of residential single-family properties, some of which are in
residential subdivisions or individual residential lots fronting SR 279 and SR 314,
and institutional properties consisting of churches. In terms of single-family
residential development, this area contains some of Fayette County’s earliest
residential subdivisions as well as more recent and future residential subdivisions
as evidenced by Providence Subdivision to the west across SR 279 and the recent
rezoning of 42 acres from A-R to R-50 (Petition 1185-06) to the northwest on SR
279 for a future residential subdivision. The area is served by commercial
development at the intersection of SR 138 and SR 314 and the intersection of SR
138 and SR 279. The existing conditions and the area's continuing development
as a single-family residential district does not support this petition,

Based on the foregoing Investigation and Staff Analysis, Staff recommends DENIAL OF
C-C, APPROVAL OF O-I.

2-10. 1206-08





Page 1
PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

5. Consideration of Petition No. 1206-08. Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L. Brown, Jr.,
Owners, and Attorney Nathan M. Wheat for Racetrac Petroleum, Inc., Agent, request
to rezone 2.75 acres from R-40 to C-C to develop a Convenience Store with Gasoline
Sales. This property is located in Land Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R.
279 and S.R. 314. Staff recommended denial of C-C and approval of O-I.

Attorney Nathan Wheat made the following comments:

1. Presented rendering of the new store design for the proposed Racetrac facility.

2. Not a typical rezoning.

3 Requesting a rezoning for a gas station to be located on the northwest corner of S.R. 314 and
SR 279,

4, Current Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property as office; however, it was

previously designated as commercial.
5.  The Browns have homesteaded on the subject property for 185 years.

Todd Duplantis made the following comments:

1. Stated that Racetrac was owned and operated out of Atlanta.
2. The new store design conforms to the architectural guidelines to fit into a community.

Attorney Wheat made the following comments:

1 The site plan would comply with all the County requirements.

2L Commercial was the highest and best use for the subject property.

3. The County thought the property could be commercial from the mid 80’s to the mid 90’s.
4 At every other intersection and at every corner of two (2) state highways is designated as
commercial.

The intersection is clearly nonresidential.

The use would be good for the community and is consistent with the surrounding uses and
the proper use for where this property is, in relation to the two (2) state highways.

O\ L

Chairman Powell asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition. He asked for a showing of hands to allow
Sgt. Earl Williams to count the number of people who wanted to speak.

Sgt. Williams reported that the count was 84.

Chairman Powell advised that there would not be enough time for everyone to speak and he asked
the group if there was a spokesperson present.





Page 2

PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

The following people spoke in opposition:

1.

W

Wayne Kendall, President of the Northridge Subdivision Home Owners Association and also
a developer, of 395 North Drive.

John E. Jones, who represents the North Fayette Community Association, of 110 Lawson
Lane.

Sam Emani of 100 Acorn Ridge.

Doris Anthony of 110 Melanie Circle.

Mike Hughes of 218 Dijon Court,

The following were points of opposition:

b =

H SR

10.
11.
12
13
14.
13.
16
I
18.
19:
20.
21.
22

The request does not comply with the current Comprehensive Plan.

While the area may have been designated as commercial previously on the Comprehensive
Plan, the current plan designates the area as office.

Concern about increased traffic congestion.

Petitioner should provide the County with a traffic study.

No deceleration/acceleration lanes indicated on the Concept Plan.

Concern about the lack of turning lanes.

Concern about sight distance for the two (2) proposed curb cuts and the close proximity to
the signalization and the hill and curve on S.R. 279.

No provisions made for groundwater, retention, or detention.

Concern about leakage from gasoline tanks.

Require developer to provide insurance or a bond in case of contamination.

Dangerous activity in the middle of a residential area.

Seven (7) places to purchase gas within a one (1) mile radius.

Perhaps subject property is historical property and should be preserved as such.

Difficult to access Hwy. 279 and Hwy. 314 from subdivision streets.

Concern about the speed limit for Hwy. 279 and Hwy 314.

Concern about large gasoline tankers.

Concern about crime.

Concern about the effects on the quality of life in a suburban pristine neighborhood.
Concern about pollution of well water.

Concern about property values with homes selling for up to one million dollars.

Curb cut permits required by the GDOT.

Submittal of a Fact Sheet regarding the Mission Statement, Objectives, Upcoming Meetings,
Meeting Location, and Date/Time of Meetings for the North Fayette Community
Association.





Page 3
PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

23. Submittal of the Crime Stats from the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office for 2006, 2007, and
2008, regarding: 1) Citgo located at 2400 Hwy. 138; 2) BP located at 2950 Hwy. 138; 3)
QuikTrip located at 1846 Hwy. 85 North; and 4) BP located at 1866 Hwy. 85 North.

At this time, Chairman Powell closed the floor from public comments. He instructed those present
who did not get to speak to get with Mr. Kendall or Mr. Jones and make sure they have their

comments if they were not raised tonight.

In rebuttal, Attorney Wheat made the following comments:

1. The development would have to meet the GDOT requirements by installing such items as
turning lanes.
Z. Gas stations are not big trip generators because they are “passer by” businesses rather than

destination businesses.

Competition is never a bad thing.

4, Racetrac gasoline is inexpensive and is efficiently provided and it is provided in a manner
that is of a service to the community.

W

Mr. Duplantis made the following comments:

1. The underground storage tanks are built and inspected by the DEP Department and they are
called double-walled, double-lined fiberglass tanks with electronic monitoring systems.

2. If there was ever a leak, there would be an electronic alarm system to notify of a fracture;
however, it would be self-contained and there would be no seepage into the ground.

Attorney Wheat made the following comments:

1.  The proposed operation would be 24/7, which eases concemn about crime.
The property would be well lighted at all times.

3.  There would be an attendant on-site 24 hours per day and overnight the attendant will be
behind a safety glass.

4. Racetrac has the safety of its customers and employees at heart.

5. A well lighted facility with an attendant on-site 24/7 is better than having a vacant office
complex with no lighting.

Attorney Wheat made the following comments:

1. He supported that adjacent rezoning to O-1.





Page 4
PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

2. The adjacent proposed O-I zoning would create a commercial node at the intersection of the
two (2) state routes with the adjacent O-I being a step down from commercial to O-I to
residential.

Hearing no further comments, Chairman Powell closed the floor from public comments.

Al Gilbert made a motion to approve the petition as O-I and added the following condition: No
interparcel access shall be allowed to the adjacent parcel. Jim Graw seconded the motion.

Mr. Gilbert made the following comments:

1. Explained that when the intersection was reconfigured, the County received a lot of pressure
for commercial on another parcel in the area.

The area is heavy residential and the County decided that office was the best designation.
The overlay zone requires a structure to have a residential appearance.

O-1 is the most reasonable zoning for the parcel.

The purpose of the condition is to keep from having one (1) gigantic development.

S B 1 1D

Mr. Graw made the following comments:

1. Confirmed that the designation on the Comprehensive Plan for the subject property is office.
2. Subject property is more suited for an office complex than a residential complex.

Chairman Powell advised an unidentified man, who wished to speak, that the floor had been closed
from public comments.

Tim Thoms made the following comments:

I Explained that the P.C. is a recommending body to the B.O.C.

2. Therules and procedures were read at the beginning of the public hearing and they must be
followed to keep an orderly system to the meeting.

3. Several letters were received from the public and submitted to the Planning & Zoning
Department.

4, Comments would be taken under consideration; however, the public will be able to hear the

P.C.’s discussion.
5. There would also be a public hearing held before the B.O.C.

Chairman Powell advised that a statement of constitutional objection, in connection with the
application, to amend the Fayette County Ordinance has been submitted by Racetrac Petroleum.





Page 5
PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

Bill Beckwith made the following comments:

1. The County must give the land owners the right to use their land in an appropriate manner.

2. Commercial is not appropriate; however, office institutional is a more appropriate use of the
land.

3. O-1 is less demanding and a less dense use than commercial.

4. He supported the motion.

Mr. Thoms made the following comments:

1L A policy in the Comprehensive Plans states that the County wants to maintain the individual
character of established communities, neighborhoods, and rural areas.
2. Water is available; however, currently there are several businesses which can’t operate in

Fayette County and to add the additional use of water by office institutional uses, over an
R-40 use, 1s not appropriate at this time.
3. He was opposed to the O-I and the C-C.

Chairman Powell made the following comments:

Advised that the Comprehensive Plan has been changed eight (8) times since 1995.
Two (2) public hearings for the Comprehensive Plan are held and are open to the public.
The parcel reverted from commercial to office in 1995.

O-1 is a suitable zoning for the area.

He could support O-1.

ol (9 B 1

Hearing no further comments, Chairman Powell called for the vote. The vote for approval as O-1
with one (1) condition passed 4-1, with Tim Thoms voting in opposition.





LT. COLONEL LINDA JONES
Director of Administration

LT. COLONEL WAYNE HANNAH
Director Traftle/Training

MAJOR ROBERT GLAZE
Director Technical Services
MAJOR TOMMY NATIONS
Director Field Operations
CAPTAIN MIKE HATTAWAY
Diractor Criminal Investigations

Fayette County Sheriff's Complex
155 Johnson Avenue
Fayetteville, Gaorgla 30214
(770) 461-6353
EMERGENCY: 9-1-1

Fayette County Sheriff's Office
RANDALL JOHNSON, SHERIFF

March 4, 2008

Stats request for 2400 GA 138 - CITGO

2006 2007 ' 2008

Burglary — 2 ~ Burglary -2 Obstruction - |

Robbery — 1 Theft—2 Stolen Vehicle. Recovered - 1
Assault — 1 Drug Offense - 3 Stolen Vehicle - 1

Weapons Offense - 2
Damage to Property — 1
Traffic Offense — 3

Stats request for 2950 GA 138 - BP

2006 2007 2008
Robbery - 1 Forgery - | . No reparts
Forgery — 1 Assault -1
Stolen Property ~ 1 Damage to Property — 1
Traffic Offense - 4 Traffic Offense — 2

Theft—1

Drug Offense - 3

Stats request for 1846 GA 85 N ~ Quick Trip

2006 2007 2008

Fraudulent Activity —4 Robbery — 1 Drug Offense -3
Drug Offense — 1 Drug Offense — | Theft— 1
Damage to Property — 1 Stolen Vehicle - 2

Terroristic Threat — 1 Stolen Property — |

Theft - | Theft - 2

Traffic Offense — 1 Traffic Offense - 4

Weapons Offense - 1
Ligquor Law Violation ~ |

Stats request for 1866 GA 85 N - BP

2006 2007 2008

Theft -8 Theft — 1 Burglary - 2
Fraudulent Activity — 2 Stolen Vehicle Recovered — |

Damage to Property — 1

Disorderly Conduct - 1





NORTH FAYETTE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

FACTSHEET 2008

;..,..,’ iaFa\eth
Esmm

MISSION

The North Fayeite Community Association seeks to promote and
protect the well being and safety of all citizens who live and work
in the area and to protect property values by collectively using the
resources of its members who have common interests and issues
that can be addressed more effectively in a unified community
effort. Annual membership cost is $20 per household. Church,
business, subdivision, and organizational memberships are also
welcome.

OBJECTIVES
Support Quality Education and Protect Property Values
Neighborhood Watch and Crime Prevention.
Monitor Maintenance of Public Services (i.e. Roads, Parks).
Encourage Fair Allocation of Tax Dollars to North Fayette.
Safeguard Quality of Life and Environment.
Networking, Consumer Education and Protection.
Suppert Community Programs, Activities and Services.

Solicit Support from State Legislature, School Board, and
County Officials,

UPCOMING MEETINGS
FEBRUARY 16TH
MAY 17TH
AUGUST 16TH
| NOVEMBER 15TH
MEETING LOCATION
Liberty Baptist Church

1077 Highway 314 North
Riverdale, GA 30296
DATE/TIME
Every 3rd Saturday in Feb/May/Aug/Nov
10 AM - 12 NOON






NORTH FAYETTE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
P. 0. BOX 1671
FAYETTEVILLE, GA 30214
770-994-7998

QUARTERLY ISSUES

February: Emergency Preparedness
Preparation for seasonal storms and tornado activity,
natural and manmade disasters.

May: Septic System Maintenance/Storm Water Runoff/

Summer Vacation Safety

Provide information on septic system problem solving,
preparation for torrential rains from tropical storms and
summer vacation precautions.

August: Education/School Issues
Preparation for back to school, student and parental support
to seek solutions to education problems.

November: Crime Prevention/Neighborhood Watch
Preparation for spike in crime that usually occurs during
the holiday season to avoid being victimized by criminals.

Email address: northfayette@hotmail.com

OFFICERS

John E. Jones
President
Alice M. Jones
Vice President
Annette Newsome
Secretary
Jeanne Brumlow
Treasurer

COMMITTEES

Government Affairs
Information & Communications
Membership & Community Relations
Programs & Activities

Volunteers needed to serve as officers
and on committees.

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES

$20 PER HOUSEHOLD
$50 PER BUSINESS,
ORGANIZATION, OR
CHURCH

History of the North Fayette Communi

ty Association

The North Fayette Community
Association (NFCA) was created by a
volunteer group of homeowners in
August 2001, It started as a commu-
nity-based citizen advocacy group
that identified some common issues,
interest and concerns affecting many
North Fayette residents. The NFCA
was chartered in October 2001 as a
non-profit, non-partisan Corporation
and later received its Federal tax ex-
emption status under IRS Code 501c4
non-profit corporation. State Repre-
sentative Virgil Fludd, former Presi-
dent of the Association, was very
instrumental in starting the organiza-
tion The North Fayette community
covers a large area of the County that
generally includes the area north of
Georgia Hwy 54 and Hwy 74 extend-
ing North from downtown Fayette-
ville to GA Hwy 138. The East/West
boundaries connects with Clayton
County to the East and Tyrone and
Peachtree City to the West. Most of
the northern area of Fayette is unin-

corporated and a large percentage of the
County’s tax base is derived from there.
The 2000 census data shows a popula-
tion of 31,526 in northern Fayette
County.  Currently, the core of the
membership of the North Fayette Com-
munity Association is concentrated in
the extreme northern part of the county.
Some of the core communities include
Highland Hills, Newton Plantation,
Northridge, Brierfield, LaFayette Es-
tates, Legacy Hills, Westbridge I and 11,
Country Lake, Princeton Chase, Provi-
dence, Hampstead Heath, Dix-T.ee-On
and the hones along Highways 314 and
279, Many subdivisions have active
homeowners’ associations focusing on
matters particular to that neighborhood.
The focus of the North Fayette Commu-
nity Asscciation is on matters affecting
the entite North Fayette community.
For example, many homeowners who
live in the northern most area of Fayette
and pay Fayette County taxes have
postal zip codes of 30213, Fairburn,
Fulten County and 30296, Riverdale,

Clayton County. This is misleading
and can cause higher insurance and tax
rates based on the common assumption
that the northernmost Fayette residents
live in Fulton or Clayton County where
their mail route/ postal zip codes are
established. The NFCA continues to
seek remedies to correct this matter.
The NFCA meetings provide informa-
tional and educational presentations
relative to public services, government
and legislative decision-making affect-
ing homeowners, environmental safety
and education. The leadership of the
NFCA was very influential in getting
the county to purchase the land and
build what is now known as Kenwood
Park on Hwy 279 near Kenwood Road.






acelrac
PRELIMINARY DESIGN

SCHEME B-L

INTERPLAN®

PATERFLAN HO 2006 D554






NAME:  Recchiae fden e,  Neblan 11, Lo, a?cm? PETITION NUMBER: | 2 Ob O 5
ADDRESS: _ 93¢ Mighvies Do Sy (4 30080

’ o ]
PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE

COUETY, GEORGIA.
Z*l A. W”’“‘f i Ssechne ﬂfh&*. ﬁ affirms that he is the owner or the specifically

authorized agent of the property described below. Said property is located in a(n) /ﬁ “Ye Zoning District,

He/She respectful%petitions the County to rezone the property from its present classification and tenders herewith the

sum of § I)—'O’g i to cover all expenses of public hearing. He/She petitions the above named to change its
C’MM*’ 6"“*“{‘-"{

classification to

This property includes: (check one of the following)
[n/]/ See attached legal description on recorded Warranty Deed for subject property or

| ] Legal description for subject property is as follows:

RN

PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Planning Commission of Fayette County on the (Q day of

| \

YW\ ce el , 205K at 7:00 PV

~ AN

PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County on the B ) _ day
of_ 1IN\ v acln ,20 (55 at 7:00 ML
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS /2 (;}Ifﬁ DAY OF fTCtm»aaf“c/,f , 202X,

ﬁﬁléAﬁ T'I SI'E}NATURE

11






Petition No.: 1206-08

OVERALL TRACT

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOT 230 OF THE 13TH
DISTRICT, FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

THENCE, ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY OF STATE ROUTE 279, NORTH 75 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 43
SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 78.46 FEET TO A RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT FOUND;

THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY ALONG AN ARC TO THE SOUTHWEST A

DISTANCE OF 209.76 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF NORTH 64 DEGREES
42 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 208.48 FEET TO A NO. 4 REROD SET;

THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY ALONG AN ARC TO THE SOUTHWEST A
DISTANCE OF 83.31 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF NORTH 49 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 83.23 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, NORTH 44 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 50
SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 189.17 FEET TO A ONE INCH OPEN TOP PIPE FOUND;

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, NORTH 73 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST
A DISTANCE OF 301.05 FEET TO A ONE INCH OPEN TOP PIPE FOUND;

THENCE, SOUTH 89 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 171.68 FEET TOA
RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT AND TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF STATE ROUTE 314;

THENCE, ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, SOUTH 06 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST A
DISTANCE OF 200.01 FEET TO A NO. £ REROD SET AND BACK TO THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, SOUTH 06 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 38
SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 147.38 FEET TO A RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT FOUND:;

THENCE, ALONG A MITERED CORNER OF SAID RIGHT OF WAY, SOUTH 47 DEGREES 14 MINUTES
29 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF £0.84 FEET TO A RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT FOUND AND
BACK TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT OR PARCEL CONTAINING 2.75 ACRES AND AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF SURVEY FOR
RACETRAC PETROLEUM, INC., FIRST AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY AND METROPOLITAN TITLE
AGENCY BY CONNELLY AND WICKER LLC. LSF 00945 DATED JUNE 20, 2007 AS REVISED.





PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Applications require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property).

Name(s) of All Property Owners of Record found on the latest recorded Warranty Deed for the subject
property:

WAYNE L. Bhoww SA.

Please Print Names

Property Tax Identification Number(s) of Subject Property: 323 - 0 4l=#] <% | 303 DAC
(Iam) (we are) the sole owner(s) of the above-referenced prop 1M:'ty requested to be rezoned. Subject property is located
in Land Lot(s) 159 of the > District, and (if applicable to more than one land
district) Land Lot(s) of the District, and said property consists of a total of
acres (legal description corresponding to most recent recorded plat for the subject property is attached herewith).

(I) (We) hereby delegate authority to Rl-td' fag pc}”k"* . f/‘ﬂ‘“ W ‘#/ to act as (my) (our) Agent in this

rezoning, As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any and all conditions of zoning which may be imposed by the
Board.

(I) (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written statements or showings made in
any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of (my) (our) knowledge and belief. Further, (1)
(We) understand that this application, attachments and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette County
Zoning Department and may not be refundable. (I) (We) understand that any knowingly false information given
herein by me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or permit. (I) (We)
further acknowledge that additional information may be required by Fayette County in order to process this
application.

WorpiE B — M L O A

Signature of Property Owner 1 !,«’ Signature of Notary Public

iaU

4 MA o GUBUIG
Giy Hry 119 |2/3(c7 NOTAHY PN NTY,
¥ LIU\W L= EORU .‘ﬁ
Address Date ST ATE %‘;p(\?es Au gucﬁ 9, 20
Wy Commisswn

Signature of Property Owner 2 Signature of Notary Public

Address Date

Signature of Property Owner 3 Signature of Notary Publie

Address Date

ey
- e ” e & Ny ﬁ,&?}\
nature ofAuthorized Agent - Slgnature of Notary Publg 3 07‘9 %%.\%

a
15 Hishone D Sryms (A 30092 // xzézé ?

H
A &
Address Dafe %0 ™G L C J -

11





PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT AND AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM
(Applications require authorization by ALL property owners of subject property).

Name(s) of All Property Owners of Record found on the latest recorded Warranty Deed for the subject
property:

__Evhgeth D Browwn
Please Print Names

Property Tax Identification Number(s) of Subject Property:__ 103 2% -9 |

(I am) (we are) the sole owner(s) of the above-referenced property requested to be rezoned. Subject property is located
in Land Lot(s) 134 of the 1> District, and (if applicable to more than one land
district) Land Lot(s) of the District, and said property consists of a total of
acres (legal description corresponding to most recent recorded plat for the subject property is attached herewith).

(I) (We) hereby delegate aunthority to ﬂatd' i Vet trlomne .ﬂ M:H-h W #.,  to act as (my) (our) Agent in this
rezoning. As Agent, they have the authority to agree to any anﬁ all condlﬁons’ of zoning which may be imposed by the
Board.

(I} (We) certify that all of the information filed with this application including written statements or showings made in
any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of (ny) (our) knowledge and belief. Further, (I)
(We) understand that this application, attachments and fees become part of the official records of the Fayette County
Zoning Department and may not be refundable. (I) (We) understand that any knowingly false information given
herein by me/us will result in the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of the application or permit. (I) (We)
further acknowledge that additional information may be required by Fayette County in order to process this

JUA, 2 ppterd—

Slgnature of Notary Pnblle‘ Y ¥
QO\J‘JC\ OF GEOR

'] / '\ )
ZM a1 b /9/7 o2 AV
Signﬂture of Property Owner 1

"9 &
105 [Jw7 31y )2_/3 /07 STATE F O QNS
Address Date MY Cormmmis™ e

Signature of Property Owner 2 Signature of Notary Public

Address Date

Signature of Property Owner 3

Address

11

Signature of Notary Public

Signature of Notary Public 7 i" w074 % i
R L}
[

/3 /;/) 5

Date/





AGREEMENT TO DEDICATE PROPERTY FOR FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

I/'We, L’/“}"" L+ Brgen .‘ 3 » said property owner(s) of subject property requested to be rezoned,

hereby agree to dedicate, at no cost to Fayette County, feet of right-of-way along

as measured from the centerline of the road.

Based on the Future Thoroughfare Plan Map streets have one of the following designations and the Fayette County
Development Regulations require a minimum street width as specified below:

Local Street (Minor Thoroughfare) 60 foot right-of-way (30' measured from each side of road centerline)

Collector Street (Major Thoroughfare) 80 foot right-of-way (40' measured from each side of road centerline)

Arterial Street (Major Thoroughfare) 100 foot right-of-way (50' measured from each side of road centerline)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of » 20

et B |

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER \J N SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

e

NOTARY PUBLIC

MARK D. MEAD
NOTARY PUBLIC
COWETA COUNTY
STATE OF GEORGIA :
My Commission Expires August 9, 2011

13





AGREEMENT TO DEDICATE PROPERTY FOR FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

I/'We, /Z l.m LJ b J. ﬂwm , said property owner(s) of subject property requested to be rezoned,

hereby agree to dedicate, at no cost to Fayette County, feet of right-of-way along

as measured from the centerline of the road.

Based on the Future Thoroughfare Plan Map streets have one of the following designations and the Fayette County
Development Regulations require a minimum street width as specified below:

Local Street (Minor Thoroughfare) 60 foot right-of-way (30' measured from each side of road centerline)

Collector Street (Major Thoroughfare) 80 foot right-of-way (40' measured from each side of road centerline)

Arterial Street (Major Thoroughfare) 100 foot right-of-way (50' measured from each side of road centerline)

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of ,20

é)f@né&zi A, [faun

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

sk D el

NOTARY PUBLIC EAD
AARK.D. M
:\%\TARY PUBLIC

T
OWETA COUN
S[‘;TATE QF GEOR(E-l&t\Si o, 201
My Commission Expires Aug .

13





DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL IMPACT (DRI)

Rezoning Applicant:

A.

Please review the attached "Developments of Regional Impact Tiers and
Development Thresholds" established by the Georgia Department of Community
Affairs (DCA) to determine if the proposed project meets or exceeds these
thresholds. Ifthe proposed project does not meet the established thresholds (is less

than those listed) then skip to section C. below and complete.

If the project does meet or exceed the established thresholds for the type of
development proposed, the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA)
"Developments of Regional Impact: Request for Review Form" is available online at

the following website address: www.dca.state.ga.us/DRI/.

I have reviewed and understand the attached "Thresholds: Developments of Regional
Impact".

{ \/{ The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES NOT meet or
exceed the established DRI thresholds
[ ] The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES meet or exceed
the established DRI thresholds and documentation regarding the required DRI

Request for Review Form is attached.

Signed this 547 day of__ D" 2008

DA

LICANT’S SIGNATURE

13





Nathan M. Wheat

Attorney at Law
336 Highview Drive, S.E.
Smyrna, GA 30082
Telephone: (678) 777-1651 E-mail: nathanwheat@hotmail.com

January 30, 2008

Mr. Pete Frisina

Director, Fayette County Planning & Zoning Department
140 Stonewall Avenue, Suite 202-A

Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

Re:  Submission of Application for Rezoning

Dear Mr. Frisina:

As attorney for Racetrac Petroleum, Inc., I submit herewith an Application
to Amend the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance to rezone certain property located
at the intersection of State Route 314 and State Route 279 (the “Subject Property™)
from R-40 to Community Commercial. Enclosed please find all supporting
materials in connection with the application. As noted on the site plan, the
proposed use of the Subject Property is as a service station and convenience store,

I also enclose herewith a specification of constitutional objections. If you
have any questions concerning this application, please let me know.

Sincerely,

%ﬁ%ﬂ Wheat

Enclosures





STATEMENT OF CONSTITUTIONAL OBJECTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH
APPLICATION TO AMEND FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE
SUBMITTED BY RACETRAC PETROLEUM, INC.

COMES NOW Racetrac Petroleum, Inc., and sets forth its constitutional
objections as follows:

Applicant seeks to rezone the Subject Property from R-40 to Community
Commercial to allow for the development of a convenience store and service station, as
described in the foregoing application. The present zoning classification of the Subject
Property without the granting of such rezoning constitutes the taking of property without

the payment of adequate compensation. Barrett v. Hamby, 235 Ga. 262, 219 S.E.2d 399

(1975). In addition, the arbitrary and capricious denial of the rezoning and land use
amendment applications would constitute a violation of due process and equal protection.

Tuggle v, Manning, 244 Ga. 29, 159 S.E.2d 703 (1968). The denial of the rezoning and

land use amendment requests would not beat a substantial relation to the public health,
safety, morals, or general welfare. As a result, the denial of the rezoning and land use

amendment requests would be arbitrary and capricious. Sellars v. Cherokee County, 254

Ga. 496, 330 S.E.2d 882 (1985).

If the applicant’s rezoning and land use amendment requests are denied, her rights under
the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States and under Article 1,
Section I, Paragraph I (Due Process) and Article I, Section IlI, Paragraph I (Eminent
Domain) of the Constitution of the State of Georgia will be violated. Denial of the

rezoning request will constitute and improper exercise of the police power.





TOTAL 8Q FT.=TQ901 ™

120

IMPERVIOUS 56,199 SQNFT,

REVISIONS.

B
E

hh

HHH

wxmmmuA%:ilgli

o e nEmd n?!.
K i (STTT

% .8
o A B AT OF o st <3n‘9’3
(¥ & Z2<R
4 PO M2 T0 T FA Hég%l
= =
P u:g%}\
77 = (@
£
7 <§§3"
) fl;; "~ g,
[\t B
35 = |

- P

<kl S

- ) ud

cE 3

w3

|

e

CETRAC SERM
SR.314

RACETRAC PETROLEUM, INC.
o R

CONTACT RACETRAC PETROLEUM, INC. PROJECT MANAGER

PRIOR TO ANY REMSIONS TO THE PLAN SUPPLIED BY

FoE
o
—_






		P&ZPet1206-08AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1206-08Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Department Head: ’Peter A. Frisina

Presenter, if needed: ’Dennis Dutton/Peter Frisina Preferred Meeting Date: ’Thursday, March 27, 2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Petition No. 1207-08, 54 Prop LLC, Owner, Winn F. Martin, Manager and Laura Mehl and Tammie Sullenberger of
Prudential GA Realty and Attorney L. J. Overman, Agents, request to rezone 0.54 acres from A-R to O-I to be added to the adjacent
4.76 acre tract zoned O-l. This property is located in Land Lot 58 of the 7th District and fronts on S.R. 54 West.

Background/History/Details:
On April 26, 2007, the B.O.C. approved the rezoning of the adjacent 4.76 acres (Petition No. 1194-07) from R-40 and A-R to O-l to
develop O-l uses. The 0.54 acres lies between the 4.76 acre tract and S.R. 54 West.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Consideration of Petition No. 1207-08.
Staff recommended approval subject to one (1) recommended condition. The P.C. recommended approval (5-0) subject to the
following recommended condition: The 0.54 acre tract shall be combined with the 4.76 acre tract by a revised Warranty Deed. Said

Warranty Deed shall be recorded prior to the submittal of a Site Plan as proposed by the applicant.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

N/A

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when? [Thursday, March 27, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(¢ Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New
Presentation * Hearing C Business C Business (" Consent C Report ( Other





Minutes
April 26, 2007
Page 2

PETITION NO. 1194-07:

Director of Community Development Pete Frisina read Petition No. 1194-07, Winn Martin,
Manager of 54 Prop, LLC, Owner, and Laura Mehl and Tammi Sullenberger of Prudential
Georgia Realty-Fayette and Ricky Gaskins of Delta Surveyors, Inc., Agents, request to
rezone 4.76 acres from R-40 and A-R to O-l to develop O-l uses. He said this property was
located in Land Lot 58 of the 7'" District and fronted on S.R. 54 West. He said the Planning
Commission recommended approval 5-0 and Staff recommended approval.

Chairman Smith asked if the petitioner was present tonight for this hearing.

Tammi Sullenberger of Prudential Georgia Realty-Fayette said she was the Agent for the
petitioner. She said at the Planning Commission meeting the surveyor from Delta
Surveyors, Inc. was present. She said there were drawings indicating the existing two
buildings that would remain and be made into dental or doctors’ offices. She said the
ingress and the egress were also shown on the drawing. She asked if the Board had any
questions about any of the drawings or anything else relating to this rezoning request.

Chairman Smith asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this petition. Hearing none, he
asked if anyone wished to speak in opposition to the petition. Hearing none, he said he
would end the public hearing at this point. He asked the Commissioners for their pleasure
in this request.

On motion made by Commissioner Frady, seconded by Commissioner Horgan to approve
Petition No. 1194-07 as recommended by staff. The motion carried 5-0. A copy of Staff's
Analysis and Investigation, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof. A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution approving Petition
No. 1194-07, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.





PLANNING COMMISSION REZONING REPORT

PETITION NO.: 1207-08

APPLICANT: 54 Prop LLC Winn F. Martin, Manager
4377 Paran Place, NW
Atlanta, GA 30327

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE WITH ONE (1) RECOMMENDED
CONDITION

PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING: March 6, 2008

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE WITH ONE (1)
RECOMMENDED
CONDITION (5-0)

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HEARING:  March 27, 2008

COMMISSION DECISION:

REQUEST: Request to rezone 0.54 acres from A-R to O-I to add to adjacent 4.76 acre
tract zoned O-I.

PARCEL SIZE: 0.54 acres

EXISTING USE:  Vacant

PROPOSED USE: Add to adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-1
LOCATION: Land Lot 58 of the 7th District and fronts on S.R. 54 West
ZONING OF SURROUNDING PROPERTY: O-land A-R

LAND USE PATTERN:  Low Density Residential (1 unit/1 to 2 acres)/S.R. 54 West
Overlay Zone

PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING NOTES:

See Attached Minutes.

MOTION AND VOTE OF PLANNING COMMISSION:

Al Gilbert made a motion to approve the petition subject to the following recommended
condition: The 0.54 area tract shall be combined with the 4.76 acre tract by a revised
Warranty Deed. Said Warranty Deed shall be recorded prior to the submittal of a Site
Plan as proposed by the applicant. Jim Graw seconded the motion. The motion
unanimously passed 5-0.





REASON(S) FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In compliance with the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.
Compatible with the surrounding area.





PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

DATE: March 6, 2008

TO: Fayette County Commissioners

The Fayette County Planning Commission recommends that Petition No. 1207-08, the
application of 54 Prop LLC, Owner, and Winn F. Martin, Manager to rezone 0.54 acres
from A-R to O-1, be:

_[/_”//’prroved ____ Withdrawn _ Disapproved

Tabled until

This is forwarded to you for final action. b - (1 /

T =Pl S Qv//

DOUGLAS L. POWE{_L CHAIRMAN

4]

47{}!"{/

,’ ,”

AL GILBERT VICE-CHAIRMAN

) A

BILL BECKWITH

—

| i, S —

TIM THOMS

i pe— £ /D.M-«

JIMG

Remarks:






=8

>

g

Tayette :

ull
GEORGIA

PWhere Quality 7o A Lifearyle

To: Fayette County Board of Commissioners

From: Dennis S. Dutton, Fayette County Planning & Zoning
Date: March 11, 2008

Subject: Board of Commissioners Public Hearing, March 27, 2008

The attached report is submitted for your consideration and contains the Staff's and the Planning

Commission's Recommendations on the rezoning applications scheduled for public hearing on
March 27, 2008.

PLANNING
PETITION LOCATION/ STAFF COMMISSION
PAGE NUMBER REQUEST RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION
1-1 1205-08 S.R. 279 and DENY DENY (5-0)
S.R. 314/Real
Estate Brokers
Office and Business
Offices
2-1 1206-08 S.R. 279 and DENY C-C APPROVE 0O-1
S.R. 314/ APPROVE O-1 WITH ONE (1)
Convenience Store CONDITION (4-1)
with Gasoline Sales
3-1 1207-08 S.R. 54 West/0.54 APPROVE WITH APPROVE WITH
acres to be added ONE (1) CONDITION ONE (1) CONDITION
to adjacent (5-0)
5.31 acre tract
zoned O-1
DSD/rsw
ce! Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator

Scott Bennett, County Attorney

Peter A. Frisina, Director of Planning & Zoning

Tom Williams, Assistant Director of Planning & Zoning
Robyn S. Wilson, P.C. Secretary/Zoning Coordinator

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountyga.gov





PETITION NO: 1207-08

REQUESTED ACTION: A-R (Agricultural-Residential) to O-1 (Office-Institutional)
PROPOSED USE: Add the 0.54 acre tract to the adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-1
EXISTING USE: Vacant

LOCATION: S.R. 54 West

DISTRICT/LAND LOT(S): 7th District, Land Lot(s) 58

OWNER: 54 Prop LLC, Owner and Winn F. Martin, Manager

APPLICANT: Laura Mehl and Tammi Sullenberger of Prudential GA Realty and Attorney
L. J. Overman

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING: March 6, 2008

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING: March 27, 2008

APPLICANT'S INTENT

Applicant proposes to add the 0.54 acres to the adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-I.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE WITH ONE (1) CONDITION

3-1. 1207-08





INVESTIGATION

A. PROPERTY SITE
The subject property is a 0.54 acre tract fronting on S.R. 54 West in Land Lot(s) 58 of
the 7th District. S.R. 54 West is classified as a Major Arterial road on the Fayette County
Thoroughfare Plan. The subject property is undeveloped and currently zoned A-R.
History: On April 26, 2007, the B.O.C. approved the rezoning of the adjacent 4.76
acres (Petition 1194-07) from R-40 and A-R to O-I to develop O-I uses. The 0.54 acres
lies between the 4.76 acre tract and S.R. 54 West,
B. SURROUNDING ZONING AND USES
The general situation is a 0.54 acre tract that is zoned A-R. In the vicinity of the subject
property 1s land which is zoned O-1 and A-R. See the following table and also the
attached Zoning Location Map.
The subject property is bound by the following adjacent zoning districts and uses:
Direction Acreage Zoning Use Comprehensive Plan
4.76 0-1 Two (2) Single-Family Low Density Residential
E;Srt‘h and Diellings (1 unit/1 to 2 acres) and
S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone
95.90 A-R Single-Family Dwelling Low Density Residential
South .
(1 unit/1 to 2 acres) and
(across S.R. S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone
54 West)
1.50 A-R Vacant Low Density Residential
(1 unit/1 to 2 acres) and
S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone
W 8.50 A-R Church Low Density Residential
est (1 unit/1 to 2 acres) and
S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone
C. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The subject property lies within an area designated for Low Density Residential (1 unit/1
to 2 acres) and the S.R. 54 West Overlay District. The intent of the S.R. 54 West Overlay
District is to offer existing tracts of five (5) acres (+/-) the option to convert to office-

institutional uses. This request conforms to the intent of the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan.

3-2. 1207-08





D. ZONING/REGULATORY REVIEW

The applicant seeks to rezone from A-R to O-I for the purpose of adding the 0.54 acres to

the adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-I to create a 5.31 acre tract.

Setbacks and Buffers

Zoning Zoning Setbacks Minimum Lot Minimum Lot Width at Buffer
District Size House Size | Building Line
A-R F - 100" Arterial 5 Acres 1,200 sq ft 250" N/A
(existing zoning | F - 100" Collector
district) F - 75 Minor
S- 50'Side
R- 75 Rear
0O-1 F — 100" Arterial 1 Acre* N/A 125° 30° buffer
(proposed F - 70’ Collector 0.50 Acres** required
zoning district) | F- 557 Minor adjacent to
S- 15 Side residential or
R - 15" Rear A-R zoning
districts

* %

A minimum lot size of one (1) acre where a central water distribution system is provided.
One-half (.50) acre where a central sanitary sewage and central water distribution systems are provided.

State Route Overlay

Due to the frontage on State Route 54 West, development of the property is subject to the
requirements of the State Route 54 West Overlay Zone. The Overlay Zone requirements
are in addition to the zoning district requirements and any Conditional Use requirements,
and in cases where there is a conflict between requirements, the most restrictive
regulation applies. Overlay Zone requirements include, but are not limited to, the
following: a 100 foot setback from the right-of-way of SR 54, a 50 foot setback for
impervious surfaces from right-of-way of SR 54, and architectural standards for buildings
which require a residential character including a pitched peaked roof, a residential fagade,
and doors and windows of a residential character.

Platting
Should this request be approved, the applicant is reminded that before a Site Plan can be

submitted, a revised Warranty Deed must be recorded to add the 0.54 acre tract to the
adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-I.

3-3. 1207-08





Right-of-Way Requirements

S.R. 54 West is classified as a Major Arterial road (major thoroughfare) on the Fayette
County Thoroughfare Plan. This being a State Route, any dedication will be the
responsibility of the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) to secure from the
property owner and must be indicated on the Site Plan.

Access

The Concept Plan submitted indicates access from S.R. 54 West via the 4.76 acre
adjacent tract.

Site Plan

Should this petition be approved, the owner/developer must submit a Site Plan as
required by Section 8-26., c. of the Development Regulations. Access must comply with
the provisions of Section 8-53. of the Development Regulations and the Georgia D.O.T.,
as appropriate. The subject property must comply with Fayette County ordinances
including but not limited to: Section 5-18. Screening Required and Section 5-19.
Screening Standards of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance and Section 8-159. Fayette
County Landscape and Buffer Requirements, Article VI. Tree Retention, Protection, and

Replacement, and Article VIII. Off-Street Parking and Service Requirements of the
Fayette County Development Regulations.

TRAFFIC AND TRIP GENERATION

The trip generation figures for the rezoning (Petition 1194-07) of the adjacent 4,76 acre
tract was as follows:

Per the Planning & Zoning Department, the average trip generation for 1,000 square feet
of a general office building is 11.01 trips per day on weckdays, 2.37 trips per day on
Saturday, and 0.98 trips per day on Sunday, based on trip generation rates provided in
"Trip Generation, 6™ edition volume 2 of 3", 1t is proposed that the subject property will
consist of a minimum of at least two (2) general office buildings estimated from the
concept plan. Using the average daily trips for a weekday per general office building at
2,500 square feet each, there would be an average trip generation of 55.05 (+/-) per day
with two (2) general office buildings at 5,000 square feet (5,000/1,000 x 11.01) per day.
On Saturday, there would be an average trip generation per day of 11.85 (+/-)
(5,000/1,000 x 2.37) and on Sunday the trip generation average per day would be 4.90
(+/-) (5,000/1,000 x 0.98).

An alternate scenario for future growth is based on the available acreage. This scenario is
based on a Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.) for the S.R. 54 Overlay Zone since 1997, and uses a
F.A.R. of 0.2. The application of this F.A.R. to this site acreage would indicate a future

3-4. 1207-08





G.

development potential of 41,500 square feet of useable floor area. The site could
potentially accommodate five (5) new buildings at 8,300 square feet each with two (2)
stories on 4,150 square foot footprints. Using this scenario, the average daily trips for
weekday traffic would be 456.92 (+/-) based on 41,500 square feet (41,500/1,000 x
11.01). On Saturday there would be an average daily trip generation of 98.36 (+/-)

(41,500/1,000 x 2.37) and on Sunday the average daily trips would be 40.67 (+/-)
(41,500/1,000 x 0.98).

The addition of the 0.54 acres to the adjacent 4.76 acres will have no effect on these trip

generation estimates due to the subject property lying within the 100 foot setback
required by the S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone.

Per the Engineering Department, any entrance road work along S.R. 54 West is subject to
Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) approval and permitting.

REVIEW OF CONCEPT PLAN

The applicant is advised that the Concept Plan is for illustration purposes only. Any
deficiencies must be addressed at the time of submittal of the Preliminary Plat, Final Plat,
and/or Site Plan.

Per the Planning and Zoning Department, the concept plan is deficient of, but not limited
to following:

1. The front yard setback for the proposed buildings is shown as 75 feet. The
S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone requires a minimum of 100 feet from the
right-of-way.

2. Required side and rear yard buffers not indicated on the Concept Plan.

The O-1 zoning district requires 30 foot buffers when adjacent to A-R and
all residential zoning districts, in addition to, the 15 foot building line
setbacks.

3. S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone requires no more than 50% of the required
parking may be located in the front yard. All impervious surfaces, other
than approved access drive, shall be located at least 50 feet setback from
the State Route right-of-way.

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS

Water System

Water is available.

3-5. 1207-08





Engineering
Floodplain:
The property does not contain floodplain per FEMA FIRM panel 13113C0080D.

Wetlands:

The property does not contain wetlands per the U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and
Wildlife Service 1994 National Wetland Inventory Map.

Watershed Protection:

There are no water bodies on the property per the USGS Tyrone Quadrangle (Photo
revised 1982).

Groundwater Recharge Area:

Part of the property is within the groundwater recharge area, as delineated on the Georgia
Department of Natural Resources’ 1992 Ground-Water Pollution Susceptibility Map of
Georgia (Hydrologic Atlas 20). The minimum lot size and width requirements of the
Groundwater Recharge Area Protection Ordinance for lots with public water supply
systems would be satisfied by the proposed O-I zoning requirements.

Environmental Health Department

No comments regarding the rezoning request.

Fire and EMS

The Bureau of Fire Prevention will neither approve nor deny requests that fall outside the
scope of Fire Prevention Code requirements.

Public Works
No comments

Board of Education

If this application is approved, school system data shows it will not impact the school
system with additional students.

Georgia Department of Transportation

No comments.
3-6. 1207-08





STAFF ANALYSIS

This request is based on the petitioner's intent to rezone said property from A-R to O-1 for
the purpose of adding the 0.54 acre tract to the adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-1. Per

Section 11-10 of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance, Staff makes the following
evaluations:

L. The intent of the S.R. 54 West Overlay Zone District is to offer existing tracts of
five (5) acres (+/-) the option to convert to office-institutional uses. This request
1s in keeping with the intent of the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan.

2. The proposed rezoning will not adversely affect the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby property.

3. The proposed rezoning will not result in a burdensome use of roads, utilities, or
schools.
4, Existing conditions and the area's continuing development as a single-family

residential district and an office/institutional district support this petition.

Based on the foregoing Investigation and Staff Analysis, Staff recommends
APPROVAL WITH ONE (1) CONDITION.

3-7. 1207-08





RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS

If this petition is approved by the Board of Commissioners, it should be approved O-1
CONDITIONAL subject to the following enumerated conditions. Where these
conditions conflict with the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, these conditions shall
supersede unless otherwise specifically stipulated by the Board of Commissioners.

L. The 0.54 area tract shall be combined with the 4.76 acre tract by a revised
Warranty Deed. Said Warranty Deed shall be recorded prior to the submittal of a

Site Plan as proposed by the applicant. (The purpose of this condition is to ensure
that the properties are legally combined.)

The applicant agreed to the omne (1) recommended condition. The P.C.
recommended approval subject to the one (1) recommended condition (5-0).

3-8. 1207-08





January 31, 2008

Dear Fayette County Commissioners,

[ currently own property at 1691 and 1697 Hwy 54 West in
Fayetteville. The property has been surveyed as one parcel,
attached, and is zoned 0-I (Resolution N. 1194-07).

I recently acquired 0.54 acres located between the properties above
on Hwy 54 West (survey attached). The entire property has been

resurveyed to one parcel of 5.31 Acres (legal description and
survey attached).

However, the 0.54 acres property was previously zoned AR and I
would like to change the zoning to O-I to be consistent with the
current zoning of the 4.76 acres. The additional 0.54 acres fronts

Highway 54 West.
Thank you,
ARy -

|
Winn F. Martin , me~teer |
54 Prop, LLC }

|










SUBJECT
PROPERTY

i

o

L

- @5‘1‘5‘*‘:‘1
i .LD”“E‘H%G“B
"yl "T::?:Heﬂﬂ

B

Fetition Mao.: 1207-07





LAND USE

AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL (1 Univs Acres. 5 Acre Min.]
RURAL RESIDENTIAL (1 univ2 to 3 Acres)

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1 unit to 2 Acres)

LOW MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (1102 Units/l Acre]
= | MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (2to 4 Units/1 Acre)
| HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (5 Units/1 Acre)

i MOBILE HOME PARK

OFFICE

B COMMERCIAL

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

B HEAVY INDUSTRIAL

I PUBLIC FACILITIES/INSTITUTIONAL

I CONSERVATION AREAS

PARKS AND RECREATION

TRANS., UTIL., & COMMUNICATIONS






Page 1
PC Minutes
March 6, 2008

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION
ON MARCH 6, 2008 AND BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ON MARCH 27, 2008.

Chairman Powell advised that the remaining agenda items would be heard in reverse order.

0. Consideration of Petition No. 1207-08, 54 Prop LLC, Owner, Winn F. Martin,
Manager, and Laura Mehl and Tammi Sullenberger of Prudential GA Realty and
Attornev L. J. Overman, Agents, request to rezone (.54 acres from A-R to O-I to be
added to the adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-I. This property is located in Land Lot
58 of the 7th District and fronts on S.R. 54 West, Staff recommended approval with one
(1) recommended condition.

Laura Mehl made the following comments:

1. Presented three (3) plats, which were a part of the original application, to the P.C, indicating
the subject property, the adjacent property, and the subject property joined with the adjacent
property.

2. Requesting to rezone the 0.54 acre tract to add to the adjacent 4.76 acre tract so that, when
combined, the entire tract would be zoned O-1.

Chairman Powell asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition. Hearing none and with no rebuttal
required, he closed the floor from public comments.

Al Gilbert read the one (1) recommended condition to the audience and asked Ms. Mehl if she
agreed to the recommended condition.

Ms. Mehl agreed to the recommended condition.

Al Gilbert made a motion to approve the petition subject to the following one (1) recommended
condition: The 0.54 area tract shall be combined with the 4.76 acre tract by a revised Warranty
Deed. Said Warranty Deed shall be recorded prior to the submittal of a Site Plan as proposed by the
applicant. Jim Graw seconded the motion.

Chairman Powell stated that the request conforms to the Comprehensive Plan. He pointed out the
deficiencies of the Concept Plan to Ms. Mehl.

Hearing no further comments, Chairman Powell called for the vote. The motion unanimously passed
5-0.





NAME: __ MP, \WJ\WN MARTI PETITION NUMBER ja Df?Og
AbDRESS: _ 4577 PARAM PLACE Mu). ATIANIA, GA 20327

PETITION FOR REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF FAYETTE
COUNTY, GEORGIA.

HONNaYaNl = N ard: affirms that he is the owner or the specifically
authorized agent of the property described below. Said property is located in a(n) A-R Zoning District,

He/She respectfully petltlons the County to rezone the property from its present classification and tenders herewith the

sum of § Bﬂ L) to cover all expenses of public hearing. He/She petitions the above named to change its
classification to T,

This property includes: (check one of the following)

[ “I"See attached legal description on recorded Warranty Deed for subject property or

[ 1Legal description for subject property is as follows:

oy
PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Planning Commission of Fayette County on the (O e day of
MARC U , 2008 at7:00PM.
- 27T
PUBLIC HEARING to be held by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County on the day
of __MAREY ,20_09  at 7:00 P.M.
SWORN TO AND\\§H§§FRIBED BEFORE ME THIS ?[ DAY OF 74"? , 20 C?
A\ ’I
o N r, 5
4 % 2 e W ln A
b= IVI r‘-,a" G E
NO"fﬁ'RE,BUBLI i ‘: 4 mg = APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE
2 L 2011 B
""/ s 47T cO. s‘?

O
//, R \)B \\\
/’”'mxuﬁn\“‘ 12





Petition No.: 1207-08

EXHIBIT “A”

All that tract and parcel of Jand being in the Land Lot 58, 7™ District, Fayette County,
Georgia, being more particularly described as follows. Beginning at the intersection of
the western right of way of Flat Creek Trail and the northern right of way of Georgia
Highway 54 westerly along the northern right of way of Georgia Highway 54 a distance
of 477.80 feet to an iron pin found, being the Point of Beginning , thence South 69
degrees 58 minutes 07 seconds West along said right of way a distance of 397.82 feet to
an iron pin set, thence North 01 degrees 26 minutes 19 seconds West a distance of 125.74
feet to an iron pin found, thence North 88 degrees 23 minutes 41 seconds East a distance
0f 377.05 feet to the point of beginning, containing 0.54 acres as depicted in plat of
survey for 54 PROP, LLC by Delta Surveyors, Inc., dated January 29, 2008., which is
referenced herein and made a part thereof.





AGREEMENT TO DEDICATE PROPERTY FOR FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY

| 54 Prop, -L-C
I/'We, MR, w ‘Hu MAJ?,T? M , said property owner(s) of subject property requested to be rezoned,

hereby agree to dedicate, at no cost to Fayette County, feet of right-of-way along

as measured from the centerline of the road.

Based on the Future Thoroughfare Plan Map streets have one of the following designations and the Fayette County
Development Regulations require a minimum street width as specified below:

Local Street (Minor Thoroughfare) 60 foot right-of-way (30' measured from each side of road centerline)

Collector Street (Major Thoroughfare) 80 foot right-of-way (40' measured from each side of road centerline)

Arterial Street (Major Thoroughfare) 100 foot right-of-way (50' measured from each side of road centerline)

- /%
Sworn to and subscribed before me this b

day of :}51/1 - , 206)’& :

Sy prol] Hr =

O e i

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

13





DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL IMPACT (DRI)

Rezoning Applicant:

A.

Signed this

" - B O
g‘/_/ {;7;—&//1,

- W/Vl’j—‘? 7/&7’3//% J AN B Er

Please review the attached "Developments of Regional Impact Tiers and
Development Thresholds" established by the Georgia Department of Community
Affairs (DCA) to determine if the proposed project meets or exceeds these
thresholds. If the proposed project does not meet the established thresholds (is less

than those listed) then skip to section C. below and complete.

If the project does meet or exceed the established thresholds for the type of
development proposed, the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA)
"Developments of Regional Impact: Request for Review Form" is available online at

the following website address: www.dca.state.ga.us/DRI/.

I have reviewed and understand the attached "Thresholds: Developments of Regional
Impact",

[74}. The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES NOT meet or
exceed the established DRI thresholds
[ ] The proposed project related to this rezoning request DOES meet or exceed
the established DRI thresholds and documentation regarding the required DRI

Request for Review Form is attached.

2

day of j(['_ﬂ l/%j .20 OL%/ _

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE

13





January 31, 2008

Dear Fayette County Commissioners,

I currently own property at 1691 and 1697 Hwy 54 West in
Fayetteville. The property has been surveyed as one parcel,
attached, and is zoned O-I (Resolution N. 1194-07).

I recently acquired 0.54 acres located between the properties above
on Hwy 54 West (survey attached). The entire property has been

resurveyed to one parcel of 5.31 Acres (legal description and
survey attached).

However, the 0.54 acres property was previously zoned AR and I
would like to change the zoning to O-I to be consistent with the

current zoning of the 4.76 acres. The additional 0.54 acres fronts
Highway 54 West.

Thank you,
Ly o Pl

Winn F. Martin |, me~t7er
54 Prop, LLC





TAGNETIC
NF
CATHERINE T. MULLINS

GRAPHIC SCALE

25

(DB 1844 PG 365)

50

FL46CT M.61.9C.T0N

3

NF
534 PROP, LLC.
B
%%ﬁ
N88°23'41"E 377.05' o
NJPE

100

AREA
23,706 Sq. Ft.

0.54 Ac.

LEGEND
IPF=IRON PIN FOUND
IPS=[RON PIN SET

I =PROPERTY LINE

AL § =CENTERLINE
Rf‘?ij\jl« L L=LAND LOT
o T L.L.L=LAND LOT LINE
EP= EDGE OF PAVEMENT
R/W=RIGHT OF WAY

MAG= MAGNETIC
P.0.B.=POINT OF BEGINNING
B/L=BUILDING LINE
D.E.=DRAINAGE EASEMENT
N/F=NOW OR FORMERLY

E.W.P.D=FIELD WORK
PERFORMED DATE

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE
SEARCH BY SURVEYOR, ALL INFORMATION
REGARDING RECORD EASEMENTS, ADJOINERS
AND OTHER DOCUMENTS THAT MIGHT AFFECT
THE QUALITY OF TITLE TO TRACT SHOWN
WERE NOT SUPPLIED TO THIS OFFICE.

THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN
A 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ACCORDING
TO FIRM PANEL NO. 13113C0080D.

DECLARATION IS MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER
OF THE SURVEY. ANY USE BY THIRD PARTIES IS

AT THEIR OWN RISK.

SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGINAL
SEAL AND ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF SURVEYOR.

Prepared For:
54 PROP, LLC.

CLOSURE DATA

FIELD CLOSURE=1'IN 10,000+

ANGLE POINT ERROR=< 20"

EQUIPMENT USED=E.D.M. & THEODOLITE
ADJUSTMENT METHOD=COMFASS RULE
PLAT CLOSURE=1'IN 100,000+

District: JTH Reference: DB 1844 PG 365
Land Lot: 58 Date: 01/29/08

County: FAYETTE, GA FW.P.D. 0i/28/08

Scale: 1"=50 Jeb No:  97-0654A

DELTA
SURVEYORS
INC.™

P.O. BOX 571
Fayetteville, GA 30214
770-450-9342
(fax) 770-460-7114

JOHN 3:16
RDG






LEGEND

LPF=IRON PIN FOUND
LINE TABLE | LPY=IRON PIN SET
T e S RAV=RIGHT OF 1K )"
‘\ i ik | MAG= MAGNEFIC
Lt | 36.93 NE5STH2E

P OB =POINT OF BEGINNIN
BA=HIALDING LINE
LLE=DRAINAGE EASEAEN.

Canbnes
m TN METRU A THANTS

NFNOH®OR FORNERL ¥
— FH=FIRE HYDRANT
. ,‘ WAL=1EA TER METER
FAYETTE VILLA ESTATES .
\ s W= 1WA TER VAL VE
\ FWP D =FIELL WORK
}. PERFORMED DATE
L
@)
LOT 32 - - =
JOHN MARSENGILL J()}f’N A/IAR.?EN(’HLL \ MICHAEL JVCC()B..M.ACK
(PB § PG 83 (PB & PG 83) \ (DB 1627 PG 1)
SONBD B ZONED R-+40 \ %ﬁv % EGRX3 E\;
o 1 S89°23'94E 43267 \ -
T —_ NoE
{ - T T
4 I s CENTER POINTE VILLAGE L1
= (1B 2907 PG 475)
fin] & (PH 30 PG 85)
{ N = ZONED A-R
Jo
T n 243'20)"
* Wl NS_E.-—@:‘( {IFE
& [ : LS=ThE 62,17
< o
s >z 2;.9/ \ Z
2. S 3
NS g — S
< 1 STOR )
e BiES 2 S FRAME (%5
s538 & AREA | 5
ot 9 4.76 ACRES '
2c = 207,460 ST.
=
bos
i % A
o 2T ‘s‘fl\k’ U
o 210 L 19T R
] 2 p O B0y l};glill-‘
>—f€ 1 CRrE-~
r.\of.cf-
52
E 75 Bl e, s B
— CONC — i B
e b G Sy
T PROP o e o P
32 PARKING S e T T - : g
T - .-
S~ & =
-3 G -
REQ!D isu g - —— H7 Uﬁ;' /”J{QYA \(\2\ //R_’ /‘/ /‘/A
R IPF S588°2341"W 377.40¢ w J\/ 5[} El o P
—— // E -
APPROXIMATE [ 7 - H S - i
Wt T ey e V- = e
«‘gn‘ﬁ //’ I)\ / = L
et e e P
,.’/,r\ 2 // < //
ol ._/\‘// e B /'/
NOTES, et " ////
1) 2 ONE STOR Y OFFICE BUILDINGS = -
1697 ZONED RAti - =
#1691 ZONEIT AR LT &
2) PROPOSED ZOINING - O-F s P
30 ZLHOLR CONTACT P
TAMMIE SUL [ ENBERGER e
834 GLIN ST
FAVETTEVILLE G4 30774
75-409 6000
9 OFFICE SPACE #1697 2267 S.F
6 STANDARD PARKING SPACES
! HANDI-CAP SPACE
7 TOTAL SPACES
3) UFFICE SPACE #/69] 2,405 S.F
& STANDARLD PARKING SPACES
1 HANDI-CAP SPACE
7 TOTAL SPACES
&) WATER LINE SHOWN HEREON 15 BASED ON
ACTUAL PHSSICAL STRUCTURES THAT WERE
FIELD LOCATEL 5V THIS OFFICE THERE WAS
UTILITY LOCATION AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY
CLOSURE (3471
UTILIIES MFROTECTIGN CENIER

FIELD CLOSURE=LIN 16 6eifr+





LEGEND
SPF=fRON PIN FOUND

= IPS=IRON PIN SET
o U’-’\’ﬂ TABLE — RAV=RIGHT OF WA Y
LINE | LENGTH | BEARIN: NAG= MAGNETIC
L1 | 38 | Nevsr02'E PO B =POINT OF BEGINNING

FAYETTE VILLA ESTATES

B =8UILDING LINE

D E=DRAINAGE EASEMENT
NAP=NOW OR FORMERL Y
FA=FIRE HYDRANT
HiM=WATER AMETER

IPF,

APPROXIMATE
WATER LINE 2

CLOSURE DATA
FIELD CLOSLRE=IIN 10000+
ANGLE POINT ERROR=-20"
EQUIPAENT LSED=EDM & THEOPOLITE
ADILSTAENT METHOD=COMPASS RULE
FLAT CLOSURE=] IN 100,000~

UTILITIES PROTECTION CENTER
Lanbve
s TR ATLARTA
[y

HV=IFATER VALVE
PHASE T F WD =FIELD WORK
PERFORMED DATE
| ;
Igg, LS;F 51 A Lé\;@ﬂ
i ;i MICHAEL McCORMACK
JOHN MARSENGILL JOHN MARSENGILL b
118 8§ PC %) (PB 8 PG 83 (D;',? ey
ZONED R0 LONED I [t
: . | $89°23 447 432,67 i
g
Pl ga = @ g — e e e NF
iFEL _7‘ CENTER POINTE VILLAGE LLC
| (DB 2907 PG 476)
| & (PB 30 PG §5)
; Ic\ ZONED A-R
| <
{ y
= | I
Ty |
v = !
¢ 1 2418 J
=
Sz,
3% 2| | | L1ie
e 5 il I I |
g |
“gEE ¥ !
mE R D ! =
S OB AREA Sl
= = 231,166 5q. Ft. R
o = | = 213 NG
Z | 5.31 Ac. ;3] g | %Y
: gl RA
219
8l

\

NOTES
1) 2 ONE STOR Y OFFICE BUTLDINGS
#1697 ZONED R0
#1697 ZONED AR

2} PROPOSED ZOINING - O-f

3 28 HOUR CONTACT
TANMIE SULLENBERGER

834 G 5
FAYETTEVILLE CA 50214
E7E-H09-6690
4 OFFICE SPACE #1697 2261 SF.
& STANDARD PARKING STACES
F HANDFFCAPSPACE
FTOTAL SPACES

8} OFFICE SFACE #1697 2407 SF
& STANDARD PARKING SPACES
FHANDI-CAF SPACE

FTOTAL SPACES

61 WA TER LINE SHONN HEREON I8 5ASER ON
ACTUAL PHYSICAL STRUCTURES THAT WERE
FIELD LOCATED BY TS OFFICE THERE WAS

s Giean 0 0 80 160 240 LTILITY LOCATION AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY
et ——p e
SRS i e A
Grapluc Scale: 17 = 80
T TS THIS FROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN
TPREFARET! FOR . A 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ACCORDING
54 PROF, LLC. T FIRAS PANEL NO 137 13C00500
LOm AN PoaTs oot DECEARATION 15 MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER
ok oiSTRICT e BEV 013005 OF THESURVEY ANY LSE BY THIRD PARTIES IS
NI oy Faverte GA JEAC 7085 ATIHER QLN RISK
SERVEY IS VALID ONLY IF FRINT HAS ORIGINAL
5 558 Vr SEAL AND ORIGINAL SIGNA TLRE OF SURVEYOR
DELTA SURVEYORS, INC. o
FOROAET FAYETTEVILEE GA 30208 5
U0 90T FAY 014801 7T 7% oy






		P&ZPet1207-08AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1207-08Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Purchasing Department Head: ’Tim Jones

Presenter, if needed: ’Tim Jones Preferred Meeting Date: ’March 27,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval to accepts staff's recommendation to award Proposal #P651 for Auctioneering Services, to Arwood Auction Company for

disposal of surplus county property.

Background/History/Details:

Twelve companies were sent a request for proposal, and Arwood Auction Company was the only company to submit a proposal.
Arwood Auction Company proposed to charge a 10% buyers premium with the participating governments getting all of the sales
price and 15% of the 10% buyers premium that would be charged. The remaining 85% of the 10% buyers premium would go to

Arwood Auction Company as their fee.

The County has used this firm in the past and has been pleased with their performance.

The annual county auction this year is scheduled for May 17.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Award othe Proposal for auctioneering services to Arwood Auction Company.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete

(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008

Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing C Business Business (¢ Consent C Report ( Other





PWihere Quality To A Lifeatyle

To: Jack Krakeel

From: Tim]J onesﬁ
Date: March 3, 2608

Subject: Auctioneering Services

Sealed proposals were requested for the subject item. Twelve companies were sent a request for proposal,
and Arwood Auction Company was the only company to submit a proposal.

The governmental entities that will be participating in the auction with Fayette County will be City of
Peachtree City, Town of Tyrone, and Peachtree City Airport Authority. As always, we invited other
governmental agencies in the county, but they chose not to participate this time. The proposed auction date is
Saturday, May 17, 2008 at the Public Works Facility, if this date is acceptable to the Boatd.

Arwood Auction Company proposed to charge a 10% buyers premium with the participating governments
getting all of the sales price and 15% of the 10% buyers premium that would be charged. The remaining 85%
of the 10% buyers premium would go to Arwood Auction Company as their fee. For example, if an item
sells for $100, the buyer would pay $100 for that item and $10 for the buyers premium for a total of $110
plus sales tax of course. The county (or whichever governmental entity the item belonged to) would get the
entire sales price of $100 plus 15% or $1.50 of the buyers premium. The remaining 85% or $8.50 of the
buyers premium would go to Arwood Auction Company as their fee. I recommend Arwood Auction
Company do the auction using a 10% buyers premium with the buyers premium divided as aforementioned.
We have used a 10% buyers premium on almost all of our past auctions.

If this recommendation meets your approval, please place this item on the next available consent agenda. If
any additional information is needed, please let me know.
TI/tb

Attachments

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West Main Phone; 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecounty ga.gov





		PurchasingAutioneeringServicesP651AgendaRequestFile

		PurchasingAuctioneeringServices#P651Backup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Sheriff's Office Department Head: ’Sheriff Randall Johnson

Presenter, if needed: ’Captain Mike Hattaway, if needed Preferred Meeting Date: ’Thursday, March 27,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Authorization to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division to
include amounts reimbursable from federal funds.

Background/History/Details:
The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from
various Federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office
Criminal Investigation Division (10030321-511300) by $40,286.92 which has been received from various Federal programs. This
would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $118,282.92.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

No funding is required for this request.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |No

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old N
g ew (¢ Consent C Report ( Other

Presentation Hearing C Business C Business






Print Form I

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Fayette County Water System Department Head: ’Tony Parrott

Presenter, if needed: ’Tony Parrott Preferred Meeting Date: ’March 27,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of request from Water System Director for survey work to be performed at a cost of $1400.00 by Rochester and Associates

for a waterline easement from Peachtree City First Baptist Church.

Background/History/Details:
Since 1965, there has been a waterline across the Church property. The Church has had construction done on their site which has

necessitated the moving of the waterline, resulting in the need for a new easement to be granted to the county by the Church. If
the county will pay for the survey for a new easement, the Church will execute the document. The company used by the Church for

their site work will perform the survey.

Our attorney will prepare the easement document for the Church to execute.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval to have the survey work performed.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Funding will be through Water System professional services.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY
(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete

(" Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008

Recognition/ Public Old New
Presentation Hearing C Business Business @ Consent O Report O Other





		WaterSystemPTC FirstBaptistAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemPTC FirstBaptistBackup








Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Fayette County Water System Department Head: ’Tony Parrott

Presenter, if needed: ’Tony Parrott Preferred Meeting Date: ’March 27,2008

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of the Water Committee recommendation for approval of a request from Peachtree City for an easement to construct a
multi-use path on top of the county's 20” raw waterline located at Cooper Lighting, with the stipulation that in the event of the
waterline breaks, Peachtree City will make the necessary repairs to the path.

Background/History/Details:

Relocation of the waterline on Highway 74 South Phase II, starts at Cooper Lighting. GDOT needs to relocate the existing waterline
which is in an easement into another easement. Peachtree City wants to tie in their multi use path to what is going to be their
soccer and future baseball complex. They are asking permission to install this multi use path on top of the county's waterline
easement. PTC will maintain the easement, including mowing.

The Water System will benefit by no longer having the expense of maintaining this easement that is outside of the right of way.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the request from Peachtree City.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

N/A

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing C Business C Business (¢ Consent C Report ( Other





I

5
B i ——

e == =
-

i

FROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING

CONSULTANT S x






		WaterSystemPTCMultiUsePathAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemPTCMultiUsePathBackup




Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Fayette County Water System Department Head: ’Tony Parrott

Presenter, if needed: ’Tony Parrott Preferred Meeting Date: ’March 27,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of request from Water System Director to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the Board of Education for the
installation of a waterline to the Rivers Elementary School near Tillman and Sandy Creek Roads.

Background/History/Details:

A new school is being built near Sandy Creek and Tillman Roads which needs water service. The school needs an 8" line to serve
them, the Water System needs a 16" line to be constructed for future service to the area. The County will construct the waterline
and the Board of Education will reimburse the County the cost they would have incurred to construct the 8" waterline.

The County has a long history of "upgrading" lines in this manner. If a proposed line is deemed to have significant potential for
future use, the County pays the difference in cost from the developer needs to what the County could use in the future.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Acceptance of an intergovernmental agreement between the County and the Board of Education for the installation of a 16"
waterline to serve the new school at Tillman and Sandy Creek Roads and for the Chairman to execute said agreement. This
agreement will allow the county to install a 16" line and for the BOE to reimburse the county $115,460., the cost of the 8" line which

would meet the school's requirements.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Funding will come from the Renewal and Extension fund and reimbursement from the Board of Education.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Thursday, September 27, 2007

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete

(" Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008

Recognition/ Public Old New
Presentation Hearing C Business Business @ Consent O Report O Other





Minutes
September 27, 2007
Page 23

Commissioner Frady said it was his understanding that this item was just going to be a presentation and for
informational purposes.

DISCUSSION OF THE WATER COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION THAT THE WATER SYSTEM PAY THE
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE INSTALLATION OF AN8" LINENEEDED BY THE BOARD QF EDUCATION
ON SANDY CREEK ROAD, AND A 16" LINE TO ACCOMMODATE FUTURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
WATER SYSTEM IN THAT AREA :

Director of the Water System Tony Parrott said there was a policy where the Water System can participate with
a developer or other entity on a water line extension. He said there was a situation where the Board of
Education wanted water for a new school site that was going to be at Sandy Creek and Tillman Road. He said
they were requesting an 8" water line for the school site. He said the Water System's overall plan was to run
a 16" water line down Sandy Creek and connect it with S.R. 54. He said participation with the school meant
that the school would pay $57,283 for their 8" line and the County would install with the contractor the water
line that the County wanted for $172,743 which would mean that the County would spend $115,460 in order
to put a 16" water line closer to S.R. 54. He asked for he Board's permission for the Water System to make
this offer to the Board of Education and let them present the County with a check and he would proceed with
scheduling the water lin installation;

Commissioner Frady remarked that this would greatly enhance the County’s firefighting capability.
Mr. Parrott remarked that it would add six additional fire hydrants on Sandy Creek Road.
Chairman Smith asked if that cost was included.

Mr. Parrott replied that the cost of the fire hydrants would come out of the fire fund. He pointed out that these
and were off site from the school and not part of the proposal.

Chairman Smith asked if there funds avaiiable in the fire fund to cover this expense.

Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel replied that annually there was a utility expense line item account
inthe fire fund. He said this was funded at a cost of $25,000 on an annual basis for fire hydrant installations.
He said based on his recoliection of previous costs associated with hydrants, there should be sufficient funding
to cover this particular item.

Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions. Hearing none, he asked for the Board's pleasure
in this matter.

A motion was made by Commissioner Pfeifer and seconded by Commissioner Frady to approve the Water
Committee recommendation to pay the difference between the installation of an 8" line needed by the Board
of Education on Sandy Creek Road, and a 16" line to accommodate future requirements of the Water System
in that area. The motion carried 5-0.





		WaterSystemRiversElementaryWaterlineAgreementAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemRiversElementaryWaterlineAgreementBackup

		Rivers Elementary Water Line Agreement (3)

		Commission Minutes 9-27-07










Print Form I

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Fayette County Water System Department Head: ’Tony Parrott

Presenter, if needed: ’Tony Parrott Preferred Meeting Date: ’March 27,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to approve the request from the Southern Conservation Trust to relocate a

portion of its trail in the Line Creek Nature Area which will be under water in the future due to the construction of Lake Mcintosh.

Background/History/Details:
Part of the Southern Conservation Trust Trail in their Line Creek Nature Area needs to be relocated to avoid it being under water

once Lake Mclntosh is completed. They have requested that this 1500 section be relocated and the Water System assist in this
work. Incorporating this work into the project during the construction will be a minimal cost to the Water System.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval to relocate the 1500' portion of the Southern Conservation Trust's trail in their Line Creek Nature Area during the Lake

MclIntosh construction.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Cost will be a minimal part of the overall project when included with the other work.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? [No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete

(e Legal Review Complete (e Administrative Staff Review Complete

Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008

Recognition/ Public Old New
Presentation Hearing C Business Business @ Consent O Report O Other





7
3 e
Southern Conservation Trust

February 18, 2008

Mr. Tony Parrott

Manager

Fayette County Water System
245 McDonough Road
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214

Dear Tony:

Southern Conservation Trust has managed the Line Creek Nature Area since 1995 when
we made improvements including the parking lot, picnic gazebo, trails and bridges. We
are going to be making some improvements to the Highway 54 entry and parking lot with
the new shopping center now under construction on Highway 54.

On the south end on the Nature Area we had built an asphalt path and cart parking area at
the beginning of the nature trail. From here we had used an existing path/old road as the
trail along Line Creek. This south portion of our trail will be flooded with the

construction of Lake McIntosh and we will need to move the trail some distance uphill to
avoid the lake.

The attached drawings illustrate this portion of the trail in relation to the 780° lake level
and the entire Line Creek Nature Area. There is about 1,500” of trail that needs to be
moved uphill along with one pedestrian bridge.

SCT would appreciate any financial or construction help that the Water System could

give us for the relocation of this portion of the trail. The following are cost estimates to
move this portion of the trail.

New soft trail: 1,500’ x $7.00 = $10,500.00
Move 1 pedestrian bridge $1,000.00
TOTAL $11,500.00

Please contact me if you have any questions or would like to visit the site. Your 780’

lake line 1s staked on the ground. Thank you for your help in maintaining this very
popular trail.

i
Thank|you;

\A

Jerry Peterson, 'SCT Board Member
(off) 770 487-9124

101 McIntosh Trail « Peachtree City, Georgia 30269
Phane: 770-486-774 « Fax: 770-486-T774 = Web: www.sctlandtrustorg * E-mail: info@sctlandtrust.org





5 [ ,\\
Ly SDxg 24 ’WV!
. ..\\\ 7 \\ \\ o 7 Q"Q&
S AL DNV 1MV
N ALY LTVHASY ONIL

e

B AN . /,.. % 5
IR . BN S R \ \ b e
1N L' NG \ \ B, W S
W NS : o g B ) .
1] RN N o P N \ : S Y bt
N " N ; .

o
-

I/ aoarad ‘add IA0W
. g’

LTS .
s b i B R ~ Y
s . NS e " o AN \ o
™~ s \ Rt SN N, »
A . = e W S Noowoov A K 3 WO
- ~ \ N
H. . X 4 R
, " et \ 3 \ MRS
_— : \ Loy VY
ki \ \ L ALN
— S 4
YR
\ ]

./. /.

; 0081

()

{ TIvaL MAN CISOdOUd
N~ N

— =

kLAl\‘I'TAIN TERRACE

300T ‘31 "dHdd

1
00T
LSNAL NOLLVAYASNOD NYAHLNOS

NOILVDOTAY TIVYL _\\\\
<§<§Dﬁ<zmﬁ§umzi ‘_,__,_





		WaterSystemSouthernConservationTrustAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemSouthernConservationTrustBackup

		Southern Conservation Trust

		Water System Line Creek 2 29 08






Print Form

COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department/Division: ’Fayette County Water System Department Head: ’Tony Parrott

Presenter, if needed: ’Tony Parrott Preferred Meeting Date: ’March 27,2008

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of recommendation of the Water System Director to enter into a Water Monitoring Agreement between the City of
Fayetteville and Fayette County.

Background/History/Details:

To meet the requirement to comply with Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District ,the County must do water monitoring
on watersheds and streams in the county. The County will reimburse the City of Fayetteville an amount up to $18,929.00 for it's
share of the monitoring and testing.

In September, 2007, the Board agreed to this method of compliance with the MNGWP District requirements.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement between the County and the City of Fayetteville at a cost to the County of
$18,929.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Funding will be through the Renewal and Extension Fund of the Water System.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when? |Thursday, September 27, 2007

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? |No Back-up Material Submitted? |ves

STAFF USE ONLY

(e Finance Review Complete (e Purchasing Review Complete
(" Legal Review Complete (¢ Administrative Staff Review Complete
Administrator's Approval |Yes Confirmed Meeting Date [Thursday, March 27, 2008
Recognition/ Public Old New

Presentation Hearing C Business C Business (¢ Consent C Report ( Other





Minutes
September 27, 2007
Page 24

DISCUSSION OF WATER COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION THAT THE COUNTY PARTICIPATE IN THE
AMOUNT OF UP TO $18,928 WITH PEACHTREE CITY, PEACHTREE CITY WATER AND SEWERAGE
AUTHORITY, FAYETTEVILLE AND TYRONE TO MEET THE REQUIREMENT TO COMPLY WITH THE
METROPOLITAN NORTH GEQORGIA WATER PLANNING DISTRICT:

Director of the Water System Tony Parrott remarked that part of the district plan was that the County had to
do water monitoring on the watersheds and streams in the County. He said in working with Peachtree City,
the City of Fayetteville, Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority and Tyrone, he had come up with a plan
that would get the testing done for each one of these entities as required by the district plan that would also
comply with the other issues that the different entities have whether it be elicit discharges or anything else that
has to do with any of the different plans that the district has. He said this cost was based on the County being
49% of the County’s population. He said this was a not to exceed number and he was still working on the
exact number of samples that would have to be done for each entity so the cost to the County would not
exceed this. He said the reason he was pushing so hard on this issue was because there had to be some
dry weather sampling this Fall.

Commissioner Horgan asked where the money would come from.

Mr. Parrott responded that the Water System was going to fund the County's portion through the Water
System’s Renewal and Extension Fund.

Commissioner Horgan asked where Peachtree City and the other entities were getting their funds for this.

Mr. Parrott replied that Larry Turner had been talking with the City of Peachtree City about splitting the cost
inside Peachtree City but he did not know the answer for the other entities.

Commissioner Maxwell asked what the County's contingency would be if the City of Peachtree City, Tyrone
or Fayetteville did not want to participate.

Mr. Parrott responded that there would not be a problem with that occurring and assured the Board that each

of them would be participating. He said the only amount that he was asking the Board to approve was the
49%.

A motion was made by Commissioner Frady and seconded by Commissioner Horgan to approve the Water
Committee recommendation that the County participate in the amount of up to $18,929 with Peachtree City,
Peachtree City Sewerage Authority, Fayetteville and Tyrone to meet the requirement to comply with the
Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District. The motion carried 5-0.

BOARD REPORTS:

Clayton State University MBA Program: Chairman Smith remarked on a press release that Clayton State
University was anticipating Board of Regents approval to offer an MBA Program that would be taught at
Aberdeen Woods Conference Center in Peachtree City. He asked for the Board's consideration to draft a
Resolution showing the Board's support for this program.






		WaterSystemWaterMonitoringAgreementAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemWaterMonitoringAgreementBackup

		Water Monitoring Agreement

		Water Monitoring Commission Minutes from 9-27-07









